

**Draft**  
**Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council establishing**  
**the Neighbourhood, Development and International Cooperation Instrument**  
**(NDICI)\***

**ANNEXES**

---

The proposed Regulation is part of the package of proposals linked to the MFF 2021-2027 and therefore dependent on the outcome of the horizontal negotiations. Pending these, the reference amounts in Article 6 are put within square brackets. Other provisions of the draft NDICI Regulation appear in square brackets due to their inclusion in the draft Negotiating Box set out in ST 10010/19. All provisions which appear between square brackets are excluded from the Council negotiating mandate at this stage. Moreover, other provisions, on which the discussions are ongoing have been deleted, as they do not form part of the Council partial negotiating mandate. Provisions related to the participation of non-EU countries have not been amended due to the horizontal nature of such provisions.

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
1.	ANNEX I LIST OF COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES IN THE NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA	ANNEX I LIST OF COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES IN THE NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA	ANNEX I LIST OF COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES IN THE NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA	ANNEX I LIST OF COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES IN THE NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
2.	Algeria Armenia Azerbaijan Belarus Egypt Georgia Israel Jordan Lebanon Libya The Republic of Moldova Morocco occupied Palestinian territory Syria Tunisia Ukraine	Algeria Armenia Azerbaijan Belarus Egypt Georgia Israel Jordan Lebanon Libya The Republic of Moldova Morocco occupied Palestinian territory Syria Tunisia Ukraine	Algeria Armenia Azerbaijan Belarus Egypt Georgia Israel Jordan Lebanon Libya The Republic of Moldova Morocco <del>occupied</del> <b>Occupied</b> Palestinian <del>territory</del> <b>Territory (OPT)</b> Syria Tunisia Ukraine	Algeria Armenia Azerbaijan Belarus Egypt Georgia Israel Jordan Lebanon Libya The Republic of Moldova Morocco <del>occupied</del> <b>Occupied</b> Palestinian <del>territory</del> <b>Territory</b> Syria Tunisia Ukraine	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
3.	Union support under this area may also be used for the purpose of enabling the Russian Federation to participate in cross-border cooperation programmes and in other relevant	Union support under this area may also be used for the purpose of enabling the Russian Federation to participate in cross-border cooperation programmes and in other relevant	Union support under this area may also be used for the purpose of enabling the Russian Federation to participate in cross-border cooperation programmes and in other relevant	Union support under this area may also be used for the purpose of enabling the Russian Federation to participate in cross-border cooperation programmes and in other relevant	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	multi-country programmes.	multi-country programmes, <b>including cooperation on education, in particular student exchanges.</b>	multi-country programmes, <b>including as referred to in Article 17 bis.</b>	multi-country programmes, <b>including as referred to in paragraph 7 of Article 11 and Article 17 bis.</b>	
4.	ANNEX II AREAS OF COOPERATION FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC PROGRAMMES	ANNEX II AREAS OF COOPERATION FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC PROGRAMMES	ANNEX II AREAS OF COOPERATION FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC PROGRAMMES	ANNEX II AREAS OF COOPERATION FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC PROGRAMMES	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
5.	A. For all geographic regions	A. For all geographic regions	A. For all geographic regions	A. For all geographic regions	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
6.	PEOPLE	PEOPLE	PEOPLE	PEOPLE	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
7.	1. Good governance, democracy, rule of law and human rights	1. Good governance, democracy, rule of law and human rights	1. Good governance, democracy, rule of law, <b>fight against corruption,</b> and human rights, <b>including gender equality and women's and girls' rights.</b>	1. Good governance, democracy, rule of law and human rights, <b>including gender equality.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
8.	(a) Strengthening democracy and democratic processes, governance and oversight, including transparent and credible electoral processes;	(a) Strengthening democracy and <b>inclusive</b> democratic processes, governance and oversight, including <b>an independent judiciary, the rule of law and</b> transparent, <b>peaceful</b> and credible electoral processes;	(a) Strengthening <b>and promoting</b> democracy and democratic processes, governance and oversight, including transparent, <b>inclusive</b> and credible electoral processes <b>as well as accountable, effective and inclusive institutions</b>	(a) Strengthening <b>and promoting</b> democracy and <b>inclusive</b> democratic processes, <b>the rule of law, fight against corruption,</b> governance and oversight, including transparent, <b>inclusive</b> and credible electoral processes <b>as well</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>at all levels, strengthening the meaningful political participation through empowerment of especially women, girls, young people and disadvantaged or excluded persons and groups;</i>	<i>as transparent, accountable, effective and inclusive institutions at all levels, including legislative bodies, an independent judiciary, strengthening a meaningful political participation and representation;</i>	
9.	(b) Strengthening the protection of human rights and fundamental freedoms;	(b) Strengthening <i>the promotion and</i> the protection of human rights and fundamental freedoms <i>as proclaimed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the fulfilment of related international instruments, supporting and protecting human rights defenders, contributing to the implementation of global and regional pacts and frameworks, increasing the capacities of civil society in their implementation and monitoring, and laying the foundations for the</i>	(b) Strengthening the <i>promotion, protection and fulfilment</i> of human rights and fundamental freedoms, <i>including through support to human rights defenders; supporting monitoring and complaint mechanisms with regard to human rights violations at national and local level; applying a human rights-based approach to development cooperation;</i>	(b) Strengthening <i>the promotion, protection and fulfilment</i> of human rights and fundamental freedoms <i>in compliance with international human rights law, including the Universal Declaration of Human Rights; supporting and protecting human rights defenders; supporting and monitoring, complaint and redress mechanisms with regard to human rights violations and abuses at national and local level; contributing to the implementation of global and regional instruments and</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020 and 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>creation of a legal framework for the protection of persons displaced due to climate change;</i>		<i>frameworks, increasing the capacities of civil society in their implementation and monitoring;</i>	
10.	(c) Promoting the fight against discrimination in all its forms, and the principle of equality, in particular gender equality and the rights of persons belonging to minorities;	(c) Promoting the fight against discrimination in all its forms, and the principle of equality, in particular gender equality, <i>women's and girls' rights and empowerment</i> , and the rights of <i>children and young people, people with disabilities</i> , persons belonging to minorities, <i>LGBTI persons and indigenous populations</i> ;	<del>(c) Promoting the fight</del> <b>Fighting</b> against discrimination in all its forms, and <i>promoting</i> the principle of equality, in particular gender equality, <i>rights of women and girls</i> , the rights of <i>the child, persons with disabilities</i> , persons belonging to minorities, <i>LGBTI persons, and indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP)</i> ;	<del>(c) Promoting the fight</del> <b>Fighting</b> against discrimination in all its forms, and <i>promoting</i> the principle of equality <i>and non-discrimination</i> , in particular gender equality, <i>rights and empowerment of women and girls</i> , the rights of <i>the child, persons with disabilities</i> , persons belonging to minorities, <i>LGBTI persons, and indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP)</i> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
11.	(d) Supporting a thriving civil society and its role in reform processes and democratic transformations, and promoting an enabling space for civil society and	(d) Supporting a thriving civil society, <del>and</del> <b>strengthening</b> its role in <i>political transitions</i> , reform processes and democratic transformations, and	<del>(d) Supporting a thriving</del> <b>and empowering</b> civil society and its <del>role</del> <i>independent, active and multiple roles</i> in reform processes and democratic transformations, and	(d) Supporting, <b>strengthening and empowering</b> a thriving civil society and its <del>role</del> <i>independent, active and multiple roles</i> in <i>political transitions</i> , reform	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	citizens' engagement in political decision-making;	promoting an enabling space for civil society and citizens' engagement in political <b><i>life and in scrutiny of</i></b> decision-making;	promoting an <b><i>open and</i></b> enabling space for civil society and citizens' engagement in political decision-making <b><i>as well as countering the shrinking of democratic space; supporting and promoting the participation of all in political processes and public life;</i></b>	processes and democratic transformations, and promoting an <b><i>open and</i></b> enabling space for civil society and citizens' engagement in political <b><i>life and in scrutiny of</i></b> decision-making <b><i>as well as countering the shrinking of democratic space; supporting and promoting the participation of all in political processes and public life;</i></b>	
12.	(e) Improving the pluralism, independence and professionalism of a free and independent media;	(e) Improving the pluralism, independence and professionalism of a free and independent media;	(e) Improving the pluralism, independence and professionalism of a free and independent media <b><i>as well as enhancing media literacy; tackling disinformation and improving access for all to reliable information on public affairs; strengthening digital rights, including rights to access information and data;</i></b>	(e) Improving the pluralism, independence and professionalism of a free and independent media, <b><i>as well as enhancing media literacy and tackling disinformation; strengthening digital rights, including rights to access information; strengthening the right to privacy and data protection;</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
13.	(f) Building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to political, economic, environmental, food, demographic and societal pressures and shocks;	(f) Building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to <del>political, economic,</del> <b>prepare them to resist, adapt and recover quickly from</b> environmental, <del>food,</del> demographic and societal pressures and <b>and economic</b> shocks, <b>natural and man-made disasters and, conflicts, health crises and food security;</b>	(f) Building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to political, economic, environmental, food, demographic and societal pressures and shocks;	(f) Building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to political, economic, environmental, food, demographic and societal pressures and shocks, <b>natural and man-made disasters and health crises including pandemics;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
14.	(g) Strengthening the development of democratic public institutions at national and sub-national levels, including an independent, effective, efficient and accountable judicial system, the promotion of rule of law, and access to justice for all;	(g) Strengthening the development of democratic public institutions at <b>international,</b> national and sub-national levels, including an independent, effective, efficient and accountable judicial system, the promotion of rule of law, <b>international justice, accountability</b> and access to justice for all;	(g) Strengthening the development of democratic <b>and inclusive</b> public institutions at national and sub-national levels, including <b>local authorities as well as</b> an independent, effective, efficient and accountable judicial system, the promotion of rule of law, and <b>affordable</b> access to justice for all;	(g) Strengthening the development of democratic <b>and inclusive</b> public institutions at <b>international,</b> national and sub-national levels, including <b>local authorities; strengthening the capacity for gender-responsive budgeting and planning; as well as</b> an independent, effective, efficient and accountable judicial system, the promotion of rule of law, <b>international justice,</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>accountability</i> and <i>affordable</i> access to justice for all;	
15.	(h) Supporting public administration reform processes, including through using citizen centred eGovernment approaches, strengthening legal frameworks and institutional set up, national statistical systems, capacities, sound public finance management, and contributing to the fight against corruption;	(h) Supporting public administration reform processes, including through using citizen centred eGovernment approaches, strengthening legal frameworks and institutional set up, national statistical systems, capacities, sound public finance management, and contributing to the fight against corruption, <b><i>tax avoidance, tax evasion and aggressive tax planning</i></b> ;	(h) Supporting public administration reform processes, including through <del>using</del> <b><i>the use of</i></b> citizen centred eGovernment <del>approaches</del> <b><i>systems and other digital solutions for building robust, accountable and transparent public administration and service delivery systems</i></b> , strengthening legal frameworks and institutional set up, national statistical systems; <b><i>and</i></b> capacities, <b><i>including with regard to disaggregating data by income, sex, age and other factors</i></b> , sound public finance management <b><i>including external audit</i></b> , and contributing to the fight against corruption <b><i>and tax evasion and avoidance</i></b> ;	(h) Supporting public administration reform processes <b><i>at the national and sub-national levels</i></b> , including through <del>using</del> <b><i>the use of</i></b> citizen centred eGovernment <del>approaches</del> <b><i>systems and other digital solutions for building robust, accountable and transparent public administration and service delivery systems</i></b> , strengthening legal frameworks and institutional set up, national statistical systems; <b><i>and</i></b> capacities, <b><i>including with regard to disaggregating data by income, sex, age and other factors</i></b> , sound public finance management <b><i>including external audit</i></b> , and contributing to the fight against corruption, <b><i>tax avoidance, tax evasion</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>and aggressive tax planning;</i>	
				<i>(jb) Supporting national and local governments and administrations to create the required infrastructure to enable all civil registrations (from birth through to death) to be accurately registered, and officially recognised, and duplicated documents to be published when necessary in order to ensure that all citizens officially exist and are able to exercise their fundamental rights;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
15. bis			<i>(h bis) Deepening multi-stakeholder partnerships and strengthening the capacity for gender-responsive budgeting and planning;</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
16.	(i) Promoting inclusive, balanced and integrated territorial and urban policies through strengthening public institutions and bodies at	(i) Promoting inclusive, balanced and integrated territorial and urban policies through strengthening public institutions and bodies at	(i) Promoting inclusive, balanced and integrated territorial, <i>rural</i> and urban policies <i>and development</i> through strengthening public institutions and	(i) Promoting inclusive, balanced and integrated territorial, <i>rural</i> and urban policies <i>and development</i> through strengthening public institutions and	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	the national and sub-national levels and supporting efficient decentralisation and state restructuring processes;	the national and sub-national levels and supporting efficient decentralisation and state restructuring processes;	bodies at the national and sub-national levels and supporting efficient decentralization, <b>including fiscal decentralization</b> , and state restructuring processes;	bodies at the national and sub-national levels, supporting <b>capacity building of local authorities and mobilising their expertise to promote a territorial approach to local development including efficient decentralisation, fiscal decentralisation</b> , and state restructuring processes;	
17.	(j) Increasing transparency and accountability of public institutions, strengthening public procurement and public finance management, developing eGovernment and strengthening service delivery;	(j) Increasing transparency and accountability of public institutions, strengthening public procurement <b>including encouraging the development of sustainability criteria (environmental, social and economic) and targets</b> and public finance management, developing eGovernment and strengthening service delivery;	(j) Increasing transparency and accountability of public institutions <b>and state-owned enterprises</b> , strengthening public procurement and public finance management, <del>developing eGovernment</del> <b>at regional, national and local level, supporting the development and deployment of eGovernance systems</b> and strengthening service delivery;	(j) Increasing transparency and accountability of public institutions <b>at the national and sub-national levels and publicly-owned enterprises and improving access for all to information on public affairs</b> , strengthening public procurement <b>including encouraging the development of environmental, social and economic sustainability criteria and targets</b> and public finance	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				management, developing eGovernment <b>at regional, national and local level, supporting the development and deployment of eGovernance systems</b> and strengthening service delivery;	
18.	(k) Supporting the sustainable, accountable and transparent management of natural resource sectors and related revenues, and reforms to ensure fair, just and sustainable tax policies.	(k) Supporting the sustainable, accountable and transparent management of natural resource sectors and related revenues, and reforms to ensure fair, just and sustainable tax policies;	(k) Supporting the sustainable, accountable, <b>conflict sensitive</b> and transparent management of natural resource sectors and related revenues, and reforms to ensure fair, just, <b>efficient</b> and sustainable tax policies.	(k) Supporting the sustainable, accountable, <b>conflict sensitive</b> and transparent management of natural resource sectors and related revenues, and reforms to ensure fair, just <b>efficient</b> and sustainable tax policies;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
18. bis		<b>(ka) promoting parliamentary democracy.</b>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
19.	2. Poverty eradication, fight against inequalities and human development	2. Poverty eradication, fight against inequalities and human development	2. Poverty eradication, <del>fight</del> <b>Eradicating poverty, fighting</b> against inequalities and <b>discrimination, as well as promoting</b> human development <b>and the rights of women and girls;</b>	2. <b>Eradicating poverty, fighting</b> against inequalities and <b>discrimination, and promoting</b> human development	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
20.	(a) Eradicating poverty in all its dimensions, tackling discrimination and inequalities and leaving no-one behind;	(a) Eradicating poverty in all its dimensions, tackling discrimination and inequalities, <del>and</del> leaving no-one behind; <b>and reaching the furthest behind first, by prioritising investments in public services on health, nutrition, education and social protection;</b>	(a) Eradicating poverty in all its dimensions, tackling discrimination and inequalities and leaving no-one behind;	(a) Eradicating poverty in all its dimensions, <b>including through public services on health, nutrition, education and social protection</b> , tackling discrimination and inequalities and leaving no-one behind;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
20. bis			<i>(a bis) Supporting sustainable agriculture, forestry and fisheries to increase food security, create economic opportunities and jobs, as well as to enhance mitigation and adaptation to climate change, and promote resilience and healthy ecosystems;</i>	<i>(a bis) Supporting sustainable agriculture, forestry and fisheries to increase food security, create economic opportunities and jobs;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
21.	(b) Enhancing efforts for the adoption of policies and appropriate investment to promote women and young people's rights, to facilitate their engagement in social, civic and	(b) Enhancing efforts for the adoption of policies and appropriate investment to promote, <b>protect and fulfil</b> women, <del>and</del> young people's <b>people and children's and persons with</b>	(b) Enhancing efforts for the adoption of policies and appropriate investment to promote, <b>protect and fulfil the rights of</b> women and <b>girls</b> , young people's <del>rights</del> <b>and child</b> , to	(b) Enhancing efforts for the adoption of policies and appropriate investment to promote, <b>protect and fulfil the rights of</b> women and <b>girls</b> , young people's <del>rights</del> <b>and children, and</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	economic life, and to ensure their full contribution to inclusive growth and sustainable development;	<i>disabilities'</i> rights, to facilitate their engagement <b>and meaningful participation</b> in social, civic and economic life, and to ensure their full contribution to inclusive growth and sustainable development;	facilitate their engagement <b>and meaningful participation</b> in social, civic and economic life, and to ensure their full contribution to inclusive growth and sustainable development;	<i>persons with disabilities</i> , to facilitate their engagement <b>and meaningful participation</b> in social, civic and economic life, and to ensure their full contribution to inclusive growth and sustainable development;	
22.	(c) Promoting the protection and fulfilment of women's and girls' rights, including economic, labour and social rights, and sexual and reproductive health and rights, and preventing sexual and gender-based violence in all forms;	(c) Promoting the protection and fulfilment of women's and girls' rights <b>and empowerment</b> , including economic, labour and social rights, <b>land rights</b> and sexual and reproductive health and rights, and preventing <b>and protecting them from</b> sexual and gender-based violence in all forms; <b>this includes promoting access for all to comprehensive sexual and reproductive health information and comprehensive sexuality education; promoting cooperation in research and innovation for new</b>	(c) Promoting the <b>respect</b> , protection and fulfilment of <del>women's and girls'</del> <b>the rights of women and girls and their empowerment</b> , including economic, labour and social rights, <del>and sexual as well as</del> <b>those referred to in Article 8(5) and reproductive health and rights, and preventing eliminating all forms of</b> sexual and gender-based violence in all forms, <b>including harmful practices such as early, forced and child marriage and female genital mutilation;</b>	(c) Promoting the <b>respect</b> , protection and fulfilment of <del>women's and girls'</del> <b>the rights of women and girls and their empowerment</b> , including economic, labour and social rights, <b>land rights, as well as rights referred to in Article 8(2) ter, and preventing eliminating</b> sexual and gender-based violence in all forms, <b>including harmful practices such as early, forced and child marriage and female genital mutilation;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and improved tools for sexual and reproductive healthcare including family planning, particularly in low resource settings;</i>			
22. bis			<i>(c bis) Addressing the intersections of population dynamics and sustainable development in all relevant dimensions including gender equality, health, social protection, education and employment;</i>	<i>(c bis) Addressing the linkages of global demographic growth and demographic shifts to sustainable development in all relevant dimensions including gender equality, health, social cohesion, education and employment;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
23.	(d) Giving special attention to those who are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised, <i>inter alia</i> children, older persons, persons with disabilities, LGBTI persons and indigenous peoples. This includes promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children;	(d) Giving special attention to those who are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised, <i>inter alia</i> children, older persons, persons with disabilities, LGBTI persons and indigenous peoples. This includes promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children <i>with and without disabilities</i> ;	(d) <del>Giving</del> <b>Mainstreaming a rights-based approach and paying</b> special attention to those who <del>are</del> <b>might be</b> disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised, <del>inter alia</del> <b>including</b> children <b>and youth</b> , older persons, persons with disabilities, LGBTI persons, <b>persons and belonging to minorities and</b> indigenous peoples. This includes	(d) <del>Giving</del> <b>Paying</b> special attention to those who are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised, <del>inter alia</del> <b>including</b> children <b>and youth</b> , older persons, persons with disabilities, LGBTI persons, <b>persons and belonging to minorities and</b> indigenous peoples, <b>refugees, internally displaced people, persons affected armed conflict and</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			promoting the transition from institutional to community based care for children, <i>refugees, internally displaced people, persons affected armed conflict and stateless persons;</i>	<i>stateless persons;</i>	
24.	(e) Promoting an integrated approach to supporting communities, particularly the poorest, in improving access to basic needs and services;	(e) Promoting an integrated approach to supporting communities, particularly the poorest, <del>in</del> <i>and hardest to reach, by improving universal access to basic needs and services, in particular health, including sexual and reproductive health services, information and supplies, education, nutrition and social protection;</i>	(e) Promoting an integrated approach to supporting communities, particularly the <i>most marginalised, vulnerable and poorest, in persons, including by</i> improving <i>their</i> access to basic needs and services;	(e) Promoting an integrated approach to supporting communities, particularly the <i>most marginalised, vulnerable, poorest and hardest to reach persons, including by</i> , <del>in</del> improving <i>universal</i> access to basic needs and services, <i>including in the health, education, nutrition and social protection fields;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
24. bis			<i>(e bis) Supporting freedom of thought, conscience and religion or belief, including by means of measures to eliminate all forms of hatred, intolerance and discrimination based on religion or belief and by</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>fostering tolerance and respect for religious and cultural diversity within and among societies;</i>		
25.	(f) Supporting the provision of a safe, nurturing environment for children as an important element for fostering a healthy young population able to reach its full potential;	(f) <b><i>Giving children, particularly the most marginalised, the best start in life by investing in early childhood development and ensuring that children experiencing poverty or inequality have access to basic services such as health, nutrition, education and social protection;</i></b> supporting the provision of a safe, nurturing environment for children as an important element for fostering a healthy young population able to reach its full potential, <b><i>and paying special attention to the needs of girls;</i></b>	(f) Supporting the provision of a safe, nurturing environment for children as an important element for fostering a healthy young population able to reach its full potential. <b><i>This includes promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children;</i></b>	(f) Supporting the provision of a safe, nurturing environment for children as an important element for fostering a healthy young population able to reach its full potential. <b><i>This includes promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children. It also includes giving children, particularly the most marginalised, the best start in life by investing in early childhood development and ensuring that children experiencing poverty or inequality have access to basic services such as health, nutrition, education and social protection</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
26.	(g) Supporting universal access to sufficient,	(g) Supporting universal access to sufficient,	(g) Supporting universal access to sufficient,	(g) Supporting universal access to sufficient,	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	affordable, safe and nutritious food, particularly for those in the most vulnerable situations, and strengthening food security and nutrition, particularly in countries facing protracted or recurrent crises	affordable, safe and nutritious food, particularly for those in the most vulnerable situations, <i>inter alia children under the age of five, adolescents, both girls and boys, and women, especially during pregnancy and breastfeeding</i> , and strengthening food security and nutrition, particularly in countries facing protracted or recurrent crises; <i>fostering multi-sectoral nutrition-sensitive approaches to agriculture;</i>	affordable, safe <del>and</del> , nutritious food <i>and healthy diets</i> , particularly for those in the most vulnerable situations, <del>and</del> <i>as well as</i> strengthening food <i>and nutrition</i> security and <del>nutrition</del> <i>resilience and the continuum of care</i> , particularly in countries facing protracted or recurrent crises; <i>prevent stunting, wasting and other forms of malnutrition;</i>	affordable, safe and nutritious food <i>and healthy diets</i> , particularly for those in the most vulnerable situations, <i>inter alia children under the age of five, adolescents, both girls and boys, and women, especially during pregnancy and breastfeeding, as well as</i> strengthening food <i>and nutrition</i> resilience and <i>the continuum of care</i> , particularly in countries facing protracted or recurrent crises; <i>prevent stunting, wasting and other forms of malnutrition; fostering multi-sectoral nutrition-sensitive approaches to agriculture;</i>	
27.	(h) Supporting universal access to safe and sufficient drinking water sanitation, and hygiene, and sustainable and integrated water management;	(h) Supporting universal access to safe and sufficient drinking water sanitation, <del>and</del> hygiene, and sustainable and integrated water management <i>as key</i>	(h) Supporting universal access to safe and sufficient drinking water sanitation, and hygiene, and sustainable and integrated water management;	(h) Supporting universal access to safe and sufficient drinking water sanitation, and hygiene, and sustainable and integrated water management, <i>in</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>determinants of health, education, nutrition, climate change resilience and gender equality;</i>		<i>particular at local level;</i>	
28.	(i) Achieving universal health coverage, with equitable access to quality and affordable health services, including through supporting the building of strong, quality and resilient health systems, and enhancing capacity for early warning, risk reduction, management and recovery;	(i) Achieving universal health coverage, with equitable access to quality and affordable health services, including <b><i>sexual and reproductive health services, and</i></b> through supporting the building of <b><i>inclusive</i></b> strong, quality and resilient health systems <b><i>that are accessible to all</i></b> , and enhancing capacity for early warning, risk reduction, management and recovery; <b><i>complementing action through the Union's framework programme for research and innovation to tackle global health threats, develop safe, efficient and affordable vaccines and treatments against poverty-related and neglected diseases, and to</i></b>	(i) Achieving universal health coverage, with equitable access <b><i>for all individuals and communities</i></b> to quality and affordable health services, including <b><i>sexual and reproductive health care services in the context of the implementation of the Beijing Platform for Action and the Programme of Action of the International Conference on Population and Development (ICPD) and the outcomes of their review conferences</i></b> , through supporting the building of strong, quality and resilient health systems, <b><i>addressing health care workforce challenges in underserved areas,</i></b>	(i) Achieving universal health coverage, with equitable access <b><i>for all individuals and communities</i></b> to quality and affordable health services, including <b><i>sexual and reproductive health care services in the context of the implementation of the Beijing Platform for Action and the Programme of Action of the International Conference on Population and Development (ICPD) and the outcomes of their review conferences</i></b> , through supporting the building of <b><i>inclusive</i></b> strong, quality and resilient health systems <b><i>that are accessible to all</i></b> , and enhancing capacity for early warning, risk	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>improve responses to health challenges including communicable diseases, antimicrobial resistance and emerging diseases and epidemics;</i>	<i>improving access to affordable and essential medicines and vaccines and enhancing capacity for early warning, risk reduction, management and recovery;</i>	<i>reduction, management and recovery; complementing action through the Union's framework programme for research and innovation to tackle global health threats, develop safe, efficient and affordable vaccines, medicines and treatments against poverty-related and neglected diseases, and to improve responses to health challenges including communicable diseases, antimicrobial resistance and emerging diseases and epidemics;</i>	
29.	(j) Supporting universal and equitable social protection and strengthening social safety nets to guarantee basic income, prevent lapses into extreme poverty and build resilience;	(j) Supporting universal and equitable social protection and strengthening social safety nets to guarantee basic income, prevent lapses into extreme poverty and build resilience;	(j) Supporting <i>access to</i> universal and equitable social protection, <i>safety nets</i> and strengthening social <del>safety nets</del> <i>support networks and systems</i> to guarantee basic income <i>and social protection</i> , prevent lapses into extreme poverty and build resilience;	(j) Supporting universal and equitable social protection and strengthening social safety nets, <i>support networks and systems</i> to guarantee basic income, prevent lapses into extreme poverty and build resilience;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
29. bis		<i>(ja) Strengthening resilience of people and communities, including through increased investment in community-led disaster risk reduction (DRR) and preparedness projects;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
29. ter		<i>(jb) Supporting national, regional and local governments and administrations to create the required infrastructure, inter alia physical, technological and human resources, and using the latest technological and administrative developments to enable all civil registrations (from birth through to death) to be accurately registered, and officially recognised duplicated documents to be published when necessary in order to ensure that all citizens officially exist and are able to access their</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>fundamental rights;</i>			
30.	(k) Promoting inclusive sustainable urban development to address urban inequality, focusing on those most in need.	(k) Promoting inclusive sustainable urban development to address urban inequality, focusing on those most in need. <b>and adopting a gender-sensitive approach;</b>	(k) Promoting inclusive sustainable urban development to address urban inequality, focusing on those most in need-;	(k) Promoting inclusive sustainable urban development to address urban inequality, focusing on those most in need-;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
31.	(l) Supporting local authorities to improve at city level the delivery of basic services and equitable access to food security, accessible, decent and affordable housing and the quality of life, in particular for those living in informal settlements and slums.	<del>(l) Supporting local authorities to improve at city level the delivery of basic services and equitable access to food security, accessible, decent and affordable housing and the quality of life, in particular for those living in informal settlements and slums.</del>	(l) Supporting local authorities, <b>including through capacity development and resource mobilisation</b> , to improve at city level <b>and in rural areas</b> the delivery <b>and responsiveness</b> of basic services and equitable access to food <b>and nutrition</b> security, accessible, decent and affordable housing and the quality of life, in particular for those living in informal settlements and slums-, <b>strengthening and promoting accessible participation and complaint mechanisms, especially for disadvantaged and</b>	(l) Supporting local authorities, <b>including through decentralised cooperation, capacity development and resource mobilisation</b> , to improve at city level <b>in urban and rural areas the localisation of the sustainable development goals through</b> the delivery <b>and responsiveness</b> of basic services and equitable access to food <b>and nutrition</b> security, accessible, decent and affordable housing and the quality of life, in particular for those living in informal settlements and slums, <b>strengthening</b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>excluded persons and groups;</i>	<i>and promoting accessible participation and complaint mechanisms, especially for disadvantaged and excluded persons and groups;</i>	
32.	(m) Promoting inclusive and equitable quality formal, informal and non-formal education for all, at all levels and including technical and vocational training, including in emergency and crisis situations, and including through the use of digital technologies to improve education teaching and learning;	(m) Promoting <i>the achievement of internationally agreed goals in education with particular focus on free public education systems, through</i> inclusive and equitable quality formal, informal and non-formal education, <i>and promoting life-long learning opportunities</i> for all, at all levels and including <i>early childhood development</i> technical and vocational training, including in emergency and crisis situations, and including through the use of digital technologies to improve education teaching and learning;	(m) Promoting inclusive and equitable quality formal, informal and non-formal education for all, <i>and</i> at all levels <del>and</del> including, <i>particularly during early childhood and primary years,</i> technical and vocational training, <del>including also</del> in emergency and crisis situations, and <i>with special attention to education and training opportunities for women and girls; and</i> including through <i>training and professional development for teachers, and</i> the use of digital technologies to improve education teaching and learning;	(m) Promoting <i>the achievement of internationally agreed goals in education, with particular focus on strengthening free education systems, through</i> inclusive and equitable quality formal, informal and non-formal education <i>and promoting life-long learning opportunities</i> for all, <i>and</i> at all levels <del>and including,</del> <i>particularly during early childhood and primary years,</i> technical and vocational training, <del>including also</del> in emergency and crisis situations, and <i>with special attention to women and girls; and</i> including through	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>training and professional development for teachers, and the use of digital technologies to improve education teaching and learning;</i>	
32. bis		<i>(ma) Supporting education corridors to ensure that students from countries at war can study at Union universities;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
33.	(n) Supporting actions of capacity building, learning mobility to, from or between partner countries, as well as of cooperation and policy dialogue with institutions, organisations, local implementing bodies and authorities, from those countries;	(n) Supporting actions of <del>capacity building,</del> learning mobility, <b>capacity building and cultural cooperation</b> to, from or between partner countries, as well as of cooperation and policy dialogue with institutions, organisations, local implementing bodies and authorities, from those countries;	(n) Supporting actions of capacity building, learning mobility <del>to, from</del> <b>between the EU and partner countries</b> or between partner countries <b>themselves</b> , as well as of cooperation and policy dialogue with institutions, organisations, local implementing bodies and authorities, from those countries;	(n) Supporting actions of capacity building, learning mobility <b>between the Union and partner countries</b> or between partner countries <b>themselves</b> , as well as of cooperation and policy dialogue with institutions, organisations, local implementing bodies and authorities, from those countries;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
33. bis		<i>(na) Promoting capacity building and cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, in particular addressing poverty-related, societal</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>challenges disproportionately affecting partner countries and neglected areas of research and innovation with limited private sector investments, and open data and fostering social innovation;</i>			
34.	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, and open data and innovation;	(o) Promoting <b>capacity building and</b> cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, and open data, <b>big data, artificial intelligence,</b> and innovation, <b>in coordination with the Union's framework programme for research and innovation, to combat the phenomenon of the brain drain;</b>	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, and open data and innovation;	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research <b>in particular addressing poverty related and societal changes,</b> open data, <b>big data, artificial intelligence</b> and innovation, <b>while preventing the phenomenon of brain drain;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
35.	(p) Stepping up coordination amongst all relevant actors to help the transition from an emergency situation to the development phase;	(p) Stepping up coordination amongst all relevant actors to help the transition from an emergency situation to the development phase;	(p) Stepping up coordination amongst all relevant actors to help the transition from <del>an</del> <b>a natural or man-made</b> emergency situation <del>to the</del> , <b>including through</b> development phase	(p) Stepping up coordination amongst all relevant actors <b>at all levels</b> to help the transition from <del>an</del> <b>a natural or man-made</b> emergency situation to the development phase;	<i>Provisionally closed</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>cooperation interventions that are coherent with humanitarian aid, and, where relevant, by providing support for joined-up humanitarian, development and peace planning and programming on the basis of joint analysis;</i>	<i>ensuring joined-up planning and programming of cooperation interventions, that are coherent with humanitarian aid, and, where relevant, peacebuilding actions, on the basis of joint analysis.</i>	
36.	(q) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, and preserve and promote cultural heritage, and unlocking the potential of creative industries for sustainable, social and economic development;	(q) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, and preserve and promote cultural heritage, and unlocking the potential of <b><i>cultural and industries sectors</i></b> for sustainable, social and economic development;	(q) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, and preserve and promote cultural heritage, and unlocking the potential of creative industries for sustainable, social and economic development;	<b><i>(pa) Supporting freedom of thought, conscience and religion or belief, including by means of measures to eliminate all forms of hatred, intolerance and discrimination based on religion or belief and by fostering tolerance and respect for religious and cultural diversity within and among societies;</i></b>  (q) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, and preserve and promote cultural heritage, and unlocking the potential of creative	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				industries for sustainable, social and economic development;	
36. bis		<i>(qa) Supporting actions, and promoting cooperation, in the area of sport to contribute to the empowerment of women, young people, individuals and communities as well as to the health, education and social inclusion objectives of the 2030 Agenda;</i>		<i>(qa) Supporting actions, and promoting cooperation, in the area of sport to contribute to the empowerment of women, young people, individuals and communities as well as to the health, education and social inclusion objectives of the 2030 Agenda;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
37.	(r) Promoting the dignity and resilience of long-term forcibly displaced persons and their inclusion in the economic and social life of host countries and host communities.	(r) Promoting the dignity and resilience of long-term forcibly displaced persons and their inclusion in the economic and social life of host countries and host communities.	(r) Promoting the dignity and resilience of long-term forcibly displaced persons and their inclusion in the economic and social life of host countries and host communities.	(r) Promoting the dignity and resilience of long-term forcibly displaced persons and their inclusion in the economic and social life of host countries and host communities, <b>including at local level.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
38.	3. Migration and mobility	3. Migration, <del>and</del> mobility <b>and forced displacement</b>	3. Migration and mobility	3. Migration, <b>forced displacement</b> and mobility	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
38. bis		<i>(-a) Supporting effective and human rights-based migration policies, at all levels, including</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>protection programmes, to facilitate safe, orderly and regular migration;</i>			
39.	(a) Strengthening partnerships on migration and mobility based on an integrated and balanced approach, covering all aspects of migration including assistance in implementing Union bilateral or regional agreements and arrangements, including, mobility partnerships;	(a) <i>Contributing to strengthening <b>bilateral, regional, including South-South, and international</b> partnerships on migration and mobility based on an integrated and balanced approach, covering all aspects of migration, <del>including assistance in implementing</del> and in compliance with international and Union bilateral or regional agreements and arrangements, including, mobility partnerships law and human rights obligations;</i>	(a) Strengthening partnerships on migration, mobility based on an integrated and balanced approach, covering all aspects of migration including assistance in implementing Union <del>regional or bilateral or regional</del> agreements, <i>dialogues</i> and arrangements, including, <i>those on return and readmission and</i> mobility partnerships;	(a) Strengthening <i><b>bilateral, regional and international</b></i> partnerships on migration, <i><b>forced displacement</b></i> and mobility based on an integrated and balanced approach, covering all aspects of migration including assistance in implementing Union bilateral or regional agreements, <i>dialogues</i> and arrangements, including <i>those on return and readmission, legal pathways and</i> mobility partnerships, <i>in full respect of international law and human rights obligations;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
39. bis		(aa) <i>Providing assistance in implementing Union bilateral or regional agreements and arrangements with third countries, including mobility partnerships,</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and the creation of safe and legal pathways, including by developing visa facilitation and resettlement agreements and on the basis of mutual accountability and full respect of humanitarian and human rights obligations;</i>			
40.	(b) Supporting sustainable reintegration of returning migrants;	(b) Supporting sustainable <i>and successful socio-economic</i> reintegration of returning migrants;	(b) Supporting <i>return and</i> sustainable reintegration of returning migrants <i>and their families</i> ;	(b) Supporting sustainable reintegration of returning migrants <i>and their families, as well as safe and dignified returns amongst partner countries in full respect of humanitarian and human rights obligations under international and Union law</i> ;	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
41.	(c) Addressing and mitigating root causes of irregular migration and forced displacement;	(c) Addressing and mitigating root causes of irregular migration and forced displacement;	(c) Addressing and mitigating root causes of irregular migration and forced displacement;	(c) Addressing and mitigating root causes of irregular migration and forced displacement;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
42.	(d) Tackling irregular migration, trafficking in human beings, smuggling of migrants, stepping up cooperation on integrated	(d) <del>Tackling</del> <b>Reducing the vulnerabilities in migration, including through addressing</b> irregular migration, <i>and</i>	(d) Tackling irregular migration <i>and forced displacement, human trafficking in human beings, and</i> smuggling	(d) Tackling irregular migration <i>and forced displacement; reducing the vulnerabilities in the context of migration</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	border management;	<i>strengthening the transnational response to trafficking in human beings, and smuggling of migrants, stepping up cooperation on integrated border management in accordance with international and Union law;</i>	<i>including measures to protect victims of migrants, exploitation and abuse, stepping up cooperation on integrated border management in line with international human rights law and data protection standards;</i>	<i>including those caused by human trafficking and smuggling, as well as including supporting measures to protect victims of exploitation and abuse; and stepping up cooperation on integrated border management in line with international and Union law, human rights law, humanitarian law and data protection standards;</i>	
43.	(e) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity for the management of migration;	(e) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity for the management of migration, <i>including the collection and use of accurate and disaggregated data as a basis for evidence-based policies in order to facilitate safe, orderly and responsible migration;</i>	(e) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity, <i>including human rights trainings, support to national reception, processing, asylum and return procedures</i> for the management of migration; <i>strengthening cross-border cooperation on information and data in consistency with data protection standards and obligations related to the</i>	(e) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity <i>for the management of migration, including human rights trainings, support partner countries' reception, processing, asylum and return procedures; strengthening cross-border cooperation on exchange of information in compliance with data</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>right to privacy under international human rights law;</i>	<i>protection standards and obligations related to the right to privacy under international human rights law; and supporting the collection and use of accurate and disaggregated data as a basis for evidence-based policies in order to facilitate orderly, safe, regular and responsible migration and mobility;</i>	
44.	(f) Supporting effective and human rights based migration policies including protection programmes;	<del>(f) Supporting effective and human rights based migration policies including protection programmes;</del>	(f) Supporting effective and human rights-based migration policies including protection programmes;	(f) Supporting effective and human rights based migration policies, <b>at all levels</b> , including protection programmes;	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
45.	(g) Promoting conditions for facilitating legal migration and well-managed mobility, people-to-people contacts, maximising the development impact of migration;	(g) Promoting conditions for facilitating legal migration and well-managed mobility, <b>and</b> people-to-people contacts, <del>maximising the development impact</del> <b>including by providing accurate and timely information at all stages</b> of migration;	(g) Promoting conditions for facilitating, <b>as appropriate</b> , legal migration and well-managed mobility <b>while respecting competences of the Member States</b> , people-to-people contacts, <b>including in education, research and innovation, cultural exchange and intercultural dialogue</b> , maximising the	(g) Promoting conditions for facilitating, <b>as appropriate</b> , legal migration and well-managed mobility, <b>while respecting competences of the Member States</b> , <b>and</b> people-to-people contacts, <b>including in education, research and innovation, cultural exchange and intercultural dialogue</b> ,	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			development impact of <b>regular</b> migration;	<b>including by providing accurate and timely information</b> , maximising the development impact of <b>regular</b> migration;	
45. bis		<b>(ga) Maximising the development impact of migration and improving a common understanding of the migration-development nexus;</b>		<b>(ga) Improving a common understanding of the migration–development nexus, recognising that orderly, safe, regular and responsible migration and mobility, peace, good governance, stability, inclusive growth and sustainable development are strongly interlinked, and pursuing synergies within these various dimensions.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
46.	(h) Ensuring protection of migrants and forcibly displaced persons;	(h) Ensuring protection of migrants and forcibly displaced persons, <b>paying special attention to vulnerable groups and applying a rights-based approach and ensuring the recognition and status determination of persons in need of international protection</b>	(h) Ensuring <b>the protection, the respect and fulfilment of the human rights of all migrants and, refugees</b> , forcibly displaced persons <b>and internally displaced persons, in full respect of international law, international refugee law and international</b>	(h) Ensuring <b>the protection, the respect and fulfilment of the human rights of all migrants and, refugees</b> , forcibly displaced persons <b>and internally displaced persons, including those displaced due to climate change, paying special attention to vulnerable</b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>among mixed migratory flows;</i>	<i>humanitarian law;</i>	<i>groups;</i>	
47.	(i) Supporting development-based solutions for forcibly displaced persons and their host communities;	(i) Supporting development-based solutions for forcibly displaced persons and their host communities, <i>including through access to education and decent jobs, to promote the dignity, resilience and self-reliance of displaced persons, and their inclusion in the economic and social life of host countries;</i>	(i) Supporting development-based <b>oriented</b> solutions for forcibly displaced persons, <i>internally displaced persons</i> and their host communities;	(i) Supporting development-based <b>oriented</b> solutions for forcibly displaced persons, <i>internally displaced persons</i> and their host communities, <i>including through socio-economic inclusion with access to labour market, decent jobs, education and services, to promote the dignity, resilience and self-reliance of displaced persons;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
48.	(j) Supporting diaspora engagement in countries of origin;	(j) Supporting diaspora engagement in countries of origin, <i>to contribute fully to sustainable development;</i>	(j) Supporting diaspora engagement in countries of origin <i>including through the involvement of local authorities and civil society organisations, taking into account their potential for investments, supporting their solidarity and entrepreneurial initiatives;</i>	(j) Supporting diaspora engagement in countries of origin <i>to contribute to sustainable development, including through the involvement of local authorities and civil society organisations, taking into account their potential for investments, supporting their solidarity and entrepreneurial initiatives;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
49.	(k) Promoting faster, cheaper and safer remittance transfers in both source and recipient countries, thus harnessing their potential for development.	(k) Promoting faster, cheaper and safer remittance transfers in both source and recipient countries, thus harnessing their potential for development.	(k) Promoting faster, cheaper and safer remittance transfers in both source and recipient countries, thus harnessing their potential for development.	(k) Promoting faster, cheaper and safer remittance transfers in both source and recipient countries, thus harnessing their potential for development.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
49. bis		<i>(ka) Contributing to empowering migrants and societies to realise their full inclusion and social cohesion.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
49. ter		<i>Cooperation in this area will be managed in coherence with the [Asylum and Migration Fund], in full respect of the principle of policy coherence for development.</i>		<i>Cooperation in this area will be managed in coherence with migration relevant EU regulations, in full respect of the principle of policy coherence for development.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
50.	PLANET	PLANET	PLANET	PLANET	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
51.	4. Environment and climate change	4. Environment and climate change	4. Environment and climate change	4. Environment and climate change	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
52.	(a) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity for climate and environmental management,	(a) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity for climate and environmental management,	(a) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity for climate and environmental management,	(a) Strengthening scientific, technical, human and institutional capacity for climate and environmental management,	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	mainstreaming and monitoring; Strengthening regional and national climate governance.	mainstreaming and monitoring; Strengthening regional and national climate governance.	mainstreaming and monitoring; Strengthening regional and national climate <b>and environmental</b> governance, <b>and facilitating access to public and private sources for disaster risk reduction, ecosystems and biodiversity conservation and climate finance, as well as insurance;</b>	mainstreaming and monitoring; Strengthening regional, national <b>and local</b> climate <b>and environmental</b> governance, <b>and facilitating access to public and private sources for disaster risk reduction, ecosystems and biodiversity conservation and climate finance, as well as insurance;</b>	
53.	(b) Contributing to partners' efforts to pursue their commitments on climate change in line with the Paris Agreement on Climate Change, including the implementation of Nationally Determined Contribution (NDCs) and mitigation and adaptation plans of action including synergies between adaptation and mitigation;	(b) <b>Supporting adaptation to climate change, with special emphasis on particularly vulnerable States and populations lacking resources for taking necessary measures;</b> contributing to partners' efforts to pursue their commitments on climate change in line with the Paris Agreement on Climate Change, including the implementation of Nationally Determined Contribution (NDCs) and	(b) Contributing to partners' efforts to pursue their commitments on climate change, <b>ecosystems and biodiversity conservation</b> in line with the <b>2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, the objectives of the Paris Agreement on Climate Change, including climate change and the Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk Reduction. These efforts include</b> the implementation of	(b) <b>Supporting adaptation to climate change, with special emphasis on particularly vulnerable States and populations;</b> contributing to partners' efforts to pursue their commitments on climate change, <b>ecosystems and biodiversity conservation, including at local level,</b> in line with the Paris Agreement on Climate Change, <del>including climate change and the Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk Reduction. These</del>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		mitigation and adaptation plans of action including synergies between adaptation and mitigation, <b>as well as their commitments under other multilateral environmental agreements, such as the Convention on Biological Diversity and the United Nations Convention to Combat Desertification;</b>	Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs) and mitigation and adaptation plans of action including synergies between adaptation and mitigation, <b>through global initiatives such as the NDC Partnership;</b>	<b>efforts include</b> the implementation of Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs) and mitigation and adaptation plans of action including synergies between adaptation and mitigation, <b>through global initiatives such as the NDC Partnership, as well as their commitments under other multilateral environmental agreements, such as the Convention on Biological Diversity and the United Nations Convention to Combat Desertification;</b>	
54.	(c) Developing and/or strengthening sustainable green and blue growth in all economic sectors;	(c) Developing and/or strengthening sustainable green and blue growth in all economic sectors;	(c) Developing and/or strengthening sustainable green and blue growth <b>and circular economy</b> in all economic sectors;	(c) Developing and/or strengthening sustainable green and blue growth <b>and circular economy</b> in all economic sectors;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
55.	(d) Strengthening sustainable energy cooperation. Promoting and increasing cooperation on energy efficiency and the use of renewable energy sources;	(d) <b>Promoting access to sustainable energy in developing countries, with a view to honouring the Union's 2012 pledge to provide such access for an additional 500 million</b>	(d) Strengthening sustainable <b>and renewable</b> energy cooperation, <b>in full compliance with highest international standards including for the</b>	(d) <b>Promoting access to sustainable energy in developing countries;</b> Strengthening sustainable <b>renewable</b> energy cooperation, <b>in full compliance with highest</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<p><i>people by 2030, giving priority to small-scale, mini-grid and off-grid solutions of high environmental and development value.</i></p> <p>Strengthening sustainable energy cooperation.</p> <p>Promoting and increasing cooperation on energy efficiency and the use of renewable energy sources; <i>promoting access to reliable, secure, affordable, clean and sustainable energy services, in particular local and decentralized solutions that ensure energy access for people living in poverty and in remote regions;</i></p>	<p><i>assessment of both national and transboundary safety and environmental impacts.</i></p> <p>Promoting and increasing cooperation on energy efficiency and the <i>production and</i> use of renewable energy sources;</p>	<p><i>international standards including for the assessment of both national and transboundary safety and environmental impacts.</i></p> <p>Promoting and increasing cooperation on energy efficiency and the <i>production and</i> use of renewable energy sources; <i>promoting access to reliable, secure, affordable, clean and sustainable energy services; supporting, in particular small-scale, mini-grid and off-grid solutions of high environmental and developmental value, and local and decentralized solutions that ensure energy access for people living in poverty and in remote areas;</i></p>	
55. bis		<p><i>(da) Building capacity to mainstream environmental sustainability and climate change objectives, and</i></p>		<p><i>(da) Building capacity to mainstream environmental sustainability and climate change objectives, and</i></p>	<p><i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i></p>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>pursuing green growth into national and local development strategies including supporting sustainability criteria in public procurement;</i>		<i>pursuing green growth into national and local development strategies including supporting sustainability criteria in public procurement;</i>	
			<i>(d bis) Promoting the phasing-out of environmentally harmful fossil fuel subsidies, stable and transparent energy markets and the deployment of smart grids and the use of digital technologies for sustainable energy management;</i>	<i>(d bis) Promoting the phasing-out of environmentally harmful fossil fuel subsidies, stable and transparent energy markets and the deployment of smart grids and the use of digital technologies for sustainable energy management;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
55. ter		<i>(db) Promoting corporate social responsibility, due diligence in supply chains, and the consistent application of the “precautionary approach” and the “polluter pays” principle;</i>		<i>(db) Promoting corporate social responsibility, due diligence in supply chains, and the consistent application of the “precautionary approach” and the “polluter pays” principle;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
55. quater		<i>(dc) Promoting environmentally sustainable agriculture practices, including agroecology, which are proven to contribute to</i>		<i>(dc) Promoting environmentally sustainable agriculture practices, including agroecology and biodiversity as well as to</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>protection of ecosystems and biodiversity and enhance environmental and social resilience to climate change in the long term;</i>		<i>enhance mitigation and adaptation to climate change and promote environmental and social resilience and healthy ecosystems;</i>	
56.	(e) Improving local, national regional and continental multi-modal transport networks and services to strengthen further opportunities for sustainable climate-resilient economic development and job creation, in view of low-carbon, climate resilient development. Strengthening transport facilitation and liberalisation, improve sustainability, road safety and resilience of transport domains;	(e) Improving local, national regional and continental multi-modal transport networks and services to strengthen further opportunities for sustainable climate-resilient economic development and job creation, in view of low-carbon, climate resilient development. Strengthening transport facilitation and liberalisation, improve sustainability, road safety and resilience of transport domains;	(e) Improving local, national, regional and continental multi-modal transport networks and services to strengthen further opportunities for sustainable climate-resilient economic development and job creation, in view of low-carbon <del>emission</del> , climate resilient development. Strengthening transport facilitation and liberalisation, improve sustainability, road safety and resilience of transport domains;	(e) Improving local, national regional and continental multi-modal transport networks and services to strengthen further opportunities for sustainable climate-resilient economic development and job creation, in view of low-emission, climate resilient development. Strengthening transport facilitation and liberalisation, improve sustainability, road safety and resilience of transport domains;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
57.	(f) Strengthening the involvement of local communities in climate change responses, conservation of ecosystems and the governance of natural	(f) Strengthening the involvement of local communities <i>and indigenous peoples</i> in climate change responses, <i>the fight against biodiversity loss and</i>	(f) Strengthening the involvement of <del>local</del> <i>indigenous</i> communities <i>and local authorities</i> in climate change responses, conservation of ecosystems and the	(f) Strengthening the involvement of local <i>authorities and indigenous peoples</i> in climate change responses, <i>the fight against</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	resources. Promoting sustainable urban development and resilience in urban areas;	<i>wildlife crime</i> , conservation of ecosystems and the governance of natural resources, <i>including through the improvement of land tenure and water resources management</i> . Promoting sustainable urban development and resilience in urban areas;	<i>conflict sensitive</i> governance of natural resources. Promoting sustainable urban development and resilience in urban areas; <i>strengthening and promoting participation and access to complaint and redress mechanisms at national and local level, especially for indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP)</i> ;	<i>biodiversity loss and wildlife crime</i> , conservation of ecosystems and the <i>conflict sensitive</i> governance of natural resources, <i>including through the improvement of land tenure and water resources management</i> . Promoting sustainable urban development and resilience in urban areas; <i>strengthening and promoting participation and access to complaint and redress mechanisms at national and local level, especially for indigenous peoples as set out in the UNDRIP</i> ;	
57. bis		<i>(fa) Putting an end to the trade in conflict minerals as well as the abuse of miners, and supporting the development of local communities in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2017/821 on supply chain due diligence obligations</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and accompanying measures, as well as elaborating such approach to minerals currently not yet covered;</i>			
57. ter		<i>(fb) Promoting Education for Sustainable Development (ESD) to empower people to transform society and build a sustainable future;</i>		<i>(fb) Promoting education for sustainable development to empower people to transform society and build a sustainable future;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
58.	(g) Promoting the conservation, sustainable management and use, and restoration of natural resources, healthy ecosystems and halting biodiversity loss, and protecting wildlife;	(g) Promoting the conservation, sustainable management and use, and restoration of natural resources, healthy ecosystems and halting biodiversity loss, and protecting wildlife <i>including combatting poaching, and wildlife trafficking;</i>	(g) Promoting the conservation, sustainable management <del>and</del> , use, and restoration of natural resources, healthy ecosystems and halting biodiversity loss, <del>and</del> protecting wildlife, <i>including combatting illegal wildlife trafficking; strengthening consultation and promoting regional transboundary cooperation, and ensuring Free Prior Informed Consent and</i>	(g) Promoting the conservation, sustainable <i>and conflict sensitive</i> management and use, and restoration of natural resources, healthy terrestrial and non-terrestrial ecosystems and halting biodiversity loss, <del>and</del> protecting wildlife, <i>including combatting poaching and illegal wildlife trafficking; strengthening consultation and promoting regional transboundary cooperation and ensuring free, prior informed</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>effective participation of indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP);</i>	<i>consent and effective participation of indigenous peoples as set out in the UNDRIP;</i>	
58. bis		<i>(ga) Addressing biodiversity loss, implementing international and Union initiatives to address it, in particular through the promotion of the conservation, sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and associated biodiversity;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
59.	(h) Promoting integrated and sustainable management of water resources and transboundary water cooperation;	(h) Promoting integrated and sustainable management of water resources and transboundary water cooperation <i>in accordance with international law;</i>	(h) Promoting integrated and sustainable, <i>participatory and conflict sensitive</i> management of water resources and transboundary water cooperation;	(h) Promoting integrated and sustainable, <i>participatory and conflict sensitive</i> management of water resources and transboundary water cooperation <i>in accordance with international law, involving where relevant local authorities;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
60.	(i) Promoting conservation and	(i) Promoting conservation and	(i) Promoting conservation and	(i) Promoting conservation and	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	enhancement of carbon stocks through sustainable management of land use, land-use change, and forestry and combatting environmental degradation, desertification and land degradation;	enhancement of carbon stocks through sustainable management of land use, land-use change, and forestry and combatting environmental degradation, desertification and land <b>and forest</b> degradation, <b>and drought</b> ;	enhancement of carbon stocks through sustainable management of land use, land-use change, and forestry and combatting environmental degradation, desertification and land degradation;	enhancement of carbon stocks through sustainable management of land use, land-use change, and forestry and combatting environmental degradation, desertification and land and forest degradation and drought, <b>involving where relevant local authorities</b> ;	
61.	(j) Limiting deforestation and promoting forest law enforcement, governance and trade (FLEGT), and combating illegal logging, trade of illegal timber and wood products;	(j) Limiting deforestation and promoting forest law enforcement, governance and trade (FLEGT), and combating illegal logging, trade of illegal timber and wood products. <b>Supporting better governance and capacity building for the sustainable management of natural resources; supporting the negotiation and the implementation of Voluntary Partnership Agreements;</b>	(j) <del>Limiting</del> <b>Promoting forestation and protection of natural forests, reducing</b> deforestation and promoting forest law enforcement, governance and trade (FLEGT), and combating illegal logging, trade of illegal timber and wood products;	(j) <del>Limiting</del> <b>Promoting forestation and protection of natural forests; reducing</b> deforestation and promoting forest law enforcement, governance and trade (FLEGT), and combating illegal logging, trade of illegal timber and wood products. <b>Supporting better governance and capacity building for the sustainable management of natural resources, including through subnational governments; supporting the negotiation and the implementation of</b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<b><i>voluntary partnership agreements;</i></b>	
62.	(k) Supporting ocean governance, including the protection and restoration preservation of coastal and marine areas in all its forms, including ecosystems, the fight against marine litter, the fight against illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing and the protection of maritime biodiversity;	(k) Supporting ocean governance, including the protection and restoration preservation of coastal and marine areas in all its forms, including ecosystems, the fight against marine litter, the fight against illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing and the protection of maritime biodiversity <b><i>in accordance with the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (UNCLOS);</i></b>	(k) Supporting ocean governance, including the protection and restoration preservation of coastal and marine areas in all its forms, including ecosystems, the fight against marine litter, the fight against illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing and the protection of maritime biodiversity, <b><i>in accordance with the UNCLOS;</i></b>	(k) Supporting ocean governance, including the protection and restoration preservation of coastal and marine areas in all its forms, including ecosystems, the fight against marine litter, the fight against illegal, unreported and unregulated (IUU) fishing and the protection of maritime biodiversity <b><i>in accordance with the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (UNCLOS);</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
63.	(l) Strengthening regional disaster risk reduction (DRR) and resilience, in synergy with climate change adaption policies and actions;	(l) Strengthening regional disaster risk reduction (DRR), <b><i>preparedness</i></b> and resilience <b><i>by means of a community-based and people-centred approach,</i></b> in synergy with climate change adaption policies and actions;	(l) Strengthening regional disaster risk reduction (DRR), <b><i>preparedness</i></b> and resilience, in synergy with climate change <del>adaption</del> <b><i>adaptation</i></b> policies and actions;	(l) Strengthening regional disaster risk reduction (DRR), <b><i>preparedness</i></b> and resilience, <b><i>including through investment, and through promoting a community-based and people-centred approach,</i></b> in synergy with climate change <del>adaption</del> <b><i>adaptation</i></b> policies and actions;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
64.	(m) Promoting resource efficiency and sustainable consumption and production, including tackling pollution and a sound management of chemicals and waste;	(m) Promoting resource efficiency and sustainable consumption and production ( <b><i>including throughout the entire supply chain</i></b> ), including <b><i>by curbing the use of natural resources financing conflicts, and by supporting compliance by stakeholders with initiatives such as the Kimberley process Certification Scheme;</i></b> tackling pollution and a sound management of chemicals and waste;	(m) Promoting resource efficiency and sustainable consumption and production <b><i>towards the transition to a circular economy</i></b> , including tackling pollution and <b><i>reducing air pollutants, notably black carbon and promoting</i></b> a sound management of chemicals and waste;	(m) Promoting resource efficiency and sustainable consumption and production, <b><i>notably throughout the entire supply chain, towards the transition to a circular economy</i></b> , including <b><i>by curbing the use of natural resources financing conflicts, and by supporting compliance by stakeholders with relevant initiatives;</i></b> tackling pollution, <b><i>reducing air pollutants, notably black carbon and promoting</i></b> a sound management of chemicals and waste;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
65.	(n) Supporting efforts to improve sustainable economic diversification, competitiveness and trade, private sector development with a particular focus on low-carbon climate-resilient green growth, microenterprises and SMEs and cooperatives,	(n) Supporting efforts to improve sustainable economic diversification, competitiveness, <del>and</del> <b><i>value-sharing supply chains and fair</i></b> trade, private sector development with a particular focus on low-carbon climate-resilient green growth,	(n) Supporting efforts to improve sustainable economic diversification, competitiveness and trade, private sector development with a particular focus on low- <del>carbon</del> - <b><i>emission</i></b> climate-resilient green growth, microenterprises and SMEs and cooperatives,	(n) Supporting efforts to improve sustainable economic diversification, competitiveness, <b><i>local value-added in supply chains and sustainable</i></b> trade, private sector development with a particular focus on low- <b><i>emission</i></b> climate-resilient green growth,	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	taking advantage of existing trade agreements with the EU.	microenterprises, <b><i>social enterprises</i></b> and SMEs and cooperatives, taking advantage of <b><i>the development benefits of</i></b> existing trade agreements with the EU;	taking advantage of existing trade agreements with the EU.	microenterprises and SMEs and cooperatives, taking advantage of <b><i>the benefits of</i></b> existing trade agreements with the EU <b><i>for sustainable development.</i></b>	
65. bis		<b><i>(na) Achieving the international commitments regarding biodiversity conservation in treaties such as the Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD), the Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora (CITES), the Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild Animals (CMS) and other biodiversity-related treaties;</i></b>		<b><i>(na) Promoting the achievement of commitments regarding biodiversity conservation in international agreements;</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
65. ter		<b><i>(nb) Increasing the integration and mainstreaming of climate change and environmental objectives in Union development cooperation through</i></b>		<b><i>(nb) Increasing the integration and mainstreaming of climate change and environmental objectives through support for methodological and</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>support for methodological and research work on, in and by developing countries, including monitoring, reporting and verification mechanisms, ecosystem mapping, assessment and valuation, enhancing environmental expertise and promoting innovative actions and policy coherence;</i>		<i>research work;</i>	
65. quarter		<i>(nc) Addressing global and trans-regional effects of climate change having a potentially destabilising impact on development, peace and security.</i>		<i>(nc) Addressing global and trans-regional effects of climate change having a potentially destabilising impact on development, peace and security.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
66.	PROSPERITY	PROSPERITY	PROSPERITY	PROSPERITY	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
67.	5. Inclusive and sustainable economic growth and decent employment	5. Inclusive and sustainable economic growth and decent employment	5. Inclusive and sustainable economic growth and decent employment	5. Inclusive and sustainable economic growth and decent employment	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
68.	(a) Supporting entrepreneurship, decent employment and employability through the development of skills and competences, including	(a) Supporting entrepreneurship, <i>including through microfinance</i> , decent employment and employability through the	(a) Supporting entrepreneurship, decent employment and employability through the development of skills and competences, <del>including</del>	(a) Supporting entrepreneurship, <i>including through microfinance</i> , decent employment and employability through the	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	education, the improvement of labour standards and working conditions, and the creation of opportunities particularly for the youth;	development of skills and competences, including education, the improvement of <i>the full application of ILO</i> labour standards and <i>including social dialogue and the fight against child labour</i> , working conditions <i>in a healthy environment, living wages</i> and the creation of opportunities particularly for the youth;	education <i>and vocational training</i> , the improvement of labour standards and working conditions, <i>gender equality</i> , and the creation of opportunities particularly for the youth <i>as well as women</i> ;	development of skills and competences, including education <i>and vocational training</i> , the improvement of <i>the full application of international</i> labour standards and <i>including social dialogue and the fight against child labour</i> , working conditions <i>in a healthy environment, gender equality, living wages</i> and the creation of opportunities particularly for the youth <i>as well as women</i> ;	
69.	(b) Supporting national development paths that maximise positive social outcomes and impacts and promoting progressive taxation and redistributive public policies;	(b) Supporting national development paths that maximise positive social outcomes and impacts, <del>and</del> promoting <i>progressive effective and sustainable</i> taxation and redistributive public policies, <i>and the setting-up and strengthening of sustainable social protection systems and social insurance schemes; supporting</i>	(b) Supporting national development paths that maximise positive social outcomes and impacts, <i>reduce the risk of exclusion and marginalisation of certain groups</i> and promoting <i>fair tax systems</i> , progressive taxation and redistributive public policies;	(b) Supporting national <i>and local</i> development paths that maximise positive social outcomes and impacts, <i>reduce the risk of exclusion and marginalisation of certain groups</i> , <del>and</del> promoting <i>progressive fair, efficient and sustainable</i> taxation and redistributive public policies, <i>and the setting-up and strengthening of</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>efforts at national and international levels to combat tax evasion and tax havens;</i>		<i>sustainable social protection systems and social insurance schemes; supporting efforts at national and international levels to combat tax evasion and tax havens;</i>	
70.	(c) Improving the business and investment climate, creating an enabling regulatory environment for economic development and supporting companies, in particular MSMEs, in expanding their business and creating jobs;	(c) Improving the <i>responsible</i> business and investment climate, creating an enabling regulatory environment for economic development and supporting companies, in particular MSMEs, <i>cooperatives and social enterprises</i> in expanding their business and creating jobs, <i>supporting the development of a solidarity economy and boosting private sector accountability;</i>	(c) Improving the business and investment climate <i>at local and national levels</i> , creating an enabling regulatory environment for economic development and supporting companies, in particular MSMEs, <i>including start-ups, and women entrepreneurs</i> in expanding their business and creating jobs;	(c) Improving the business <i>environment</i> and investment climate <i>at local and national levels</i> , creating an enabling regulatory environment for economic development and supporting companies, in particular MSMEs, <i>including start-ups, as well as cooperatives, social enterprises and women entrepreneurs</i> in expanding their business and creating jobs, <i>supporting the development of a solidarity economy and enhancing responsible business conduct and private sector accountability;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
70. bis		<i>(ca) Promoting corporate accountability and redress mechanisms for violations of human rights related to private sector activities; supporting efforts at local, regional and global level to ensure corporate compliance with human rights standards and regulatory developments, including on mandatory due diligence and an international binding instrument on business and human rights at a global level;</i>		<i>(ca) Promoting corporate accountability and redress mechanisms for violations of human rights related to private sector activities; supporting efforts at local, regional and global level to ensure corporate compliance with human rights standards and regulatory developments, including on mandatory due diligence, and with international commitments on business and human rights;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
71.	(d) Strengthening social and environmental sustainability, corporate social responsibility and responsible business conduct throughout the entire value chains;	(d) Strengthening social and environmental sustainability, corporate social responsibility and responsible business conduct throughout the entire value chains, <i>ensuring value sharing, fair prices and fair trading conditions;</i>	(d) Strengthening social and environmental sustainability, <i>inclusiveness,</i> corporate social responsibility and responsible business conduct, <i>and respecting and promoting human rights standards and principles</i> throughout the entire value chains;	(d) Strengthening social and environmental sustainability, <i>inclusiveness,</i> corporate social responsibility and responsible business conduct, <i>and respecting and promoting human rights standards and principles</i> throughout the entire value chains, <i>supporting shared value addition and fair trading</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>conditions;</i>	
72.	(e) Increasing effectiveness of public spending and promoting more strategic use of public finance, including through blending instruments to crowd in additional public and private investment;	(e) Increasing effectiveness <b>and sustainability</b> of public spending, <b>including through promoting sustainable public procurement</b> ; and promoting more strategic use of public finance, including through blending instruments to crowd in additional public and private investment;	(e) Increasing <b>relevance and</b> effectiveness of public spending and promoting more strategic use of public finance, including through blending instruments to crowd in additional public and private investment;	(e) Increasing <b>relevance, effectiveness and sustainability</b> of public spending, <b>including through promoting sustainable public procurement</b> ; and promoting more strategic use of public finance, including through blending instruments to crowd in additional public and private investment;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
73.	(f) Boosting the potential of cities as hubs for sustainable and inclusive growth and innovation;	(f) Boosting the potential of cities as hubs for sustainable and inclusive growth and innovation;	(f) Boosting the potential of cities as hubs for sustainable and inclusive growth and innovation;	(f) Boosting the potential of cities as hubs for sustainable and inclusive growth and innovation;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
74.	(g) Promoting internal economic, social and territorial cohesion, forging stronger links between urban and rural areas and facilitating the development of the tourism sector as a leverage for sustainable development;	(g) Promoting internal economic, social and territorial cohesion, forging stronger links between urban and rural areas and facilitating the development of <del>the</del> <b>both creative industries and the cultural</b> tourism sector as a leverage for sustainable development;	(g) Promoting internal economic, social and territorial cohesion, forging stronger links between urban and rural areas and facilitating the development of <del>the a</del> <b>sustainable</b> tourism sector as a leverage for sustainable development;	(g) Promoting internal economic, social and territorial cohesion, forging stronger links between urban and rural areas and facilitating the development of <del>the</del> <b>both creative industries and a sustainable</b> tourism sector as a leverage for sustainable development;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
75.	(h) Boosting and diversifying agricultural and food value chains, promoting economic diversification, value addition, regional integration competitiveness and trade, and strengthening sustainable, low-carbon and climate-change-resilient innovations;	(h) Boosting and diversifying <b>sustainable and inclusive</b> agricultural and food value chains, promoting <b>food security and</b> economic diversification, value addition, regional integration, competitiveness and <b>fair</b> trade, and strengthening sustainable, low-carbon and climate-change-resilient, innovations;	(h) Boosting and diversifying agricultural and food value chains, promoting economic diversification, value addition, regional integration competitiveness and trade, and strengthening sustainable, <del>low-carbon</del> <b>emission</b> and climate-change-resilient innovations;	(h) Boosting and diversifying <b>sustainable and inclusive</b> agricultural and food value chains, promoting <b>food security and</b> economic diversification, value addition, regional integration competitiveness and <b>fair</b> trade, and strengthening sustainable, low- <b>emission</b> and climate-change-resilient innovations;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
75. bis		<b>(ha) Focusing on ecologically efficient agricultural intensification for smallholder farmers, and in particular women, by providing support for effective and sustainable national policies, strategies and legal frameworks, and for equitable and sustainable access to resources, including land, water, (micro) credit and other agricultural inputs;</b>		<b>(ha) Focusing on ecologically efficient agricultural intensification for smallholder farmers, and in particular women, by providing support for effective and sustainable national policies, strategies and legal frameworks, and for equitable and sustainable access to, and management of resources, including land and land right, water, other agricultural inputs,</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>and (micro) credit;</i>	
75. ter		<i>(hb) Actively support greater participation of civil society and farmer organisations in policy making and research programmes and increase their involvement in the implementation and evaluation of government programmes;</i>		<i>(hb) Supporting greater participation of civil society, including at regional level, in particular farmer organisations in policy making and research programmes and increasing their involvement in the implementation and evaluation of government programmes;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
76.	(i) Supporting sustainable fisheries management and sustainable aquaculture;	(i) Supporting sustainable fisheries management and sustainable aquaculture;	(i) Supporting <i>and promoting</i> sustainable fisheries management and sustainable aquaculture;	(i) Supporting <i>and promoting</i> sustainable fisheries management and sustainable aquaculture;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
77.	(j) Fostering universal access to sustainable energy, promoting a low-carbon, climate resilient resource efficient and circular economy in line with the Paris Agreement on Climate Change;	(j) Fostering universal access to <i>safe, affordable and</i> sustainable energy, promoting a low-carbon, climate resilient resource efficient and circular economy in line with the Paris Agreement on Climate Change;	(j) Fostering universal access to sustainable <i>and affordable</i> energy, promoting a low-carbon <del>emission</del> , climate resilient resource efficient and circular economy in line with the <i>objectives of the</i> Paris Agreement on <del>Climate Change</del> <i>climate change and the 2030 Agenda on Sustainable</i>	(j) Fostering universal access to <i>affordable, reliable and</i> sustainable energy, promoting a low- <i>emission</i> , climate resilient resource efficient and circular economy in line with the <i>objectives of the</i> Paris Agreement on <i>climate change and the 2030 Agenda on Sustainable</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>Development;</i>	<i>Development;</i>	
78.	(k) Promoting smart, sustainable, inclusive, safe mobility, as well as improving transport connectivity with the Union;	(k) Promoting smart, sustainable, inclusive, safe mobility, as well as improving transport connectivity with the Union;	(k) Promoting smart, sustainable, inclusive, safe mobility, as well as improving transport connectivity with the Union;	(k) Promoting smart, sustainable, inclusive, safe mobility, as well as improving transport connectivity with the Union;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
79.	(l) Promoting affordable, inclusive and reliable digital connectivity and strengthening the digital economy;	(l) Promoting affordable, inclusive <del>and</del> reliable <b>and secure</b> digital connectivity and strengthening the digital economy; <b>promoting digital literacy and skills; fostering digital entrepreneurship and job creation; promoting the use of digital technologies as an enabler for sustainable development; addressing cybersecurity, data privacy and other regulatory issues linked to digitalisation;</b>	(l) Promoting <b>accessible</b> , affordable, inclusive and reliable digital connectivity and strengthening the digital economy;	(l) Promoting <b>accessible</b> , affordable, inclusive, <del>and</del> reliable <b>and secure</b> digital connectivity and strengthening the digital economy; <b>promoting digital literacy and skills; fostering digital entrepreneurship and job creation; promoting the use of digital technologies as an enabler for sustainable development; addressing cybersecurity, data privacy and other regulatory issues linked to digitalisation;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
80.	(m) Developing and strengthening markets and sectors in a way that would bolster inclusive and sustainable growth;	(m) Developing and strengthening markets and sectors in a way that would bolster inclusive and sustainable growth,	(m) Developing and strengthening markets and sectors in a way that would bolster inclusive <del>and</del> , sustainable <b>and</b>	(m) Developing and strengthening markets and sectors in a way that would bolster inclusive <del>and</del> , sustainable <b>and</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and fair trade;</i>	<i>climate-resilient</i> growth, <i>as well as reduce the socio-economic marginalisation of certain groups;</i>	<i>climate-resilient</i> growth <i>and fair trade, as well as reduce the socio-economic marginalisation of vulnerable groups;</i>	
81.	(n) Supporting the regional integration agenda and optimal trade policies, and supporting the consolidation and implementation of trade agreements between the EU and its partners;	(n) Supporting the regional integration agenda and optimal trade policies <i>in support of inclusive and sustainable development</i> , and supporting the consolidation and implementation of <i>fair</i> trade agreements between the <del>EU</del> <i>Union</i> and its partners, <i>including holistic and asymmetrical agreements with developing country partners; promoting and strengthening multilateralism, sustainable economic cooperation, as well as the rules of the World Trade Organisation;</i>	(n) Supporting the regional integration agenda and optimal trade policies, <i>strengthening countries' capacity to trade</i> , and supporting the consolidation and implementation of trade agreements between the EU and its partners, <i>in line with human rights standards;</i>	(n) Supporting the regional integration agenda and optimal trade policies <i>in support of inclusive and sustainable development, strengthening countries' capacity to trade</i> , and supporting the consolidation and implementation of trade agreements between the <i>Union</i> and its partners, <i>including holistic and asymmetrical agreements with developing country partners, in line with human rights standards; promoting and strengthening multilateralism, sustainable economic cooperation, as well as measures aimed at promoting and</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<b>strengthening the rules of the World Trade Organisation;</b>	
82.	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, and open data and innovation;	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, <del>and</del> <b>digitalisation</b> , open data, <b>big data and artificial intelligence</b> and innovation, <b>including the development of science diplomacy</b> ;	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, and open data and innovation;	(o) Promoting cooperation in the areas of science, technology and research, <b>digitalisation</b> , open data, <b>big data and artificial intelligence</b> and innovation, <b>including the development of science diplomacy</b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
83.	(p) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, and preserve and promote cultural heritage;	(p) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, <b>developing local crafts as well as contemporary arts and cultural expressions</b> , and preserve and promote cultural heritage;	(p) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, <del>preserve and promote</del> <b>promoting</b> cultural heritage, <b>unlocking the potential of creative industries for sustainable, social and economic development, and guaranteeing as well as strengthening rights of indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) and local communities and their</b>	(p) Promoting intercultural dialogue and cultural diversity in all its forms, <b>developing local crafts as well as contemporary arts and cultural expressions, preserving and</b> <del>preserve and promote</del> <b>promoting</b> cultural heritage, <b>unlocking the potential of creative industries for sustainable, social and economic development, and guaranteeing as well as strengthening rights of indigenous peoples as set out in the UNDRIP, and local communities and</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>effective participation and empowerment;</i>	<i>their effective participation and empowerment;</i>	
84.	(q) Empowering women to take up a greater economic role and in decision-making;	(q) Empowering women to take up a greater economic role and in decision-making;	(q) Empowering women to take up a greater economic role and in decision-making;	(q) Empowering women to take up a greater economic role and in decision-making, <b>including at local level;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
85.	(r) Improving access to decent work and creating more inclusive and well-functioning labour markets and employment policies directed towards decent work for all, especially the youth;	(r) Improving access to decent work <b>for all within a healthy environment,</b> and creating more inclusive and well-functioning labour markets and employment policies directed towards decent work, <b>respect for human rights and labour rights, including living wages</b> for all, especially <del>the</del> <b>women and</b> youth;	(r) Improving access to decent work and creating more inclusive and well-functioning labour markets and employment policies directed towards decent work for all, especially <del>the</del> <b>women and</b> youth;	(r) Improving access to decent work <b>for all in a healthy environment,</b> and creating more inclusive and well-functioning labour markets and employment policies directed towards decent work, <b>respect for human rights and labour rights, including living wages</b> for all, especially <del>the</del> <b>women and</b> youth;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
85. bis		<b>(ra) Ensuring that access to extractive sectors is fair and sustainable while not contributing to conflicts or corruption;</b>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
86.	(s) Promoting fair, sustainable and undistorted access to extractive sectors.	(s) Promoting fair, sustainable and undistorted access to extractive sectors; <b>ensuring increased</b>	(s) Promoting fair, sustainable, and <del>undistorted</del> <b>conflict sensitive</b> access to extractive sectors, <b>while</b>	(s) Promoting fair, sustainable, undistorted, <b>conflict sensitive and non-corrupted</b> access to extractive sectors, <b>while</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>transparency, due diligence and investor responsibility while promoting private sector accountability; applying measures to accompany the Regulation (EU) 2017/821 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 17 May 2017 laying down supply chain due diligence obligations for Union importers of tin, tantalum and tungsten, their ores, and gold originating from conflict-affected and high-risk areas.</i>	<i>respecting human rights.</i>	<i>respecting human rights; increasing transparency, due diligence and investor responsibility while promoting private sector accountability; applying measures to accompany the Regulation (EU) 2017/821;</i>	
87.	PEACE	PEACE	PEACE	PEACE	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
88.	6. Security, stability and peace	6. <i>Peace</i> , security, <i>and</i> stability <del>and peace</del>	6. <del>Security</del> <i>Peace</i> , stability and <del>peace</del> <b><i>conflict prevention</i></b>	6. <del>Security</del> <i>Peace</i> , stability and <del>peace</del> <b><i>conflict prevention</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
89.	(a) Contributing to peace and stability through building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to political, economic, environmental,	(a) Contributing to peace, <del>and</del> <b><i>the prevention of conflict and therefore to</i></b> stability through building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to	(a) Contributing to peace <del>and</del> , stability <b><i>and conflict prevention</i></b> through building resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals to political,	(a) Contributing to peace, <del>and</del> <b><i>the prevention of conflict and therefore to</i></b> stability through building resilience of states, <b><i>sub-national governments</i></b> , societies, communities	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	demographic and societal pressures and shocks;	political, economic, environmental, demographic and societal pressures and shocks, <b>including by supporting resilience assessments designed to identify the indigenous capacities within societies that allow them to withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from these pressures and shocks;</b>	economic, environmental, <b>food</b> , demographic, <b>security</b> and societal pressures and shocks, <b>as well as hybrid threats; addressing political and economic exclusion and other long-term structural and root causes of conflict, insecurity and instability;</b>	and individuals to political, economic, environmental, <b>food</b> , demographic, <b>security</b> and societal pressures and shocks, <b>including by countering hybrid threats and supporting resilience assessments designed to identify the local capacities within societies that allow them to withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from these pressures and shocks; addressing political and economic exclusion and other long-term structural and root causes of conflict, insecurity and instability;</b>	
89. bis		<b>(aa) Promoting a culture of non-violence, including by supporting formal and informal peace education;</b>		<b>Promoting a culture of non-violence, including by supporting formal, informal and non-formal peace education;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
90.	(b) Supporting conflict prevention, early warning and peacebuilding through mediation, crisis management, and	(b) Supporting conflict prevention, early warning and peacebuilding through mediation, crisis management, and	(b) Supporting conflict prevention, early warning and peacebuilding through mediation <b>and dialogue</b> , crisis management;	(b) Supporting conflict prevention, early warning and peacebuilding through mediation <b>and dialogue</b> , crisis management, and	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	stabilisation;	stabilisation <i>and post-conflict reconstruction, including an enhanced role for women at all of these stages; promoting, facilitating and building capacity in confidence building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation, good neighbourly relations and other measures contributing to the prevention and settlement of conflicts, with particular regard to emerging inter-community tensions as well as conciliation measures between segments of societies and protracted conflicts and crises;</i>	<i>response</i> and stabilisation;	stabilisation <i>and post-conflict reconstruction, including an enhanced role for women at all of these stages; promoting, facilitating and building capacity in confidence building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation, good neighbourly relations and other measures contributing to the prevention and settlement of conflicts, with particular regard to emerging inter-community tensions as well as conciliation measures between segments of societies and protracted conflicts and crises;</i>	
90. bis		<i>(ba) Supporting rehabilitation and reintegration of victims of armed conflicts as well as disarmament, demobilisation and reintegration of former combatants and their</i>		<i>(ba) Supporting rehabilitation and reintegration of victims of armed conflicts, supporting disarmament, demobilisation and reintegration of former combatants and their</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>families into civil society, including the specific needs of women;</i>		<i>families into society and addressing the social effects of restructuring the armed forces, including the specific needs of women;</i>	
90. ter		<i>(bb) Enhancing the role of women and youth in peacebuilding and conflict prevention, and their inclusion, meaningful civil and political participation and social recognition; supporting the implementation of UNSCR 1325, in particular in fragile, conflict and post-conflict situations and countries;</i>	<i>(b bis) Ensure women's systematic participation in peace negotiations, reconciliation processes and peacebuilding in line with UNSCR 1325, in order to acknowledge the disproportionate impact of violent conflict on women and girls and better consider the special needs of women and girls during conflict, as well as to promote their involvement in decision-making and implementation;</i>	<i>(bb) Enhancing women's and youth systematic participation, including in decision-making and implementation, in peace negotiations, reconciliation processes, conflict prevention and peacebuilding and their inclusion, meaningful civil and political participation and social recognition in line with UNSCR 1325, in particular in fragile, conflict and post-conflict situations and countries, also in order to address the disproportionate impact of violent conflict on them and better consider their special needs during conflict;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
			<i>(g bis) Preventing all forms of sexual and</i>	<i>(g bis) Preventing all forms of sexual and</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>gender-based violence, including the use of sexual violence as a weapon of war;</i>	<i>gender-based violence, including the use of sexual violence as a weapon of war;</i>	
91.	(c) Supporting security sector reform that gradually provides individuals and the state with more effective and accountable security for sustainable development;	(c) Supporting <b>conflict sensitive</b> security sector reform that gradually provides individuals and the state with more effective, <b>democratic</b> and accountable security for sustainable development <b>and peace</b> ;	(c) Supporting <b>gender-sensitive</b> security sector reform that <b>guarantees the respect, promotion and fulfilment of human rights and</b> gradually provides individuals, <b>civil society</b> and the state with more effective and accountable security <b>capacities and instruments</b> for sustainable development;	(c) Supporting <b>gender- and conflict-sensitive</b> security sector reform that <b>guarantees the respect, promotion and fulfilment of the Union fundamental values and good governance principles and</b> gradually provides individuals, <b>civil society</b> and the state with more effective, <b>democratic</b> and accountable security <b>capacities and instruments</b> for sustainable development <b>and peace</b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
92.	(d) Supporting capacity-building of military actors in support of development and security for development (CBSD);	(d) Supporting capacity-building of military actors in support of development and security for development ( <del>CBSD</del> );	(d) Supporting capacity-building of military actors in support of development and security for development (CBSD), <b>in accordance with Article 9</b> ;	(d) Supporting capacity-building of military actors in support of development and security for development, <b>in accordance with Article 9</b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
92. bis		<b>(da) supporting regional and international</b>		<b>(da) supporting regional and international</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>disarmament initiatives and arms export control regimes and mechanisms;</i>		<i>disarmament initiatives and arms export control regimes and mechanisms;</i>	
93.	(e) Supporting regional and international initiatives contributing to security, stability and peace;	(e) Supporting <i>local</i> , regional and international initiatives, contributing to security, stability and peace <i>as well as linking those different initiatives;</i>	(e) Supporting <i>local, national</i> , regional and international initiatives contributing to security, stability and peace, <i>including demining and mine-action;</i>	(e) Supporting <i>local, national</i> , regional and international initiatives contributing to security, stability and peace, <i>including disarmament initiatives and arms export control regimes and mechanisms, demining and mine-action as well as linking those different initiatives, and addressing the socio-economic impact on the civilian population, including the needs of women, of antipersonnel landmines, unexploded ordnance or explosive remnants of war;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
94.	(f) Preventing and countering radicalisation leading to violent extremism and terrorism;	(f) Preventing and countering radicalisation leading to violent extremism and terrorism <i>by means of context-specific, conflict- and gender- sensitive and</i>	(f) Preventing and countering radicalisation leading to violent extremism and terrorism, <i>as well as protecting individuals from such threats;</i>	(f) Preventing and countering radicalisation leading to violent extremism and terrorism, <i>as well as protecting individuals from such threats, including by</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>people-centred programmes and actions;</i>		<i>means of context-specific, conflict- and gender- sensitive actions;</i>	
94. bis		<i>(fa) Addressing the socio-economic impact on the civilian population of antipersonnel landmines, unexploded ordnance or explosive remnants of war, including the needs of women;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
94. ter		<i>(fb) Addressing the social effects or restructuring the armed forces, including the needs of women;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
94. quater		<i>(fc) Supporting ad hoc local, national, regional and international tribunals, truth and reconciliation commissions and mechanisms;</i>		<i>(fc) Supporting ad hoc, local, national, regional and international tribunals, truth and reconciliation commissions and mechanisms;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
95.	<i>(g) Fighting against any form of violence, corruption and organised crime and money laundering;</i>	<i>(g) Fighting against any form of violence, corruption and organised crime and money laundering;</i>	<i>(g) Fighting against any form of violence, corruption and organised crime and money laundering;</i>	<i>(g) Fighting against any form of violence, corruption and organised crime and money laundering;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
95. bis			<i>(g bis) Preventing all forms of sexual and</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>gender-based violence, including the use of sexual violence as a weapon of war;</i>		
96.	(h) Promoting transboundary cooperation regarding the sustainable management of shared natural resources;	(h) Promoting transboundary cooperation regarding the sustainable management of shared natural resources <i>in accordance with international and Union law;</i>	(h) Promoting transboundary cooperation regarding the sustainable, <i>conflict sensitive and participatory</i> management of shared natural resources <i>respecting and promoting human rights of affected individuals and groups including indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) and local communities;</i>	(h) Promoting transboundary cooperation regarding the sustainable, <i>conflict sensitive and participatory</i> management of shared natural resources <i>in accordance with international and Union law and respecting and promoting human rights of affected individuals and groups including indigenous peoples as set out in the UNDRIP and local communities;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
97.	(i) Cooperating with third countries in the peaceful use of nuclear energy, notably through capacity building and infrastructure development in third countries in the areas of health, agriculture and food safety; as well as supporting social actions	(i) Cooperating with third countries in the peaceful use of nuclear energy, notably through capacity building and infrastructure development in third countries in the areas of health, agriculture and food safety; as well as supporting social actions	(i) Cooperating with third countries in the peaceful use of nuclear energy; <del>notably through capacity building and infrastructure development in third countries</del> in the areas of health, agriculture and food safety; <i>ensuring full compliance with the</i>	(i) Cooperating with third countries in the peaceful use of nuclear energy in the areas of health, agriculture and food safety, <i>ensuring full compliance with the highest international standards;</i> as well as supporting social actions	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	addressing the consequences on the most vulnerable population exposed to any radiological accident and aiming at improving their living conditions; promoting knowledge-management, training and education in nuclear-related fields;	addressing the consequences on the most vulnerable population exposed to any radiological accident and aiming at improving their living conditions; promoting knowledge-management, training and education in nuclear-related fields. <b>Such activities shall be developed in conjunction with those under the European Instrument for Nuclear Safety established by Regulation EINS;</b>	<b>highest international standards</b> , as well as supporting <del>social</del> -actions addressing the consequences on the most vulnerable <b>local population and neighbouring countries</b> exposed to any radiological accident and aiming at improving their living conditions; promoting knowledge-management, training and education in nuclear-related fields;	addressing the consequences on the population <b>in countries</b> exposed to any radiological accident and aiming at improving their living conditions; promoting knowledge-management, training and education in nuclear-related fields. <b>Where applicable, these activities shall be coherent with those of [the European Instrument for Nuclear Safety].</b>	
98.	(j) Enhancing maritime security to allow for safe, secure, clean and sustainably managed oceans;	(j) Enhancing maritime security <b>and safety</b> to allow for safe, secure, clean and sustainably managed oceans;	(j) Enhancing maritime security to allow for safe, secure, clean and sustainably managed oceans;	(j) Enhancing maritime security <b>and safety</b> to allow for safe, secure, clean and sustainably managed oceans;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
99.	(k) Supporting capacity-building in cyber security, resilient digital networks, data protection and privacy.	(k) Supporting capacity-building in cyber security, resilient digital networks, data protection and privacy.	(k) Supporting capacity-building in cyber security, resilient digital networks, data protection and privacy, <b>in line with human rights standards and principles.</b>	(k) Supporting capacity-building in cyber security, resilient digital networks, data protection and privacy, <b>in line with human rights standards and principles.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
100.	PARTNERSHIP	PARTNERSHIP	PARTNERSHIP	PARTNERSHIP	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
101.	7. Partnership	7. Partnership	7. Partnership	7. Partnership	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
102.	(a) Enhancing country ownership, partnership and dialogue, in order to contribute to greater effectiveness of development cooperation in all its dimensions (giving special consideration for the specific challenges of Least Developed Countries and countries affected by conflict, as well as specific transitional challenges of more advanced developing countries);	(a) Enhancing country ownership, partnership and dialogue, in order to contribute to greater effectiveness of development cooperation in all its dimensions (giving special consideration for the specific challenges of Least Developed Countries and countries affected by conflict, as well as specific transitional challenges of more advanced developing countries);	(a) Enhancing country ownership, partnership and <b>constructive</b> dialogue, <b>including with civil society</b> , in order to contribute to greater effectiveness of development cooperation in all its dimensions (giving special consideration for the specific challenges of Least Developed Countries and countries affected by conflict <b>and fragility</b> , as well as specific transitional challenges of <b>Middle Income Countries and</b> more advanced developing countries), <b>implementing a rights-based approach to development cooperation, encompassing all human rights and ensuring that no-one is left behind;</b>	(a) Enhancing country ownership, partnership and <b>constructive</b> dialogue, <b>including with civil society</b> , in order to contribute to greater effectiveness of development cooperation in all its dimensions (giving special consideration for the specific challenges of Least Developed Countries and countries affected by conflict <b>and fragility</b> , as well as specific transitional challenges of <b>Middle Income Countries and</b> more advanced developing countries), <b>implementing a rights-based approach to development cooperation, encompassing all human rights and ensuring that no-one is left behind;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
103.	(b) Deepening political, economic, social, environmental and cultural dialogue between the Union and third countries and regional organisations, and supporting implementation of bilateral and international commitments;	(b) Deepening political, economic, social, environmental and cultural dialogue between the Union and third countries and regional organisations, and supporting implementation of bilateral and international commitments;	(b) Deepening political, economic, social, environmental and cultural dialogue between the Union and third countries and regional <b>and international</b> organisations, and supporting implementation of bilateral and international commitments;	(b) Deepening political, economic, social, environmental and cultural dialogue between the Union and third countries and regional <b>and international</b> organisations, and supporting implementation of bilateral and international commitments;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
103. bis			<b><i>(b bis) Fostering greater inclusiveness and collaboration of all actors in the implementation of development cooperation and external action policies, seeking to share lessons learned, maximise capacities, added value, excellence and experience, thus reinforcing common goals, values and interests and the ambition of working better together;</i></b>	<b><i>(b bis) Fostering greater inclusiveness and collaboration of all actors in the implementation of development cooperation and external action policies, seeking to share lessons learned, maximise capacities, added value, excellence and experience, thus reinforcing common goals, values and interests and the ambition of working better together;</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
104.	(c) Encouraging good neighbourly relations, regional integration,	(c) Encouraging good neighbourly relations, regional integration,	(c) Encouraging good neighbourly relations, regional integration,	(c) Encouraging good neighbourly relations, regional integration,	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	enhanced connectivity, cooperation and dialogue;	enhanced connectivity, cooperation and dialogue;	enhanced connectivity, cooperation and <b><i>inclusive and constructive</i></b> dialogue, <b><i>including enhanced regional cooperation in the framework of the EU Strategy for connecting Europe and Asia, the new EU Strategy on Central Asia, the EU-Africa partnership, the Black Sea regional cooperation, the Arctic cooperation and the Northern Dimension;</i></b>	enhanced connectivity, cooperation and <b><i>inclusive and constructive</i></b> dialogue, <b><i>including, inter alia, enhanced regional cooperation in the framework of the EU Strategy for connecting Europe and Asia, the EU Strategy on Central Asia, the EU-Africa partnership, the Black Sea regional cooperation, the Arctic cooperation and the Northern Dimension;</i></b>	
104. bis		<b><i>(ca) Supporting and increasing cooperation by partner countries and regions with neighbouring Union outermost regions and with overseas countries and territories covered by the Council Decision<sup>1</sup> [...]on the association of the overseas countries</i></b>		<b><i>(ca) Supporting and increasing cooperation by partner countries and regions with neighbouring Union outermost regions and with overseas countries and territories covered by the Council Decision<sup>1</sup> [...]on the association of the overseas countries</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<sup>1</sup> *Council Decision .../... of ... on the association of the overseas countries and territories with the European Union...(OJ ...)*

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<b><i>and territories with the European Union;</i></b>		<b><i>and territories with the European Union;</i></b>	
105.	(d) Promoting an enabling environment for civil society organisations, including foundations, enhancing their meaningful and structured participation in domestic policies and their capacity to perform their roles as independent development and governance actors; and strengthening new ways of partnering with civil society organisations, promoting a substantive and structured dialogue with the Union and the effective use of country roadmaps for EU engagement with civil society;	(d) Promoting an enabling environment for civil society organisations, including foundations, enhancing their <del>meaningful and structured</del> participation in domestic policies and their capacity to perform their roles as independent development and governance actors; and strengthening new ways of partnering with civil society organisations, promoting a substantive and structured dialogue with the Union and the effective use <b><i>and implementation</i></b> of country roadmaps for <del>EU</del> <b><i>the Union's</i></b> engagement with civil society;	(d) Promoting an enabling environment for civil society <b><i>actors, including</i></b> organisations, <del>including</del> <b><i>and</i></b> foundations, enhancing their meaningful, <b><i>continuous</i></b> and structured participation in domestic <b><i>and international</i></b> policies and their capacity to perform their roles as independent development and governance actors; and strengthening <b><i>multi-stakeholder approaches</i></b> and new ways of partnering with civil society <b><i>actors, including women's rights</i></b> organisations;; <b><i>supporting democracy and expanding civic space;</i></b> promoting a substantive and structured dialogue with the Union and the effective use of country roadmaps for EU engagement with civil	(d) Promoting an enabling environment for civil society organisations <b><i>and</i></b> foundations, enhancing their meaningful, <b><i>continuous</i></b> and structured participation in domestic <b><i>and international</i></b> policies and their capacity to perform their roles as independent development and governance actors; and strengthening <b><i>multi-stakeholder approaches</i></b> and new ways of partnering with civil society <b><i>actors, including women's rights organisations; supporting democracy and expanding civic space;</i></b> promoting a substantive and structured dialogue with the Union and the effective use <b><i>and implementation</i></b> of country roadmaps for EU engagement with civil society;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			society;		
106.	(e) Engaging with local authorities and support their role as policy and decision-makers to boost local development and improved governance;	(e) Engaging with local authorities and support their role as policy and decision-makers to boost local development and improved governance;	(e) Engaging with local authorities and support their role as policy and decision-makers to boost local development and improved <b>and more inclusive</b> governance, <b>and supporting local authorities to improve business environment at local level</b> ;	(e) Engaging with local authorities and supporting their role as policy and decision-makers to boost local development, <b>including the business environment</b> , and improved governance, <b>as well as development and governance actors</b> ; <b>promoting an enabling regulatory and institutional framework allowing local authorities to exercise their mandate, enhancing their meaningful, continuous and structured participation in domestic and international policies</b> ; <b>and strengthening multi-stakeholders and multilevel governance approaches and new ways of partnering with local authorities</b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
107.	(f) Engaging more effectively with citizens in	(f) Engaging more effectively with citizens	(f) Engaging more effectively with <b>all</b>	(f) Engaging more effectively with <b>the</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	third countries, including by making full use of economic, cultural and public diplomacy;	<b>and human rights defenders</b> in third countries, including by making full use of economic, cultural, <b>sport</b> and public diplomacy;	citizens, <b>including human rights defenders</b> , in third countries, including by making full use of economic, cultural and public diplomacy;	<b>population, including human rights defenders</b> , in third countries, including by making full use of economic, cultural and public diplomacy;	
108.	(g) Engaging industrialised and more advanced developing countries on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, global public goods and challenges, including in the area of South-South and triangular cooperation;	(g) Engaging industrialised and more advanced developing countries on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, global public goods and challenges, including in the area of South-South and triangular cooperation;	(g) Engaging industrialised and more advanced developing countries on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, global public goods and challenges, including in the area of South-South and triangular cooperation;	(g) Engaging industrialised and more advanced developing countries on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, global public goods and challenges, including in the area of South-South and triangular cooperation;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
109.	(h) Encouraging regional integration and cooperation, in a result-oriented way through support for regional integration and dialogue.	(h) Encouraging regional integration and cooperation, in a result-oriented way through support for regional integration and dialogue.	(h) Encouraging regional integration and cooperation, in a result-oriented way through support for regional integration and <b>inclusive and constructive</b> dialogue,;	(h) Encouraging regional integration and cooperation, in a result-oriented way through support for regional integration and dialogue.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
109. bis			<b>(i) Building partnerships with the private sector for creating jobs and enhancing livelihoods in partner countries.</b>	<b>(i) Building partnerships with the private sector for creating jobs and enhancing livelihoods in partner countries.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
110.	B. Specific for the Neighbourhood area	<del>B. Specific for the Neighbourhood area</del>	B. Specific for the Neighbourhood area	<del>B. Specific for the Neighbourhood area</del>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
111.	(a) Promoting enhanced political cooperation;	<del>(a) Promoting enhanced political cooperation;</del>	(a) Promoting enhanced political cooperation <b>and establishing deep and sustainable democracy;</b>	<del>(a) Promoting enhanced political cooperation;</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
112.	(b) Supporting the implementation of association agreements, or other existing and future agreements, and jointly agreed association agendas and partnership priorities or equivalent documents;	<del>(b) Supporting the implementation of association agreements, or other existing and future agreements, and jointly agreed association agendas and partnership priorities or equivalent documents;</del>	(b) Supporting the implementation of association agreements, or other existing and future agreements, and jointly agreed association agendas and partnership priorities or equivalent documents, <b>supporting institutional cooperation and capacity development in this regard;</b>	<del>(b) Supporting the implementation of association agreements, or other existing and future agreements, and jointly agreed association agendas and partnership priorities or equivalent documents;</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
113.	(c) Promoting a strengthened partnership with societies between the Union and the partner countries, including through people-to-people contacts;	<del>(c) Promoting a strengthened partnership with societies between the Union and the partner countries, including through people-to-people contacts;</del>	(c) Promoting a strengthened partnership with societies between the Union and the partner countries, including through people-to-people contacts, <b>with a specific focus on youth;</b>	<del>(c) Promoting a strengthened partnership with societies between the Union and the partner countries, including through people-to-people contacts;</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
114.	(d) Enhancing regional cooperation, in particular in the framework of the Eastern Partnership, the Union for the	<del>(d) Enhancing regional cooperation, in particular in the framework of the Eastern Partnership, the Union for the</del>	(d) Enhancing regional cooperation, in particular in the framework of the Eastern Partnership, the Union for the	<del>(d) Enhancing regional cooperation, in particular in the framework of the Eastern Partnership, the Union for the</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	Mediterranean, and European Neighbourhood-wide collaboration as well as cross-border cooperation;	<del>Mediterranean, and European Neighbourhood-wide collaboration as well as cross-border cooperation;</del>	Mediterranean, and <del>the</del> European Neighbourhood-wide collaboration as well as <b><i>Black Sea regional cooperation, Arctic cooperation, the Northern Dimension and</i></b> cross-border cooperation;	<del>Mediterranean, and European Neighbourhood-wide collaboration as well as cross-border cooperation;</del>	
115.	(e) Achieving progressive integration into the Union internal market and enhanced sectoral and cross-sectoral cooperation, including through legislative approximation and regulatory convergence towards Union and other relevant international standards, and improved market access including through deep and comprehensive free trade areas, related institution building and investment.	<del>(e) Achieving progressive integration into the Union internal market and enhanced sectoral and cross-sectoral cooperation, including through legislative approximation and regulatory convergence towards Union and other relevant international standards, and improved market access including through deep and comprehensive free trade areas, related institution building and investment.</del>	(e) Achieving progressive integration into the Union internal market and enhanced sectoral and cross-sectoral cooperation, including through legislative approximation and regulatory convergence towards Union and other relevant international <b><i>rights and</i></b> standards, and improved market access including through deep and comprehensive free trade areas, related institution building and investment.;	<del>(e) Achieving progressive integration into the Union internal market and enhanced sectoral and cross-sectoral cooperation, including through legislative approximation and regulatory convergence towards Union and other relevant international standards, and improved market access including through deep and comprehensive free trade areas, related institution building and investment.</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
115. bis			<b><i>(f) Implementing existing visa-free regimes, in line with the revised visa suspension mechanism,</i></b>		<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>visa liberalisation dialogues and mobility partnerships, and implementation thereof in due course, when applicable and provided that conditions for well-managed and secure mobility are in place; supporting integrated border management;</i>		
115. ter			<i>(g) Supporting confidence-building and other measures contributing to the prevention and settlement of conflicts, including support to affected populations and reconstruction;</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
115. quater			<i>(h) Supporting other relevant areas to address the overall objectives of the European Neighbourhood Policy.</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
116.	ANNEX III AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR THEMATIC PROGRAMMES	ANNEX III AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR THEMATIC PROGRAMMES	ANNEX III AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR THEMATIC PROGRAMMES	ANNEX III AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR THEMATIC PROGRAMMES	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
117.	1. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND DEMOCRACY	1. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND DEMOCRACY	1. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND DEMOCRACY	1. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND DEMOCRACY	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
118.	<input type="checkbox"/> Contributing to advancing the fundamental values of democracy, the rule of law, the universality and indivisibility of human rights, respect for human dignity, the principles of non-discrimination, equality and solidarity, and respect for the principles of the United Nations Charter and international law.	<del>Contributing to advancing the fundamental values of democracy, the rule of law, the universality and indivisibility of human rights, respect for human dignity, the principles of non-discrimination, equality and solidarity, and respect for the principles of the United Nations Charter and international law.</del>	(a) Contributing to advancing the fundamental values of democracy, the rule of law, <b><i>promoting and protecting</i></b> the universality and indivisibility of human rights, <b><i>the fundamental values of democracy and the rule of law.</i></b> respect for human dignity, the principles of non-discrimination, equality and solidarity, and respect for the principles of the United Nations Charter and international law.	<del>Contributing</del> <b><i>The Union shall contribute</i></b> to advancing the fundamental values of democracy, the rule of law, the universality, and indivisibility <b><i>and interdependence</i></b> of human rights, respect for human dignity, the principles of non-discrimination, equality and solidarity, and respect for the principles of the United Nations Charter <b><i>and</i></b> international <b><i>human rights</i></b> law, <b><i>mainly in the following areas:</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
118. bis			(b) <b><i>Promoting the fight against death penalty and against enforced disappearances, torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading punishment or treatment, including observance of human rights in prisons;</i></b>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
118.ter			<i>(c) Contributing to the advancement of gender equality and women and girls' empowerment in all spheres of life, including in education, health and those referred to in Article 8(5), work-life, political decision-making and supporting measures to eliminate all forms of violence against women and girls;</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
118. quater			<i>(d) Promoting the equal participation and equal rights of women and men, of persons with disabilities, children and young persons, elder persons, persons belonging to national, ethnic, religious and linguistic minorities in all spheres of society, including social, economic and political life; promoting and protecting the rights of local communities and indigenous peoples as set out in the United Nations</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP), inter alia, to strengthening the involvement of indigenous peoples in the development of projects concerning them and their interaction with and participation in international mechanisms;</i>		
118. quin- quies			<i>(e) Promoting and protecting the rights of lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and intersex (LGBTI) persons, including measures to decriminalise homosexuality, combat homophobic and transphobic violence and persecution and promote freedom of assembly, association and expression of LGBTI persons;</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
118. sexies			<i>(f) Supporting the rights of the child, including the fight against child labour, child trafficking</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>and child prostitution, children and armed conflict, recruitment and use of child soldiers and the protection of children from discrimination on any ground, including race, colour, sex, language, religion or belief, political or other opinion, their national, ethnic or social origin, property, disability, birth or other status;</i>		
118. septies			<i>Promoting and protecting freedom of thought, conscience and religion or belief, including by means of measures to eliminate all forms of hatred, intolerance and discrimination based on religion or belief and by fostering tolerance and respect for religious and cultural diversity within and among societies, strengthening the fight against racism, xenophobia and discrimination on any</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>ground;</i>		
119.	<p>□ Allowing for cooperation and partnership with civil society on human rights and democracy issues, including in sensitive and pressing situations. A coherent and holistic strategy at all levels shall be developed to achieve the below objectives.</p>	<p><del>—Allowing for cooperation and partnership with civil society on human rights and democracy issues, including in sensitive and pressing situations. A coherent and holistic strategy at all levels shall be developed to achieve the below objectives.</del></p>	<p>(g) Allowing for cooperation and partnership with civil society <i>especially</i> on human rights and democracy issues, including in sensitive and pressing situations. A coherent and holistic strategy at all levels shall be developed to achieve the below objectives;</p>		<p><i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i></p>
120.	<p>□ Upholding human rights and fundamental freedoms for all, contributing to forging societies in which participation, non-discrimination, tolerance, justice and accountability, solidarity and equality prevail. Respect for and observance of human rights and fundamental freedoms for all shall be monitored, promoted and strengthened in accordance with the principles of universality,</p>	<p><del>—Upholding human rights and fundamental freedoms for all, contributing to forging societies in which participation, non-discrimination, tolerance, justice and accountability, solidarity and equality prevail. Respect for and observance of human rights and fundamental freedoms for all shall be monitored, promoted and strengthened in accordance with the principles of universality, indivisibility and</del></p>	<p>(h) Upholding human rights and fundamental freedoms for all, <i>including civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights; respecting human dignity, the principles of non-discrimination, equality and solidarity, and the norms and principles of the United Nations Charter, the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and other international and regional human rights</i></p>	<p>1. Upholding human rights and fundamental freedoms for all, contributing to forging societies in which participation, <i>tolerance, human dignity, equality, social justice, international justice</i> and accountability <i>solidarity and equality</i> prevail. <i>This includes two majors axes:</i></p> <p>(a) <i>Monitoring, promoting and strengthening</i> respect for</p>	<p><i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i></p>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	<p>indivisibility and interdependence of human rights. The scope of the programme includes civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights. Human rights challenges shall be addressed while invigorating civil society and protecting and empowering human rights defenders, also in relation to shrinking space for their actions.</p>	<p><del>interdependence of human rights. The scope of the programme includes civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights. Human rights challenges shall be addressed while invigorating civil society and protecting and empowering human rights defenders, also in relation to shrinking space for their actions.</del></p>	<p><i>instruments, as well as international law, mainly through support to civil society actors;</i> contributing to forging societies in which participation, non-discrimination, tolerance, justice and accountability, solidarity and equality prevail. <del>Respect;</del> <b><i>monitoring, promoting, protecting and strengthening respect</i></b> for and observance of human rights and fundamental freedoms for all shall be <del>monitored, promoted and strengthened</del> in accordance with the principles of universality, indivisibility and interdependence of human rights. <del>The scope of the programme includes,</del> <b><i>including</i></b> civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights. <del>Human, as well as indigenous peoples' rights as set out in the United Nations</del></p>	<p>and observance of <i>all</i> human rights, <b><i>be they civil and political, as well as economic, social and cultural rights. This shall include, inter alia, actions: to abolish the death penalty, promote the fight against enforced disappearances, to prevent and eliminate torture, ill-treatment and other cruel, inhumane and degrading punishment or treatment, to promote freedom of expression, assembly and association, freedom of thought, conscience and religion or belief; to promote and protect gender equality and women and girls' empowerment in all spheres of life, including in education, health and those areas and rights referred to in Article 8(2)ter, work-life balance, political decision-making and</i></b></p>	



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<p><b><i>Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP); addressing human rights challenges shall be addressed while notably by supporting and invigorating civil society and protecting and empowering human rights defenders, also in relation situations where they are most at risk; contributing to shrinking-meeting the urgent needs and providing medium and long-term support to enable civil society and human rights defenders to carry out their work and taking into account the rising repression of persons defending land, environment and labour rights as well as the importance of safeguarding and strengthening space for their actions;</i></b></p>	<p><b><i>supporting measures to eliminate all forms of violence against women and girls; to promote and protect, the rights of the child, women, youth, lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans and intersex (LGBTI) persons, including measures to decriminalise homosexuality, persons belonging to national or ethnic, religious and linguistic minorities, indigenous peoples as proclaimed in the UN Declaration on the rights of indigenous peoples, and persons with disabilities, and to fight racism, xenophobia and discrimination based on any grounds. and fundamental freedoms for all shall be monitored, promoted and strengthened in accordance with the principles of universality, indivisibility and</i></b></p>	

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<p>interdependence of human rights. The scope of the programme includes civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights.</p> <p>Human rights challenges shall be addressed while invigorating civil society and protecting and empowering human rights defenders, also in relation to shrinking space for their actions.</p> <p><i>Within the specified scope, Union assistance shall particularly address the most context-sensitive human rights issues, respond to the shrinking space for civil society active in the promotion and protection of human rights, as well as counter other emerging and complex challenges.</i></p> <p><i>(b)Protecting and empowering human rights defenders worldwide, in particular in countries where</i></p>	

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<p><i>disrespect for human rights and fundamental freedoms is particularly pronounced and systematic, including where restrictive measures have been introduced to limit their actions and their action is critical to reinforce the institutional and legal human rights framework. Emergency, medium-term and long-term assistance as well as sustainable measures shall be given to human rights defenders and civil society, in particular local human rights defenders and civil society, including through a dedicated mechanism for the protection of human rights defenders, to carry out their work unhindered.</i></p>	
121.	<input type="checkbox"/> Developing, enhancing and protecting democracy, comprehensively	<del>—Developing, enhancing and protecting democracy, comprehensively</del>	<i>(i) Developing, enhancing supporting and protecting democracy, including by</i>	2. Developing, enhancing supporting, consolidating and protecting democracy,	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	addressing all aspects of democratic governance, including reinforcing democratic pluralism, enhancing citizen participation, and supporting credible, inclusive and transparent electoral processes. Democracy shall be strengthened by upholding the main pillars of democratic systems, including the rule of law, democratic norms and values, independent media, accountable and inclusive institutions including political parties and parliaments, and the fight against corruption. Election observation plays a full part in the wider support for the democratic processes. Within this context, EU election observation shall continue to be a major component of the programme as well as the follow-up to recommendations of EU	<del>addressing all aspects of democratic governance, including reinforcing democratic pluralism, enhancing citizen participation, and supporting credible, inclusive and transparent electoral processes. Democracy shall be strengthened by upholding the main pillars of democratic systems, including the rule of law, democratic norms and values, independent media, accountable and inclusive institutions including political parties and parliaments, and the fight against corruption. Election observation plays a full part in the wider support for the democratic processes. Within this context, EU election observation shall continue to be a major component of the programme as well as the follow-up to recommendations of EU</del>	<i>enhancing participatory and representative democracy and supporting transition to democracy;</i> comprehensively addressing all aspects of democratic governance, including <i>by</i> reinforcing <i>political pluralism and political representation, transparent democratic and domestic accountability, reinforcing local democracy, enhancing citizen and civil society participation and cooperation with local authorities,</i> and supporting credible, inclusive and transparent electoral processes. <del>Democracy shall be strengthened;</del> <i>strengthening democracy</i> by upholding the main pillars of democratic systems, including the rule of law, <i>promoting</i>	comprehensively addressing all aspects of democratic governance, including reinforcing political pluralism, <i>representation, and accountability, reinforcing democracy at all levels,</i> enhancing citizen <i>and civil society</i> participation, and supporting credible, inclusive and transparent electoral processes <i>as well as supporting citizen capacity in monitoring democratic and electoral systems, through the support to domestic citizen election observation organisations and their regional networks.</i> Democracy shall be strengthened by upholding the main pillars of democratic systems, including the rule of law, democratic norms and values <i>principles, free, independent and pluralistic</i> media, <i>both</i>	

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	election observation missions.	election observation missions.	<i>and protecting the enjoyment of human rights online and offline, including civil and political rights such as freedom of opinion and expression and freedom of assembly and associations, democratic norms and values, principles, a free press and independent and pluralistic media, both traditional and ICT-based, internet freedom, the fight against censorship, accountable and inclusive institutions including political parties and parliaments, and the fight against corruption.</i>	<i>online and offline, internet freedom, the fight against censorship, accountable and inclusive institutions including parliaments and political parties and parliaments, and the fight against corruption. Union assistance shall support civil society action in strengthening the rule of law, promoting the independence of the judiciary and of the legislature, supporting and evaluating legal and institutional reforms and their implementation, monitoring democratic and electoral systems and promoting access to affordable justice for all, including to effective and accessible complaint and redress mechanisms at national and local level.</i> Election observation plays <i>shall play</i> a full part in the wider support for the democratic processes.	

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<p>Within this context, EU election observation shall continue to be a major component of the programme as well as the follow-up to recommendations of EU election observation missions.</p> <p><i>Areas of intervention 1 and 2 shall contribute to strengthening cooperation and partnership with civil society working on human rights and democracy, including in sensitive situations, and fostering new regional and cross-regional synergies, by means of knowledge sharing, including best practices sharing, and networking building among local civil society and between civil society and other relevant human rights bodies and mechanisms to enhance their</i></p>	

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>capacities, including their resilience, and develop a compelling narrative on human rights and democracy with a multiplying effect.</i>	
121. bis			Election observation <i>shall</i> plays a full part in the wider support for the democratic processes. Within this context, EU election observation shall continue to be a major component of the programme as well as the follow-up to recommendations of EU election observation missions;		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
121. ter			<i>(j) Strengthening the rule of law, promoting the independence of the judiciary and of the legislature, supporting and evaluating legal and institutional reforms and their implementation, and promoting access to affordable justice for all, including to effective and accessible complaint and</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>redress mechanisms on national and local level;</i>		
122.	<p>□ Promoting effective multilateralism and strategic partnership, contributing to reinforcing capacities of international, regional and national frameworks in promoting and protecting human rights, democracy and the rule of law. Strategic Partnerships shall be boosted, with a particular attention to the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR), the International Criminal Court (ICC) and relevant regional and national human rights mechanisms. Furthermore, the programme shall promote education and research on human rights and democracy, including through the Global Campus for Human Rights and Democracy.</p>	<p><del>—Promoting effective multilateralism and strategic partnership, contributing to reinforcing capacities of international, regional and national frameworks in promoting and protecting human rights, democracy and the rule of law. Strategic Partnerships shall be boosted, with a particular attention to the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR), the International Criminal Court (ICC) and relevant regional and national human rights mechanisms. Furthermore, the programme shall promote education and research on human rights and democracy, including through the Global Campus for Human Rights and Democracy.</del></p>	<p><i>(k)</i> Promoting effective multilateralism and strategic partnership, contributing to reinforcing capacities of international, regional and national <b>instruments and mechanisms, including national human rights institutions, and strengthening international and regional</b> frameworks in promoting and protecting human rights <b>and fundamental freedom for all</b>, democracy and the rule of law. Strategic Partnerships shall be boosted. <b>Boosting strategic partnerships</b> with a particular attention to the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR), the International Criminal Court (ICC) and <b>other</b> relevant <b>international,</b> regional and national</p>	<p><b>3.</b> Promoting effective multilateralism and strategic partnership, contributing to reinforcing capacities of international, regional and national <del>frameworks</del> <b>instruments and mechanisms</b> in promoting and protecting human rights, democracy and the rule of law. Strategic Partnerships shall be boosted, with a particular attention to the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR), the International Criminal Court (ICC) and <b>other</b> relevant <b>international,</b> regional and national human rights mechanisms. Furthermore, the programme shall promote education and research on human rights and democracy, including through the Global</p>	<p><i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i></p>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			human rights mechanisms. Furthermore, the programme shall promote <b>Promoting</b> education and research on human rights and democracy, including through the Global Campus for Human Rights and Democracy.	Campus for Human Rights and Democracy.	
122. bis		<i>Under this programme, the Union shall provide assistance to address global, regional, national and local human rights and democratisation issues in partnership with civil society within the following strategic areas of intervention:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
122. ter		<i>Ia. Protecting and promoting human rights and human rights defenders in countries and urgency situations where human rights and fundamental freedoms are most at risk, including by addressing urgent protection needs</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>of human rights defenders in a flexible and comprehensive manner.</i>			
122. quater		<i>The focus is on human rights and democracy issues which cannot be addressed by geographic or other thematic programmes due to their sensitive character or emergency nature. In such cases, the priority shall be to promote respect for the relevant international law and to provide tangible support and means of action to local civil society carried out in very difficult circumstances. Special attention shall also be paid to strengthening a specific human rights defenders protection mechanism.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
122. quin-ques		<i>1b. Upholding human rights and fundamental freedoms for all, contributing to forging societies in which</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>participation, non-discrimination, equality, social justice, international justice and accountability prevail.</i>			
122. sexies		<i>The Union's assistance shall have the ability to address the most sensitive political issues such as the death penalty, torture, freedom of expression in restrictive contexts, discrimination against vulnerable groups, as well as the protection and promotion of the rights of the child (e.g. child labour, child trafficking, child prostitution and child soldiers) and shall respond to emerging and complex challenges such as the protection of persons displaced due to climate change, due to its independence of action and its high flexibility in terms of cooperation modalities.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
122. septies		<i>1c. Consolidating and supporting democracy,</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>addressing all aspects of democratic governance, including reinforcing democratic pluralism, enhancing citizen participation, creating an enabling environment for civil society, and supporting credible, inclusive and transparent electoral processes, in particular by means of EU EOMs.</i>			
122. octies		<i>Democracy shall be strengthened by upholding the main pillars of democratic systems, including the rule of law, democratic norms and values, independent media, accountable and inclusive institutions including political parties and parliaments, as well as an accountable security sector, and the fight against corruption. The priority shall be to provide tangible support and means of action to</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<p><i>political actors carrying out their activities in very difficult circumstances. Election observation plays a full part in the wider support of the democratic processes. Within that context, EU election observation shall continue to be a major component of the programme as well as the follow-up to recommendations of EU EOMs. Another focus will be through supporting citizen election observation organisations and their regional networks worldwide.</i></p>			
122. nonies		<p><i>The capacity and visibility of citizen election observation organisations in the European Neighbourhood East and South and of the respective regional platform organisations shall be strengthened, in</i></p>			<p><i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i></p>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<p><i>particular by promoting sustainable peer-learning programme for independent, non-partisan, citizen election observation organisations. The Union shall seek to improve the capacities of domestic citizen election observation organisations, provide voter education, media literacy, programmes for the monitoring of the implementation of domestic and international election observation missions' recommendations, and shall defend credibility and trust in the institutes of election and of election observation.</i></p>			
122. decies		<p><i>Id. Promoting effective multilateralism and strategic partnerships contributing to reinforcing capacities of international, regional and national frameworks</i></p>			<p><i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i></p>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and empowering local actors in promoting and protecting human rights, democracy and the rule of law.</i>			
122. un-decided		<i>Partnerships for human rights, which shall focus on strengthening the national and international human rights architecture, including support to multilateralism, as the independence and effectiveness of the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR), the International Criminal Court (ICC) and relevant regional human rights mechanisms, are essential. Support to education and research on human rights and democracy, as well as the promotion of academic freedom shall continue, including through support to the Global</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<b><i>Campus for Human Rights and Democracy.</i></b>			
122. duo-decies		<b><i>Ie. Fostering new cross-regional synergies and networking among local civil society and between civil society and other relevant human rights bodies and mechanisms so as to maximise the sharing of best practises on human rights and democracy, and create positive dynamics.</i></b>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
122. ter-decies		<b><i>The focus shall be placed on the protection and promotion of the principle of universality, identifying and sharing best practices on all human rights, whether civil and political, or economic, social and cultural, and fundamental freedoms, i.e. when addressing major challenges, including sustainable security, the fight against terrorism, irregular migration and shrinking</i></b>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>space for NGOs. That will require an enhanced effort to bring together a broad range of human rights related stakeholders (e.g. local civil society and human rights activists, lawyers, academia, national human rights and women rights institutions, syndicates) from different countries and continents who together can create a positive narrative on human rights with a multiplying effect.</i>			
122. quater-decies		<i>If. The Union shall further promote, in its relations with third countries under the instrument, international efforts towards a multilateral agreement to ban trade in goods used for torture and capital punishment.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
123.	2. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS	2. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS AND	2. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS	2. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<b>LOCAL AUTHORITIES</b>			
124.	1. Inclusive, participatory, empowered and independent civil society civic space in partner countries	1. Inclusive, participatory, empowered and independent civil society <del>civic space</del> <b>and local authorities</b> in partner countries	1. Inclusive, participatory, empowered and independent civil society civic space in partner countries	1. Inclusive, participatory, empowered and independent civil society <b>and democratic</b> civic space in partner countries	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
125.	(a) Creating an enabling environment for citizen participation and civil society action, including through foundations;	(a) Creating an enabling environment for citizen participation and civil society action, including <b>by supporting active civil society participation in policy dialogue</b> through foundations;	(a) Creating an enabling environment for citizen participation and civil society action, including through foundations <b>and by supporting active civil society participation in policy dialogues and the consolidation of dialogue platforms for non-state actors;</b>	(a) Creating an enabling environment for citizen participation and civil society action, including through foundations <b>and accessible</b> <b>by supporting active civil society participation in policy dialogues and the consolidation of dialogue platforms for non-state actors;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
126.	(b) Building the capacity of civil society organisations, including foundations, to act as both actors of development and governance;	(b) <b>Supporting and</b> building the capacity of civil society organisations, including foundations, to act as both actors of development and governance;	(b) <del>Building</del> <b>Supporting and building</b> the capacity of <b>and democratic space</b> for civil society actors, <b>including</b> organisations, <del>including</del> foundations, <b>non-governmental organisations (NGOs), human rights defenders' organisations, women's and children's rights</b>	(b) <del>Building</del> <b>Supporting and building</b> the capacity of civil society organisations, <del>including</del> <b>and</b> foundations, to act as both actors of development and <b>good</b> governance <b>in their own right;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>organisations, academia, cooperatives and social partners (trade unions and employer's organisations) thus enabling them to act as both actors of development and good governance in their own right;</i>		
				<i>Capacity building for civil society organisations for their support of vulnerable and marginalised groups by providing basic social services such as health - including nutrition, education, social protection, and access to safe water, sanitation and hygiene.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
				<i>(d) Supporting and empowering women's organisations and other relevant organisations working on gender equality as well as women human rights defenders to have the opportunity to work and be protected</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>against threats and violence.</i>	
127.	(c) Increasing the capacity of partner countries' civil society networks, platforms and alliances.	(c) Increasing the capacity of partner countries' civil society networks, platforms and alliances.	(c) Increasing the capacity of partner countries' civil society networks, platforms and alliances: <i>in partner countries;</i>	(c) Increasing the capacity of partner countries' civil society networks, platforms and alliances <i>in partner countries.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
127. bis		<i>(ca) Capacity building, coordination and institutional strengthening for CSOs and local authorities - including Southern networks of CSOs and local authorities and umbrella organisations to engage within their organisations and between different types of stakeholders active in the public debate on development, and to dialogue with governments on public policy and participate effectively in the development process.</i>	<i>(d) Enabling civil society to carry out their work, taking into account the importance of enabling space for their actions and access to funding.</i>	<i>(d) Enabling civil society to carry out their work, through, inter alia, capacity building, coordination and institutional strengthening for CSOs, taking into account the importance of enabling space for their actions and access to funding, including to engage within their organisations and between different types of stakeholders. Fostering CSO dialogue with governments on public policy.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
128.	2. Dialogue with and between civil society organisations on development policy	2. Dialogue with and between civil society organisations on development policy	2. <i>Inclusive and open</i> Dialogue with and between civil society organisations on	2. <i>Inclusive and open</i> Dialogue with and between civil society on development policy.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			development policy		
129.	(a) Promoting other inclusive multi-stakeholder dialogue fora, including interaction between citizens, civil society organisations, local authorities, member states, partner countries and other key development stakeholders;	(a) Promoting <del>other</del> inclusive multi-stakeholder dialogue fora <b>and institutional strengthening of civil society and local authority networks</b> , including interaction <b>and coordination</b> between citizens, civil society organisations, local authorities, member states, partner countries and other key development stakeholders;	(a) Promoting other inclusive multi-stakeholder dialogue fora, including interaction between citizens, civil society <del>organisations</del> , local authorities, member states, partner countries, <b>the private sector</b> and other key development stakeholders;	(a) Promoting <del>other</del> inclusive multi-stakeholder dialogue fora, including interaction <b>and coordination</b> between citizens, civil society <del>organisations</del> , local authorities, member states, partner countries, <b>the private sector</b> and other key development stakeholders;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
130.	(b) Enabling cooperation and exchange of experience between civil society actors;	(b) Enabling cooperation and exchange of experience between civil society actors;	(b) Enabling cooperation and exchange of <b>knowledge and</b> experience between <b>and with</b> civil society actors <b>domestically and internationally</b> ;	(b) Enabling cooperation and exchange of <b>knowledge and</b> experience between <b>and with</b> civil society actors <b>domestically and internationally</b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
130. bis			<b>(b bis) Fostering cooperation and partnerships of international and regional intergovernmental</b>	<b>(b bis) Fostering cooperation and partnerships of civil society organisations with international intergovernmental</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>organisations with civil society on human rights and democracy issues, including capacity building aimed at promoting and monitoring the implementation of international and regional instruments concerning human rights, justice, rule of law and democracy;</i>	<i>organisations, including capacity building aimed at promoting and monitoring the implementation of international and regional instruments, including those concerning human rights, justice, rule of law and democracy;</i>	
131.	(c) Ensuring a substantive and continued structured dialogue and partnerships with the EU.	(c) Ensuring a substantive and continued structured dialogue and partnerships with the EU.	(c) Ensuring a substantive and continued structured dialogue and partnerships with the EU.;	(c) Ensuring a substantive and continued structured dialogue and partnerships with the EU.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
131. bis			<i>(d) Supporting and empowering women's organisations and other relevant organisations working on gender equality as well as women human rights defenders to have the opportunity to work and be protected against threats and violence.</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
132.	3. Awareness, knowledge and engagement of European citizens about	3. Awareness, knowledge and engagement of European citizens about	3. Awareness, <b>understanding</b> , knowledge and	3. Awareness, <b>understanding</b> , knowledge and	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	development issues	development issues	engagement of European citizens <del>about</del> <b>regarding</b> development issues	engagement of European citizens <del>about</del> <b>regarding</b> development issues	
133.	(a) Empowering people to increase their engagement;	(a) Empowering people to increase their engagement;	(a) Empowering <b>all</b> people to increase their engagement, <b>especially among youth through, inter alia, global learning, development education and awareness-raising;</b>	(a) Empowering people to increase their engagement <b>on development issues and the Sustainable Development Goals, including through raising public awareness, promoting formal, informal and non-formal education for development, especially among youth, and promoting knowledge sharing between the relevant actors, focussing on the Union Member States, candidate and potential candidate countries;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
134.	(b) Mobilising public support in the Union, candidate countries and potential candidates for sustainable and inclusive development strategies in partner countries.	(b) Mobilising public support in the Union, candidate countries and potential candidates for <b>poverty reduction and</b> sustainable and inclusive development strategies in partner countries.	(b) Mobilising public support in the Union, candidate countries and potential candidates for sustainable and inclusive development strategies in partner countries;	(b) Mobilising public support in the Union, candidate countries and potential candidates for sustainable and inclusive development strategies, <b>including poverty reduction,</b> in partner countries.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
134. bis		<i>(ba) Raising awareness of sustainable consumption and production, awareness of supply chains and the effects of Union's citizens' purchasing power in enabling sustainable development.</i>	<i>(c) Raising public awareness of development issues and Sustainable Development Goals, including by promoting formal and informal education for development.</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
134. ter		<i>3a. Provision of basic social services delivered to populations in need</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
134. quater		<i>Interventions in partner countries which support vulnerable and marginalised groups by providing basic social services such as health - including nutrition, education, social protection, and access to safe water, sanitation and hygiene delivered through civil society organisations and local authorities.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
134. quin-ques		<i>3b. Strengthen the role of local authorities as actors of development by:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
134. sexies		<i>(a) increasing the capacity of Union and</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>developing countries' local authority networks, platforms and alliances to ensure a substantive and continued policy dialogue and effective participation in the field of development and to promote democratic governance, in particular through the Territorial Approach to Local Development;</i>			
134. septies		<i>(b) increasing interactions with Union citizens on development issues (awareness raising, knowledge sharing, engagement, including through adopting sustainability criteria in public procurement), in particular concerning those related to the Sustainable Development Goals, including in the Union and candidate countries and potential candidate countries;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
134. octies		<i>(c) increasing aid ownership and absorption via in-country training programmes for local authorities' civil servants on how to apply for Union funding.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
135.	3. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR STABILITY AND PEACE	3. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR <b>PEACEBUILDING, CONFLICT PREVENTION AND STABILITY AND PEACE</b>	3. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR <b>PEACE, STABILITY AND PEACE CONFLICT PREVENTION</b>	3. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR <b>PEACE, STABILITY AND PEACE CONFLICT PREVENTION</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
136.	1. Assistance for conflict prevention, peace-building and crisis preparedness	1. Assistance for conflict prevention, peace-building and crisis preparedness	1. Assistance for conflict prevention, <del>peace-building</del> <b>peacebuilding</b> and crisis preparedness	1. Assistance for conflict prevention, peacebuilding and crisis preparedness	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
137.	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance covering support for measures aimed at building and strengthening the capacity of the partners to prevent conflict, build peace and address pre- and post-crisis needs in close coordination with the United Nations and other international, regional and	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance covering support for measures aimed at building and strengthening the capacity of the <b>Union and its</b> partners to prevent conflict, build peace and address pre- and post-crisis needs in close coordination with the United Nations and other	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance covering support for <b>conflict-sensitive</b> measures aimed at building and strengthening the capacity of the partners to <b>analyse risks</b> , prevent conflict, build peace and address pre- and post-crisis needs in close coordination with the United Nations and	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance covering support for <b>conflict-sensitive</b> measures aimed at building and strengthening the capacity of the partners to <b>analyse risks</b> , prevent conflict, build peace and address pre- and post-crisis needs in close coordination with the United Nations and	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	sub-regional organisations, and State and civil society actors, in relation to their efforts mainly in the following areas, including specific attention to women participation:	international, regional and sub-regional organisations, and State and civil society actors, in relation to their efforts mainly in the following areas, including specific attention to <del>women</del> <b>gender equality, women's empowerment and youth</b> participation:	other international, regional and sub-regional organisations, and State and civil society actors, in relation to their efforts mainly in the following areas, including specific attention to <del>women</del> <b>participation-ensuring the effective participation of women and youth, and women's ability to influence processes and decision-making, in line with EU policy on Women, Peace and Security:</b>	other international, regional and sub-regional organisations, and State, civil society <b>and local authorities</b> actors, in relation to their efforts mainly in the following areas, including specific attention to <b>gender equality, women participation-ensuring the effective participation and empowerment of women and youth.</b>	
138.	(a) early warning and conflict-sensitive risk analysis; confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation measures;	(a) early warning and conflict-sensitive risk analysis; <del>confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation measures</del> <b>in the policy-making and the implementation of policy;</b>	(a) early warning and conflict sensitive risk analysis; confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation measures, <b>including at community level;</b>	(a) early warning and conflict-sensitive risk analysis; <del>confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation measures</del> <b>in policy-making and the implementation of policy;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
138. bis		<i>(aa) facilitation and building capacity in confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation measures, with particular regard to emerging inter-community tensions, especially prevention of genocide and crimes against humanity;</i>		<i>(aa) facilitation and building capacity in confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation measures, including at community level, with particular regard to emerging inter-community tensions, especially with a view to the prevention of genocide and crimes against humanity;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
			<i>(a bis) conflict prevention;</i>	<i>(a bis) conflict prevention;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
138. ter		<i>(ab) strengthening capacities for participation and deployment in civilian stabilisation missions; strengthening the Union, civil society and Union partners' capacities for the participation and the deployment of civilian peacekeeping and peacebuilding missions; the exchange of information and best practices on</i>		<i>(a ter) strengthening capacities for participation and deployment in civilian stabilisation, peacekeeping and peacebuilding missions;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>peacebuilding, conflict analysis, early warning or training and service delivery;</i>			
139.	(b) post-conflict recovery as well as post-disaster recovery;	(b) <i>supporting</i> post-conflict recovery, <i>including addressing the issue of missing persons in post-conflict situations, and including supporting implementation of relevant multilateral agreements addressing landmines and explosive remnants of war</i> as well as post-disaster recovery <i>with relevance to the political and security situation;</i>	(b) post-conflict recovery as well as post-disaster recovery, <i>stabilisation, safety of individuals and human security restoration, including mine action, demining and transitional justice;</i>	(b) <i>improving</i> post-conflict recovery as well as post-disaster recovery, <i>with relevance to the political and security situation;</i>  (ba) <i>supporting stabilisation, safety of individuals and human security restoration measures, including mine action, demining and transitional justice in line with relevant multilateral agreements;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
140.	(c) peace-building and state-building support actions;	(c) <i>supporting</i> peace-building and state-building <del>support</del> actions, <i>including local and international civil society organisations, states and international organisations; and development of structural dialogues amongst them at various levels, between</i>	(c) <del>peace-building</del> <i>peacebuilding</i> and state-building support actions <i>as well as strengthening state-society relations;</i>	(c) <i>supporting</i> peace-building and state-building <del>support</del> actions, <i>involving, where appropriate, civil society organisations, states and international organisations, as well as strengthening state-society relations;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>local civil society and partner countries, and with the Union;</i>		<i>(ca) contributing to the further development of structural dialogue on peacebuilding issues at various levels, between civil society and partner countries, and with the Union;</i>	
141.	(d) conflict prevention and crisis response;	(d) conflict prevention and crisis response;	(d) <del>conflict prevention and crisis response</del> <i>crisis response, including strengthening capacities for participation and deployment in civilian stabilisation missions;</i>	(d) <del>conflict prevention and crisis response</del> <i>and preparedness;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
141. bis		<i>(da) curbing the use of natural resources to finance conflicts, and supporting compliance by stakeholders with initiatives such as the Kimberley Process Certification Scheme, and including those related to Regulation (EU) 2017/821 of the European Parliament</i>		<i>(da) curbing the use of natural resources to finance conflicts, and supporting compliance by stakeholders with initiatives such as the Kimberley Process Certification Scheme, and including legal acts such as Regulation (EU) 2017/821 of the European Parliament</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and of the Council of 17 May 2017 laying down supply chain due diligence obligations for Union importers of tin, tantalum and tungsten, their ores, and gold originating from conflict-affected and high-risk areas<sup>2</sup>, especially as regards the implementation of efficient domestic controls over the production of, and trade in, natural resources;</i>		<i>and of the Council of 17 May 2017<sup>3</sup>, especially as regards the implementation of efficient domestic controls over the production of, and trade in, natural resources;</i>	
142.	(e) Capacity Building for Security and Development (CBSD).	(e) Capacity Building for Security and <i>of military actors in support of</i> development (CBSD) <i>and security for development.</i>	(e) Capacity Building for Security and <i>of military actors in support of</i> development and security for development (CBSD), <i>in accordance with Article 9.</i>	(e) Capacity Building for Security and <i>of military actors in support of</i> development (CBSD) <i>and security for development in accordance with Article 9.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<sup>2</sup> *OJ L 130, 19.5.2017, p. 1*

<sup>3</sup> *Regulation (EU) 2017/821 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 17 May 2017 laying down supply chain due diligence obligations for Union importers of tin, tantalum and tungsten, their ores, and gold originating from conflict-affected and high-risk areas, especially as regards the implementation of efficient domestic controls over the production of, and trade in, natural resources, OJ L 130, 19.5.2017, p. 1*

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
142. bis		<i>(ea) Supporting actions promoting gender equality and women's empowerment, in particular through implementation of UNSCR 1325 and 2250 as well as participation and representation of women and youth in formal and informal peace processes;</i>		<i>(ea) Supporting actions promoting gender equality and women's empowerment, in particular through implementation of UNSCR 1325 and 2250 as well as participation and representation of women and youth in formal and informal peace processes;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
142. ter		<i>(eb) Supporting actions promoting a culture of non-violence, including formal, informal and non-formal peace education;</i>		<i>(eb) Promoting a culture of non-violence, including by supporting formal, informal and non-formal peace education;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
142. quater		<i>(ec) Supporting actions strengthening the resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals, including resilience assessments designed to identify the endogenous capacities within societies that allow them to withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from pressures and shocks;</i>		<i>(ec) Supporting actions strengthening the resilience of states, societies, communities and individuals, including resilience assessments designed to identify the endogenous capacities within societies that allow them to withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from pressures and shocks;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
142. quin-ques		<i>(ed) support for international criminal tribunals and ad hoc national tribunals, truth and reconciliation commissions, transitional justice and other mechanisms for the legal settlement of human rights claims and the assertion and adjudication of property rights, established in accordance with international standards in the fields of human rights and the rule of law;</i>		<i>(ed) supporting international criminal tribunals and ad hoc national tribunals, truth and reconciliation commissions, transitional justice and other mechanisms for the legal settlement of human rights claims and the assertion and adjudication of property rights;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
142. sexies		<i>(ee) support for measures to combat the illicit use of, and access to, firearms, small arms and light weapons;</i>		<i>(ee) supporting measures to combat the illicit use of, and access to, firearms, small arms and light weapons;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
142. septies		<i>Measures in this area:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
142. octies		<i>(a) shall include know-how transfer, the exchange of information and best practices, risk or threat assessment, research and analysis,</i>		<i>(ef) supporting know-how transfer, the exchange of information and best practices, risk or threat assessment, research and analysis, early warning</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>early warning systems, training and service delivery;</i>		<i>systems, training and service delivery;</i>	
142. nonies		<i>(b) shall contribute to the further development of a structural dialogue on peace-building issues;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
142. decies		<i>(c) may include technical and financial assistance for the application of peace-building and state-building support actions.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
143.	2. Assistance in addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats	2. Assistance in addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats	2. Assistance in addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats	2. Assistance in addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
144.	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance to support partners' efforts and Union actions addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats mainly in the following areas:	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance to support partners' efforts and Union actions addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats <del>mainly</del> in the following areas:	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance to support partners' efforts and Union actions addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats mainly in the following areas:	The Union shall provide technical and financial assistance to support partners' efforts and Union actions addressing global and trans-regional threats and emerging threats mainly in the following areas:	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
145.	(a) threats to law and order, and to the security and safety of individuals including terrorism, violent extremism,	(a) threats to law and order, and to the security and safety of individuals including terrorism, violent extremism,	(a) threats to law and order, and to the security and safety of individuals including terrorism, violent extremism,	(a) threats to law and order, and to the security and safety of individuals including terrorism, <b>radicalisation leading to</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	organised crime, cyber-crime, hybrid threats, illicit trafficking, trade and transit;	organised crime, cyber-crime, hybrid threats, illicit trafficking, trade and transit; <i>in particular strengthening the capacity of law enforcement and judicial and civil authorities involved in the fight against terrorism, organised crime, including cyber-crime, and all forms of illicit trafficking and in the effective control of illegal trade and transit.</i>	<i>radicalisation</i> , organised crime, cyber-crime, hybrid threats, illicit trafficking, <i>illicit</i> trade and transit <i>as well as sexual and gender-based violence</i> ;	violent extremism, organised crime, cyber-crime, hybrid threats, illicit trafficking, trade and transit; <i>in particular strengthening the capacity of law enforcement and judicial and civil authorities involved in the fight against terrorism, organised crime, including cyber-crime.</i>	
145. bis		<i>Priority shall be given to trans-regional cooperation involving two or more third countries which have demonstrated a clear political will to address the arising problems.</i>		<i>Priority shall be given to trans-regional cooperation involving two or more third countries which have demonstrated a clear political will to address the aforementioned threats.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>  To be moved at the end of the list of areas of cooperation
145. ter		<i>The measures shall place particular emphasis on good governance and shall be in accordance with international law. Cooperation in the fight against terrorism may</i>		<i>The measures shall place particular emphasis on good governance and shall be in accordance with international law. Cooperation in the fight against terrorism may</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>  To be moved at the end of the list of areas of cooperation

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>also be conducted with individual countries, regions or international, regional and sub-regional organisations.</i>		<i>also be conducted with individual countries, regions or international, regional and sub-regional organisations.</i>	
145. quater		<i>With regard to assistance to authorities involved in the fight against terrorism, priority shall be given to supporting measures concerning the development and strengthening of counter-terrorism laws, the implementation and practice of financial law, of customs law and of immigration law, the development of law-enforcement procedures which are aligned with the highest international standards and which comply with international law, the strengthening of democratic control and institutional oversight mechanisms, and the prevention of violent radicalism.</i>		<i>With regard to assistance to authorities involved in the fight against terrorism, priority shall be given to supporting measures concerning the development and strengthening of counter-terrorism laws, the implementation and practice of financial law, of customs law and of immigration law, the development of law-enforcement procedures which are aligned with the highest international standards and which comply with international law, the strengthening of democratic control and institutional oversight mechanisms, and the prevention of violent radicalism.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>  <i>To be moved at the end of the list of areas of cooperation</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
145. quin- quies		<i>With regard to assistance relating to the problem of drugs, due attention shall be given to international cooperation aimed at promoting best practices relating to the reduction of demand, production and harm.</i>		<i>With regard to assistance relating to the problem of drugs, due attention shall be given to international cooperation aimed at promoting best practices relating to the reduction of demand, production and harm.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>  <i>To be moved at the end of the list of areas of cooperation</i>
146.	(b) threats to public spaces, critical infrastructure, cybersecurity, to public health or to environmental stability, maritime security threats, threats deriving from climate change impacts;	(b) threats to public spaces, critical infrastructure, <i>including international transport, including passenger and freight traffic, energy operations and energy distribution</i> , cybersecurity, to public health, <i>including sudden epidemics with a potential trans-national impact</i> , or to environmental stability, maritime security threats, <i>global and trans-regional</i> threats deriving from climate change impacts <i>having a potentially destabilising impact on peace and security</i> ;	(b) threats to public spaces, critical infrastructure, cybersecurity, to public health or to environmental stability, maritime security threats, threats deriving from climate change impacts;	(b) threats to public spaces, critical infrastructure, <i>including international transport, including passenger and freight traffic, energy operations and energy distribution</i> , cybersecurity,  <i>(b bis) threats to</i> to public health, <i>including sudden epidemics with a potential trans-national impact</i> ,  <i>(b ter) threats</i> to environmental stability, maritime security threats , threats <i>having a potentially destabilising impact on peace and</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>security</i> , deriving from climate change impacts ;	
147.	(c) mitigation against risks, whether of an intentional, accidental or natural origin, related to chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents and risks to related installations or sites;	(c) mitigation against risks, whether of an intentional, accidental or natural origin, related to chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents and risks to related installations or sites, <b><i>in particular in the following areas:</i></b>	(c) mitigation against risks, whether of an intentional, accidental or natural origin, related to chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents and risks to related installations or sites, <b><i>or explosive remnants of wars and conflicts;</i></b>	(c) mitigation against risks, whether of an intentional, accidental or natural origin, related to chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents and risks to related installations or sites, <b><i>or explosive remnants of wars and conflicts, in particular in the following areas:</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
147. bis		<b><i>(1) supporting and promoting civilian research activities as an alternative to defence-related research;</i></b>		<b><i>(1) supporting and promoting civilian research activities as an alternative to defence-related research;</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
147. ter		<b><i>(2) enhancing safety practices related to civilian facilities where sensitive chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents are stored or are handled in the context of civilian research programmes;</i></b>		<b><i>(2) enhancing safety practices related to civilian facilities where sensitive chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents are stored or are handled in the context of civilian research programmes;</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
147. quater		<i>(3) supporting, within the framework of Union cooperation policies and their objectives, the establishment of civil infrastructure and relevant civilian studies necessary for the dismantlement, remediation or conversion of weapons-related facilities and sites where these are declared to be no longer part of a defence programme;</i>		<i>(3) supporting, within the framework of Union cooperation policies and their objectives, the establishment of civil infrastructure and relevant civilian studies necessary for the dismantlement, remediation or conversion of weapons-related facilities and sites where these are declared to be no longer part of a defence programme;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
147. quin-ques		<i>(4) strengthening the capacity of the competent civilian authorities involved in the development and enforcement of effective control of illicit trafficking in chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents (including the equipment for their production or delivery);</i>		<i>(4) strengthening the capacity of the competent civilian authorities involved in the development and enforcement of effective control of illicit trafficking in chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear materials or agents (including the equipment for their production or delivery);</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
147. sexies		<i>(5) developing the legal framework and institutional capacities</i>		<i>(5) developing the legal framework and institutional capacities</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>for the establishment and enforcement of effective export controls, in particular on dual-use goods, including regional cooperation measures and as regards the implementation of the provisions of the Arms Trade Treaty and the promotion of adherence to it;</i>		<i>for the establishment and enforcement of effective export controls, in particular on dual-use goods, including regional cooperation measures and as regards the implementation of the provisions of the Arms Trade Treaty and the promotion of adherence to it;</i>	
147. septies		<i>(6) developing effective civilian disaster-preparedness, emergency planning, crisis response, and capabilities for clean-up measures.</i>		<i>(6) developing effective civilian disaster-preparedness, emergency planning and response, and capabilities for clean-up measures.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
147. nonies		<i>Such activities shall be developed in conjunction with those under the European Instrument for Nuclear Safety established by Regulation EINS.</i>		<i>Where applicable, these activities shall be coherent with those of [the European Instrument for Nuclear Safety].</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
148.	(d) Capacity Building for Security and Development (CBSD).	<i>(d) Capacity Building for Security and of military actors in support of Development (CBSD) and security for development.</i>	<i>(d) Capacity Building for Security and of military actors in support of development and security for development (CBSD), in accordance with</i>	<i>(d) Capacity Building for Security and of military actors in support of development (CBSD) and security for development, in accordance with</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>Article 9.</i>	<i>Article 9.</i>	
149.	4. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR GLOBAL CHALLENGES	4. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR GLOBAL CHALLENGES	4. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR GLOBAL CHALLENGES	4. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR GLOBAL CHALLENGES	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
150.	A. PEOPLE	A. PEOPLE	A. PEOPLE	A. PEOPLE	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
151.	1. Health	1. Health	1. Health	1. Health	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
152.	(a) Developing crucial elements of an effective and comprehensive health system that are best addressed at a supra-national level to secure equitable access to health services and sexual and reproductive health and rights;	(a) Developing crucial elements of an effective and comprehensive health system that are best addressed at a supra-national level to secure equitable, <b>affordable, inclusive and universal</b> access to <b>public</b> health services and sexual and reproductive health and rights;	(a) Developing crucial elements of an effective and comprehensive health system that are best addressed at a <del>supra-national</del> <b>global</b> level to secure equitable access to <b>quality and affordable</b> health services <del>and sexual and reproductive health and rights</del> ;	(a) Developing crucial elements of an effective and comprehensive health system, <b>including communicable diseases</b> , that are best addressed at a <del>supra-national</del> <b>global</b> level to secure equitable, <b>affordable, inclusive and universal</b> access to health services, <b>including those referred to in Art 8 (2) ter</b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
152. bis		<b>(aa) Promoting, providing and expanding essential services and psychological support services for victims of violence, in particular women and children rape victims;</b>		<b>(aa) Promoting, providing and expanding essential services and psychological support services for victims of violence, in particular women and children rape victims;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
153.	(b) Reinforcing global initiatives that are key enablers of universal health coverage through global leadership on a ‘health in all policies’ approach with a continuum of care, including health promotion, from prevention to post-treatment;	(b) Reinforcing global initiatives that are key enablers of universal health coverage through global leadership on a ‘health in all policies’ approach with a continuum of care, including health promotion, from prevention to post-treatment;	(b) Reinforcing global initiatives that are key enablers of universal health coverage through global leadership on a ‘health in all policies’ approach with a continuum of care, including health promotion, from prevention to post-treatment;	(b) Reinforcing global initiatives that are key enablers of universal health coverage through global leadership on a ‘health in all policies’ approach with a continuum of care, including health promotion, from prevention to post-treatment;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
154.	(c) Addressing global health security through communicable diseases research and control, translate knowledge into products and policies that tackle the changing disease burden (non-communicable diseases, all forms of malnutrition and environmental risk factors), and shape global markets to improve access to essential health commodities and healthcare services, especially for sexual and reproductive health.	(c) Addressing global health security through communicable diseases research, <b>including on poverty-related and neglected diseases</b> - and control, <b>by combating such diseases and fake medicines</b> , translate knowledge into <b>safe, accessible and affordable</b> products and policies that tackle <del>the changing disease</del> <b>immunisation, the wide spectrum of the persistent burden of infections, emerging and re-emerging diseases and epidemics and</b>	(c) Addressing global health security through <b>the strengthening of health systems and</b> communicable diseases research and control, translate knowledge into products and policies that tackle the changing disease burden (non-communicable diseases, all forms of malnutrition and environmental risk factors), and shape global markets to improve access to <b>affordable</b> essential health commodities and <del>healthcare</del> <b>health</b> services, especially for	(c) Addressing global health security <b>and antimicrobial resistance</b> through communicable diseases research, <b>including on poverty-related and neglected and vaccine-preventable diseases</b> and control, <b>combating fake medicines, translating</b> knowledge into <b>safe, accessible and affordable</b> products ( <b>including generic medicines</b> ) and <b>diagnostics and related health technologies</b> , and policies that tackle the changing disease burden	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<b><i>antimicrobial resistance</i></b> (non-communicable diseases, all forms of malnutrition and environmental risk factors), and shape global markets to improve access to essential health commodities and healthcare services, especially for sexual and reproductive health.	<del>sexual and reproductive health</del> <b><i>-all.</i></b>	(non-communicable diseases, all forms of malnutrition and environmental risk factors), and shape global markets to improve access to <b><i>affordable</i></b> essential health commodities and <del>healthcare</del> <b><i>health services, including those referred to in Art 8 (2) ter .</i></b>	
154. bis		<b><i>(ca) Supporting initiatives to scale up access to safe, efficient and affordable medicines (including generic medicines), diagnostics and related health technologies and utilising all available tools to reduce the price of life-saving drugs and diagnostics.</i></b>		<b><i>(ca) Supporting global initiatives for the development of safe, efficient and affordable vaccines.</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
154. ter		<b><i>(cb) Fostering good health and combatting communicable diseases by strengthening health systems and attaining the Sustainable Developments Goals,</i></b>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>including by enhancing focus on prevention and tackling vaccine-preventable diseases;</i>			
155.	2. Education	2. Education	2. Education	2. Education	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
156.	(a) Promoting joint global efforts for inclusive and equitable quality education and training at all levels, including in emergency and crisis situations;	(a) Promoting <i>the achievement of internationally agreed goals in education and combat educational poverty through</i> joint global efforts for inclusive and equitable quality education and training at all levels, <i>for all ages</i> , including <i>early childhood development</i> , in emergency and crisis situations <i>and with a particular priority on strengthening free public education systems</i> ;	(a) Promoting joint global <i>as well as partner countries'</i> efforts for <i>accessible</i> , inclusive and equitable quality education and training, <i>including of teachers</i> , at all levels, <del>including</del> <i>also</i> in emergency and crisis situations;	(a) Promoting <i>the achievement of internationally agreed goals in education through</i> joint global efforts for <i>accessible</i> , inclusive and equitable quality education and training, <i>including of teachers</i> , at all levels, <i>for all ages</i> , <i>also</i> in emergency and crisis situations <i>and with a particular priority on strengthening free education systems</i> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
157.	(b) Strengthening knowledge, skills and values through partnerships and alliances, for active citizenship and productive, inclusive and resilient societies;	(b) Strengthening knowledge, <i>research and innovation</i> , skills and values through partnerships and alliances, for active citizenship and productive, <i>educated</i> , <i>democratic</i> , inclusive and	(b) Strengthening knowledge, skills and values through partnerships and alliances, <i>including support for education data and analysis, research, knowledge exchange, and</i>	(b) Strengthening knowledge, skills and values through partnerships and alliances, <i>including support for education data and analysis, research and innovation, knowledge</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		resilient societies;	<i>education networks</i> , for active citizenship and productive, inclusive and resilient societies;	<i>exchange, and education networks</i> , for active citizenship and productive, <i>educated, democratic</i> , inclusive and resilient societies;	
158.	(c) Supporting global action on reducing all dimensions of inequalities, such as the gaps between girls/women and boys/men, to ensure that everyone has equal opportunity to take part in economic and social life.	(c) Supporting global action on reducing all dimensions of <i>discrimination and</i> inequalities, such as the gaps between girls/women and boys/men, to ensure that everyone has equal opportunity to take part in economic, <del>and</del> <i>political, social and cultural life</i> .	(c) Supporting global action on reducing all dimensions of <i>discrimination and</i> inequalities, such as the gaps between girls/women and boys/men, <i>and between different groups in society</i> , to ensure that everyone has equal opportunity to take part in economic <del>and</del> , social <i>and political</i> life.	(c) Supporting global action on reducing all dimensions of <i>discrimination and</i> inequalities, such as the gaps between girls/women and boys/men, <i>and between different groups in society</i> , to ensure that everyone has equal opportunity to take part in economic <del>and</del> <i>political, social and cultural</i> life.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
158. bis		<i>(ca) Supporting efforts and improving good practices adopted by civil-society actors to ensure inclusive and quality education in fragile environments where governance structures are weak.</i>		<i>(ca) Supporting inclusive and quality education in fragile environments.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
158. ter		<i>(cb) Supporting actions, and promoting cooperation, in the area</i>		<i>(cb) Supporting actions and promoting cooperation in the area of</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>of sport to contribute to the empowerment of women and of young people, individuals and communities as well as to health, education and social inclusion objectives of the 2030 Agenda;</i>		<i>sport to contribute to the empowerment of women and of young people, individuals and communities;</i>	
159.	3. Women and children	3. Women and children	<del>3. Women and children</del> <i>Gender equality and women's and girls' empowerment</i>	<i>3. Gender equality and women's and girls' empowerment</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
159. bis			<i>(0a) Committing to advance gender equality and girls' and women's empowerment in all spheres; including support to establish a more enabling economic, political and social environment for the fulfilment of girls' and women's rights that will enable them to fully participate in society and be a driver of development;</i>	<i>(0a) Committing to advance gender equality and girls' and women's empowerment in all spheres; including support to establish a more enabling economic, political and social environment for the fulfilment of girls' and women's rights that will enable them to fully participate in society, have equal opportunities for leadership in social, economic, political and civil life and be a driver of development;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
159. ter			<i>(0b) Leading and supporting global efforts, partnerships and alliances to eliminate all forms of discrimination against women and girls including exclusion that women suffer in the different areas of their private and public lives such as the labour market and access to social and health services;</i>	<i>(0b) Leading and supporting global efforts, partnerships and alliances for the rights of women and girls, as set out in the UN Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women and the Optional Protocol thereto to eliminate all forms of discrimination against women and girls, including exclusion that women suffer in the different areas of their private and public lives such as the labour market and access to social and health services;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
160.	(a) Leading and supporting global efforts, partnerships and alliances to eliminate all forms of violence against women and girls; this includes physical, psychological, sexual, economic and other types of violence and discrimination,	(a) Leading and supporting <b>local, national, regional initiatives and</b> global efforts, partnerships and alliances <b>for the rights of women as set out in the UN Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination</b>	(a) Leading and supporting global efforts, partnerships and alliances to eliminate all forms of violence against women and girls; <del>this includes,</del> <b>including</b> physical, psychological, sexual; <b>and gender-based violence, female genital mutilation,</b>	(a) Leading and supporting global efforts, partnerships and alliances <b>for the rights of women</b> to eliminate all forms of violence, <b>harmful practices</b> against women and girls; <del>this includes,</del> <b>including</b> physical, psychological, sexual; <b>and</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	including exclusion that women suffer in the different areas of their private and public lives;	<i>against Women and the Optional Protocol thereto to eliminate all forms of violence, harmful practices and all forms of discrimination</i> against women and girls; this includes physical, psychological, sexual, economic, <i>political</i> and other types of violence and discrimination, including exclusion that women suffer in the different areas of their private and public lives;	<i>as well as early, forced and child marriage and economic and other types of violence and discrimination, including exclusion that women suffer in the different areas of their private and public lives in crisis situations;</i>	<i>gender-based violence, female genital mutilation, as well as forced, early and child marriage and economic, political and other types of violence and discrimination, including in crisis situations as well as the exclusion that women suffer in the different areas of their private and public lives;</i>	
160. bis		<i>(aa) Addressing root causes of gender inequalities as a means of supporting conflict prevention and peacebuilding; promoting the empowerment of women, including in their roles as development actors and peace-builders; empowering women's and girls' agency, voice and participation in social, economic, political and</i>		<i>(aa) Addressing root causes of gender inequalities as a means of supporting conflict prevention and peacebuilding; promoting the empowerment of women, including in their roles as development actors and peace-builders;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>civic life;</i>			
160. ter		<i>(ab) Promoting the protection and fulfilment of women's and girls' rights, including economic, labour, social and political rights, and sexual and reproductive health and rights, including sexual and reproductive health services, education and supplies.</i>		<i>(ab) Promoting the protection and fulfilment of all women's and girls' rights, including those referred to in Article 8(2)ter;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
161.	(b) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children.	<del>(b) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children.</del>	<del>(b) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children.</del>	<del>(b) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children.</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
161. bis			<i>(b) Promoting the protection and fulfilment of rights of women and girls, including economic, labour and</i>	<i>(b) Promoting the protection and fulfilment of rights of women and girls, including economic, political,</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>social rights and those referred to in Article 8(5);</i>	<i>labour and social rights and those referred to in Article 8(2)ter;</i>	
161.ter			<i>(c) Supporting women's and girls' full and effective participation and equal opportunities for leadership in social, economic, political and civil life.</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
161. quater		<i>3a. Children and youth</i>	<i>3a. Children and Youth</i>	<i>3a. Children and Youth</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
161. quin-ques			<i>(a) Promoting universal access to basic social services for children and youth, including the most marginalised, with a focus on health, nutrition, education, social protection, and early childhood development, including through dedicated youth friendly services;</i>	<i>(a) Promoting universal access to all social and health services for children and youth, including the most marginalised, with a focus on health, nutrition, education, social protection, and early childhood development, including through dedicated youth friendly services;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
			<i>(a) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children get the best start</i>	<i>(b) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children get the best start</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>in life and are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children.</i>		<i>in life and are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children.</i>	
161. sexies			<i>(b) Promoting new initiatives to build stronger child protection systems in third countries, ensuring that children are protected in all areas from violence, abuses and neglect, including specific attention to children in war and conflict, and by promoting the transition from institutional to community-based care for children;</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
		<i>(b) Promoting access to basic social services for children and youth, including the most marginalised, with a focus on health, nutrition, education, early childhood</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>development and social protection, and including sexual and reproductive health services, information and supplies, dedicated youth-friendly services and comprehensive sexuality education, nutrition, education and social protection;</i>			
161. septies			<i>(c) Promoting children's empowerment by opening spaces for their active and meaningful participation in matters that concern them;</i>	<i>(c) Promoting children's and young people's empowerment by opening spaces for their active and meaningful participation in matters that concern them, in particular to political life and to peace process and mediation efforts, by supporting initiatives of inter-cultural dialogue among youth organisations and by preventing marginalisation and exclusion;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
		<i>(c) Promoting youth access to skills, decent and quality jobs through</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>education, vocational and technical training, and access to digital technologies; supporting youth entrepreneurship and promoting the creation of sustainable jobs with decent working conditions;</i>			
161. octies			<i>(d) Stepping up assistance to youth to support them in acquiring relevant skills and in accessing decent and quality jobs through education, vocational and technical training, as well as digital technologies;</i>	<i>(d) Stepping up assistance to youth to support them in acquiring relevant skills and in accessing decent and quality jobs through education, vocational and technical training, as well as digital technologies;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
		<i>(d) Promoting initiatives that empower young people and children, and support policies and actions that guarantee their inclusion, meaningful civil and political participation and social recognition, recognizing their true potential as positive agents of change in areas such as peace, security,</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>sustainable development, climate change, environmental protection and the reduction of poverty.</i>			
161. novies			<i>(e) Supporting youth entrepreneurship and promoting the creation of sustainable jobs with decent working conditions;</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
161. decies			<i>(f) Promoting youth empowerment and responsible citizenship, by opening spaces for their active and meaningful participation in political life and in peace process and mediation efforts, by supporting initiatives of inter-cultural dialogue among youth organisations and by preventing marginalisation and exclusion;</i>	<i>(f) Promoting youth empowerment and responsible citizenship, by opening spaces for their active and meaningful participation in political life and in peace process and mediation efforts, by supporting initiatives of inter-cultural dialogue among youth organisations and by preventing marginalisation and exclusion;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
161. un-decies			<i>(g) Creating an enabling environment that provides new and innovating opportunities</i>	<i>(g) Creating an enabling environment that provides new and innovating opportunities</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>for youth civic engagement, youth entrepreneurship and youth employment creation.</i>	<i>for youth civic engagement, youth entrepreneurship and youth employment.</i>	
162.	4. Migration and forced displacement	4. Migration, <b><i>mobility</i></b> and forced displacement	4. Migration and forced displacement	4. Migration,forced displacement <b><i>and mobility</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
163.	(a) Ensure continued EU leadership in shaping the global agenda on migration and forced displacement governance in all its dimensions;	(a) Ensure continued EU leadership in shaping the global agenda on migration and forced displacement governance in all its dimensions, <b><i>to facilitate safe, orderly and regular migration;</i></b>	(a) Ensure continued EU leadership in shaping the global agenda on migration and forced displacement governance in all its dimensions <b><i>in line with human rights, and international refugee law and international humanitarian law where applicable;</i></b>	(a) Ensure continued EU leadership in shaping the global agenda on migration and forced displacement governance in all its dimensions, <b><i>particularly to facilitate orderly, safe, regular and responsible migration, in line with human rights, and international refugee law and international humanitarian law;</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
164.	(b) Steering and supporting global and cross-regional policy dialogues, including exchange and cooperation on migration and forced displacement;	(b) Steering and supporting global and cross-regional policy dialogues, including <b><i>on South-South migration and</i></b> exchange and cooperation on migration and forced displacement;	(b) Steering and supporting global and cross-regional policy dialogues, including exchange and cooperation on migration and forced displacement;	(b) Steering and supporting global and cross-regional policy dialogues, including <b><i>on South-South migration, and</i></b> exchange and cooperation on migration and forced displacement;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
165.	(c) Supporting the implementation of international and EU	(c) Supporting the implementation of international and EU	(c) Supporting the implementation of international and EU	(c) Supporting the implementation of international and EU	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	commitments on migration and forced displacement, including as a follow-up to the Global Compact on Migration and the Global Compact on Refugees;	commitments on migration and forced displacement, including as a follow-up to the Global Compact on Migration and the Global Compact on Refugees;	commitments on migration and forced displacement, including as a follow-up to the Global Compact on Migration and the Global Compact on Refugees <b>at UN level</b> ;	commitments on migration and forced displacement, including a follow-up to the Global Compact on Migration and the Global Compact on Refugees <b>at UN level</b> ;	
166.	(d) Improving the global evidence base, including on the migration/development nexus, and initiate actions of pilot character aiming at developing innovative operational approaches in the area of migration and forced displacement.	(d) Improving the global evidence base, including on the migration/development nexus, and initiate actions of pilot character aiming at developing innovative operational approaches in the area of migration and forced displacement.	(d) Improving the global evidence base, including on the migration/development nexus, and initiate actions of pilot character aiming at developing innovative operational approaches in the area of migration and forced displacement.;	(d) Improving the global evidence base, including on the migration/development nexus, and initiate actions of pilot character aiming at developing innovative operational approaches in the area of migration and forced displacement.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
166. bis			<b><i>(e) Boosting strategic partnerships with relevant international organisations to support international cooperation and migration governance according to international human rights law and international refugee law.</i></b>	<b><i>(e) Boosting strategic partnerships with relevant international organisations to support international cooperation and migration governance according to international human rights law and international refugee law.</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
166. ter		<b><i>(da) Cooperation in this area shall adopt a human rights based approach</i></b>		<b><i>Cooperation in this area will be managed in coherence with migration</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>and be managed in coherence with the [Asylum and Migration Fund], in full respect of human dignity and the principle of policy coherence for development.</i>		<i>relevant EU regulations, in full respect of the principle of policy coherence for development.</i>	
167.	5. Decent work, social protection and inequality	5. Decent work, social protection and inequality	5. Decent work, social protection <del>and</del> , inequality <b>and inclusion</b>	5. Decent work, social protection, <del>and</del> inequality <b>and inclusion</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
168.	(a) Shaping the global agenda and support initiatives on the integration of a strong pillar on equity and social justice in accordance to European values;	(a) Shaping the global agenda and support initiatives on the integration of a strong pillar on equity and social justice in accordance to European values;	(a) Shaping the global agenda and support initiatives on the integration of a strong pillar on equity and social justice in accordance to European <b>law and</b> values;	(a) Shaping the global agenda and support initiatives on the integration of a strong pillar on equity and social justice in accordance to European values;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
169.	(b) Contributing to the global agenda on decent work, in particular in global value chains, and enhancing knowledge on effective employment policies that respond to labour market needs, including VET and life-long learning;	(b) Contributing to the global agenda on decent work <b>for all within a healthy environment, on the basis of the basic ILO labour standards, including social dialogue, living wages and the fight against child labour</b> , in particular in <b>making</b> global value chains <b>sustainable and responsible, based on</b>	(b) Contributing to the global agenda on decent work, <b>corporate social responsibility and labour rights</b> , in particular in global value chains, and enhancing knowledge on effective <b>gender-responsive</b> employment policies that respond to labour market needs <b>and promote socio-economic inclusion</b> , including VET	(b) Contributing to the global agenda on decent work <b>for all in a healthy environment, on the basis of the core ILO labour standards, including on social dialogue, living wages and the fight against child labour, corporate social responsibility</b> , in particular in <b>making</b> global value chains	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>horizontal due diligence obligations</i> , and enhancing knowledge on effective employment policies that respond to labour market needs, including VET and life-long learning;	and life-long learning;	<i>sustainable and responsible</i> , and enhancing knowledge on effective <i>gender-responsive</i> employment policies that respond to labour market needs <i>and promote socio-economic inclusion</i> , including VET and life-long learning;	
169. bis		<i>(ba) supporting global initiatives on business and human rights, including corporate accountability for rights violations and access to remedies;</i>		<i>(ba) supporting global initiatives on business and human rights, including corporate accountability for rights violations and access to remedies;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
170.	(c) Supporting global initiatives on universal social protection that follow the principles of efficiency, sustainability and equity; including support to address inequality and ensure social cohesion;	(c) Supporting global initiatives on universal social protection that follow the principles of efficiency, sustainability and equity; , including support to address inequality and ensure social cohesion, <i>in particular with the setting-up and strengthening of sustainable social protection systems, social</i>	(c) Supporting global initiatives on universal social protection that follow the principles of efficiency, sustainability and equity; including support to address inequality <del>and ensure</del> <i>in order to enhance gender equality and</i> social cohesion;	(c) Supporting global initiatives on universal social protection that follow the principles of efficiency, sustainability and equity; including support to address inequality <del>and ensure</del> <i>in order to enhance gender equality and</i> social cohesion, <i>in particular with the setting-up and strengthening of sustainable social</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>insurance schemes, and with fiscal reform, reinforcing the capacity of tax systems and the fight against fraud, tax evasion, and aggressive tax planning;</i>		<i>protection systems, social insurance schemes;</i>	
171.	(d) Continuing global research and development through social innovation that enhances social inclusion and addresses the needs of the most vulnerable sections of society.	(d) Continuing global research and development through social innovation that enhances social inclusion and addresses the needs of the most vulnerable sections of society.	(d) Continuing global research and development through social innovation that enhances social inclusion and addresses the <b>rights and specific</b> needs of the most vulnerable sections of society;	(d) Continuing global research and development through social innovation that enhances social inclusion and addresses the <b>rights and specific</b> needs of the most vulnerable sections of society;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
171. bis			<b>(e) Promoting and supporting efforts to make social, political and economic life more inclusive and to address socio-economic drivers of conflict.</b>	<b>(e) Promoting and supporting efforts to make social, political and economic life more inclusive and to address socio-economic drivers of conflict.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
172.	6. Culture	6. Culture	6. Culture	6. Culture	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
173.	(a) Promoting initiatives for cultural diversity and intercultural dialogue for peaceful inter-community relations;	(a) Promoting initiatives for cultural diversity, <del>and</del> intercultural <b>and interreligious</b> dialogue for peaceful inter-community relations;	(a) Promoting initiatives for cultural diversity and intercultural dialogue for peaceful inter-community relations;	(a) Promoting initiatives for cultural diversity, <del>and</del> intercultural <b>and interreligious</b> dialogue for peaceful inter-community relations;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
174.	(b) Supporting culture as an engine for sustainable social and economic development and reinforcing cooperation on cultural heritage.	(b) Supporting culture <b><i>and creative and artistic expression</i></b> as an engine for sustainable social and economic development and reinforcing cooperation on, <b><i>and preservation of</i></b> cultural heritage <b><i>and contemporary arts and other cultural expressions</i></b> ;	(b) Supporting culture as an engine for sustainable social and economic development and reinforcing cooperation on cultural heritage.	(b) Supporting culture as an engine for sustainable social and economic development and reinforcing cooperation on, <b><i>and preservation of</i></b> cultural heritage.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
174. bis		<b><i>(ba) Developing local crafts, as a means to preserve local cultural heritage</i></b> ;		<b><i>(ba) Developing local crafts, as a means to preserve local cultural heritage and foster sustainable development</i></b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
174. ter		<b><i>(bb) Reinforcing cooperation on safeguarding, conservation and enhancement of cultural heritage, including the preservation of particularly vulnerable cultural heritage, in particular from minority and isolated communities and indigenous peoples</i></b> ;		<b><i>(bb) Reinforcing cooperation on safeguarding, conservation and enhancement of cultural heritage, including the preservation of particularly vulnerable cultural heritage, in particular from minority and isolated communities and indigenous peoples as set out in the UNDRIP</i></b> ;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
174. quater		<i>(bc) Supporting initiatives for the return of cultural property to their countries of origin or their restitution in case of illicit appropriation;</i>		<i>(bc) Supporting agreements for the return of cultural property to their countries of origin;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
174. quin-ques		<i>(bd) Supporting cultural cooperation with the Union , including through exchanges, partnerships and other initiatives and the recognition of the professionalism of authors, artists and cultural and creative operators;</i>		<i>(bd) Supporting cultural cooperation, including through exchanges, partnerships and other initiatives and the recognition of the professionalism of authors, artists and cultural and creative operators;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
174. sexies		<i>(be) Supporting cooperation and partnerships among sport organisations.</i>		<i>(be) Supporting cooperation and partnerships among sport organisations.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
175.	B. PLANET	B. PLANET	B. PLANET	B. PLANET	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
176.	1. Ensuring a healthy environment and tackling climate change	1. Ensuring a healthy environment and tackling climate change	1. Ensuring a healthy environment and tackling climate change	1. Ensuring a healthy environment and tackling climate change	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
177.	(a) Strengthening global climate and environmental governance, the implementation of the	(a) Strengthening global climate and environmental governance, the implementation of the	(a) Strengthening global climate and environmental governance, the implementation of the	(a) Strengthening global climate and environmental governance, the implementation of the	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	Paris Agreement on Climate Change, the Rio Conventions and other multilateral environmental agreements;	Paris Agreement on Climate Change, the Rio Conventions and other multilateral environmental agreements;	Paris Agreement on Climate Change, the Rio Conventions and other multilateral environmental agreements;	Paris Agreement on Climate Change, the Rio Conventions and other multilateral environmental agreements;	
178.	(b) Contributing to the external projection of the Union's environment and climate change policies;	(b) Contributing to the external projection of the Union's environment and climate change policies <b><i>with full respect for the principle of policy coherence for development;</i></b>	(b) Contributing to the external projection of the Union's environment and climate change policies;	(b) Contributing to the external projection of the Union's environment and climate change policies;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
179.	(c) Integrating environment, climate change and disaster risk reduction objectives in policies, plans and investments including through improved knowledge and information;	(c) Integrating environment, climate change and disaster risk reduction objectives in policies, plans and investments including through improved knowledge and information, <b><i>including in interregional cooperation programmes or measures between partner countries and regions on the one hand, and neighbouring outermost regions and overseas countries and territories covered by the OCT</i></b>	(c) Integrating environment, <b><i>ecosystems and biodiversity conservation,</i></b> climate change <del>and</del> , disaster risk reduction <b><i>and preparedness</i></b> objectives in policies, plans and investments including through improved knowledge and information;	(c) Integrating environment, <b><i>ecosystems and biodiversity conservation,</i></b> climate change <del>and</del> , disaster risk reduction <b><i>and preparedness</i></b> objectives in policies, plans and investments including through improved knowledge and information;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>Decision on the other;</i>			
180.	(d) Implementing international and EU initiatives to promote climate change adaptation and mitigation and climate resilient low-emission development, including through the implementation of the Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs) and low emission climate resilient strategies, promoting disaster risk reduction, address environmental degradation and halting biodiversity loss, promoting the conservation and sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and renewable natural resources -including land, water, oceans, fisheries and forests, addressing deforestation, land degradation, illegal	(d) Implementing international and EU initiatives to promote climate change adaptation and mitigation and climate resilient low-emission development, including through the implementation of the Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs) and low emission climate resilient strategies, promoting disaster risk reduction, address environmental degradation and halting biodiversity loss, <del>promoting</del> the conservation and sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and renewable natural resources -including land, water, oceans, fisheries and forests, addressing deforestation, <b>desertification</b> , land	(d) Implementing international and EU initiatives to promote climate change adaptation and mitigation and climate resilient low-emission development, including through the implementation of the Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs) and <b>long-term</b> low-emission <b>and</b> climate resilient <b>development</b> strategies, promoting disaster risk reduction, address environmental degradation and halting biodiversity loss, promoting the conservation and sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and renewable natural resources including land, water, oceans, fisheries and forests, <b>promoting forestation and protection</b>	(d) Implementing international and EU initiatives to promote climate change adaptation and mitigation and climate resilient low-emission development, including through the implementation of the Nationally Determined Contributions (NDCs) and <b>long-term</b> low-emission <b>and</b> climate resilient strategies, promoting disaster risk reduction, address environmental degradation and halting biodiversity loss, promoting the conservation and sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and renewable natural resources including land, water, oceans, fisheries and forests, <b>promoting forestation and protection of natural forest</b> ,	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	logging and wildlife trafficking, tackling pollution and ensuring a healthy environment, addressing emerging climate and environmental issues, promoting resource efficiency, sustainable consumption and production and the sound management of chemicals and waste and supporting the transition to low emission, climate resilient green and circular economies.	degradation, illegal logging and wildlife trafficking, tackling pollution and ensuring a healthy environment, addressing emerging climate and environmental issues, promoting resource efficiency, sustainable consumption and production, <b>integrated water resource management</b> and the sound management of chemicals and waste and supporting the transition to low emission, climate resilient green and circular economies-;	<b>of natural forest</b> , addressing deforestation, land degradation, illegal logging and wildlife trafficking, tackling pollution, <b>including marine litter</b> , and ensuring a healthy environment, addressing <del>emerging</del> climate and environmental issues, <b>including displacement due to natural disasters</b> , promoting resource efficiency, sustainable consumption and production and the sound management of chemicals and waste and supporting the transition to low emission, climate resilient green and circular economies-, <b>as well as promoting corporate responsibility and a responsible business conduct</b> ;	addressing deforestation, <b>desertification</b> , land degradation, illegal logging and wildlife trafficking, tackling pollution, <b>including marine litter</b> , and ensuring a healthy environment, addressing <del>emerging</del> climate and environmental issues, <b>including displacement due to natural disasters</b> , promoting resource efficiency, sustainable consumption and production, <b>integrated water resource management</b> and the sound management of chemicals and waste and supporting the transition to low-emission, climate resilient green and circular economies-, <b>as well as promoting corporate responsibility and a responsible business conduct</b> ;	
180. bis		<b>(da) Promoting environmentally</b>		<b>(da) Promoting environmentally</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>sustainable agricultural practices, including agro-ecology, in order to protect ecosystems and biodiversity and enhance environmental and social resilience to climate change, with a particular focus on supporting smallholder farmers, workers and artisans;</i>		<i>sustainable agricultural practices, including agro-ecology, in order to protect ecosystems and biodiversity and enhance environmental and social resilience to climate change, with a particular focus on supporting smallholder farmers, workers and artisans;</i>	
180.ter		<i>(db) Implementing international and Union initiatives to address biodiversity loss, promoting the conservation, sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and associated biodiversity.</i>		<i>(db) Implementing international and Union initiatives to address biodiversity loss, promoting the conservation, sustainable use and management of terrestrial and marine ecosystems and associated biodiversity.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
180. quater			<i>(e) Promoting phase-out of environmentally harmful fossil fuel subsidies, encouraging adoption of cost-reflective tariffs by energy utilities, and exploring more cost-effective and climate-friendly alternatives for social protection.</i>	<i>(e) Promoting phase-out of environmentally harmful fossil fuel subsidies, encouraging adoption of cost-reflective tariffs by energy utilities, and exploring more cost-effective and climate-friendly alternatives for social protection.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
181.	2. Sustainable Energy	2. Sustainable Energy	2. Sustainable Energy	2. Sustainable Energy	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
182.	(a) Supporting global efforts, commitments, partnerships and alliances, including sustainable energy transition;	(a) Supporting global efforts, commitments, partnerships and alliances, including <b>most notably the</b> sustainable energy transition;	(a) Supporting global efforts, commitments, partnerships and alliances, including sustainable energy transition;	(a) Supporting global efforts, commitments, partnerships and alliances, including sustainable energy transition;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
182. bis		<b>(aa) Promoting energy security for partner countries and local communities through, for instance, diversification of sources and routes, considering price volatility issues, emission reduction potential, improving markets and fostering energy and, in particular, electricity interconnections and trade;</b>		<b>(aa) Promoting energy security for partner countries and local communities, including diversification of sources and routes, considering price volatility issues, emission reduction potential, improving markets and fostering energy and, in particular, electricity interconnections and trade;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
183.	(b) Encouraging partner governments to embrace energy sector policy and market reforms so to establish a conducive environment for investments increasing access to energy services that are affordable,	(b) Encouraging partner governments to embrace energy sector policy and market reforms so to establish a conducive environment for <b>inclusive growth and</b> investments increasing access to energy services that are	(b) Encouraging partner governments to embrace energy sector policy and market reforms so to establish a conducive environment for investments increasing access to energy services <b>for all</b> that are affordable,	(b) Encouraging partner governments to embrace energy sector policy and market reforms so to establish a conducive environment for <b>inclusive growth and</b> investments increasing access to energy services <b>for all</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	modern, reliable and sustainable, with a strong focus on renewable energy and energy efficiency;	<i>climate-friendly</i> , affordable, modern, reliable and sustainable, with a <del>strong focus on</del> <b>priority to</b> renewable energy and energy efficiency;	modern, reliable and sustainable, with a strong focus on renewable energy and energy efficiency;	that are <i>climate-friendly</i> , affordable, modern, reliable and sustainable, with a <del>strong focus on</del> <b>priority to</b> renewable energy and energy efficiency;	
184.	(c) Exploring, identifying, mainstreaming globally and supporting financially sustainable business models with scalability and replicability potential providing innovative and digital technologies through innovative research ensuring increased efficiency in particular for decentralised approaches providing energy access through renewable energy including in areas where the local market capacity is limited.	(c) Exploring, identifying, mainstreaming globally and supporting financially sustainable business models with scalability and replicability potential providing innovative and digital technologies through innovative research ensuring increased efficiency in particular for decentralised approaches providing energy access through renewable energy including in areas where the local market capacity is limited.	(c) Exploring, identifying, mainstreaming globally and supporting financially sustainable business models with scalability and replicability potential providing innovative and digital technologies through innovative research ensuring increased efficiency in particular for decentralised approaches providing energy access through renewable energy including in areas where the local market capacity is limited.	(c) Exploring, identifying, mainstreaming globally and supporting financially sustainable business models with scalability and replicability potential providing innovative and digital technologies through innovative research ensuring increased efficiency in particular for decentralised approaches providing energy access through renewable energy including in areas where the local market capacity is limited.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
185.	C. PROSPERITY	C. PROSPERITY	C. PROSPERITY	C. PROSPERITY	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
186.	1. Sustainable and inclusive growth, decent jobs and private sector engagement	1. Sustainable and inclusive growth, decent jobs and private sector engagement	1. Sustainable and inclusive growth, decent jobs and private sector engagement	1. Sustainable and inclusive growth, decent jobs and private sector engagement	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
187.	(a) Promoting sustainable private investment through innovative financing mechanisms and risk-sharing;	(a) Promoting sustainable private investment through innovative financing mechanisms <del>and risk-sharing</del> <b>including for LDCs and fragile states that would otherwise not attract such investment and where additionality can be proven;</b>	(a) Promoting sustainable private investment through innovative financing mechanisms and risk-sharing;	(a) Promoting sustainable private investment through innovative financing mechanisms and risk-sharing;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
188.	(b) Improving business environment and investment climate, supporting enhanced public-private dialogue, and building capacities of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises,	(b) <b>Developing a socially and ecologically responsible local private sector,</b> improving business environment and investment climate, supporting enhanced public-private dialogue, and building capacities of, <b>competitiveness and resilience of local</b> Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises <b>as well as cooperatives and social enterprises, and their integration into the local, regional and global economy;</b>	(b) Improving business environment and investment climate, <b>in line with human rights standards and principles,</b> supporting enhanced public-private dialogue, and building capacities of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises; <b>and start-ups;</b>	(b) Improving business environment and investment climate, <b>developing a socially and ecologically responsible local private sector,</b> supporting enhanced public-private dialogue, and building capacities of, <b>competitiveness and resilience of local</b> Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises <b>and start-ups, as well as cooperatives and social enterprises, and their integration into the local, regional and global economy;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
188. bis		<b>(ba) Promoting financial inclusion by fostering access to and effective</b>		<b>(ba) Promoting financial inclusion by fostering access to and effective</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>use of financial services, such as micro-credit and savings, micro-insurance and payment transfer, by microenterprises and SMEs and households, in particular disadvantaged and vulnerable groups;</i>		<i>use of financial services, such as micro-credit and savings, micro-insurance and payment transfer, by microenterprises and SMEs and households, in particular disadvantaged and vulnerable groups;</i>	
189.	(c) Supporting the Union trade policy and trade agreements and the implementation thereof; and improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union while eliminating barriers to market access and investment	(c) Supporting <i>the implementation of</i> the Union trade policy and trade agreements <i>aiming at sustainable development</i> ; and improving access to partner country markets and boosting <i>fair</i> trade, <i>responsible and accountable</i> investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union while eliminating barriers to market access and investment, <i>as well as aiming at easing access to climate-friendly technologies and intellectual property, while ensuring as much value sharing and human rights due diligence in</i>	(c) Supporting the Union trade policy and trade agreements and the implementation thereof; <i>strengthening partner countries' capacities to trade</i> and improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union while eliminating barriers to market access and investment;	(c) Supporting <i>the implementation of</i> the Union trade policy and trade agreements, <i>in line with sustainable development</i> and the <del>implementation thereof</del> ; <i>strengthening partner countries' capacities to trade</i> and improving access to partner country markets and boosting <i>fair</i> trade, <i>responsible and accountable</i> investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union while eliminating barriers to market access and investment, <i>as well as aiming at easing access to climate-friendly technologies, while ensuring as much added</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>supply chains, and with full respect to policy coherence for development, where developing countries are concerned;</i>		<i>value sharing and human rights due diligence in supply chains, taking into account policy coherence for development;</i>	
190.	(d) Promoting an effective policy mix supportive of economic diversification, value addition, and regional integration and sustainable green and blue economy;	(d) Promoting an effective policy mix supportive of economic diversification, value addition, and regional integration and sustainable green and blue economy;	(d) Promoting an effective policy mix supportive of economic diversification, value addition, and regional integration and sustainable green and blue economy;	(d) Promoting an effective policy mix supportive of economic diversification, value addition, and regional integration and sustainable green and blue economy;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
191.	(e) Fostering access to digital technologies, including promoting access to finance and financial inclusion;	(e) Fostering access to digital technologies, including promoting access to finance and financial inclusion;	(e) Fostering access to <b>and use of</b> digital technologies, including promoting access to finance and financial inclusion, <b>as well as e-commerce;</b>	(e) Fostering access to digital technologies, including promoting access to finance and financial inclusion, <b>as well as e-commerce;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
192.	(f) Promoting sustainable consumption and production and innovative technologies and practices for low-carbon, resource efficient and circular economy.	(f) Promoting sustainable consumption and production and innovative technologies and practices for low-carbon, resource efficient and circular economy.	(f) Promoting sustainable consumption and production and innovative technologies and practices for low-carbon <del>emission</del> , resource efficient and circular economy.;	(f) Promoting sustainable consumption and production and innovative technologies and practices for low-carbon <del>emission</del> , resource efficient and circular economy.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
192. bis			<b>(g) Strengthening social and environmental sustainability, corporate social responsibility and</b>	<b>(g) Strengthening social and environmental sustainability, corporate social responsibility and</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>responsible business conduct throughout the entire value chains;</i>	<i>responsible business conduct throughout the entire value chains;</i>	
192. ter			<i>(h) Combatting money laundering, corruption, illicit financial flows as well as tax evasion and avoidance. Promoting progressive taxation, anti-corruption measures and redistribution public expenditure policies;</i>	<i>(h) Combatting money laundering, corruption, illicit financial flows as well as tax evasion and avoidance. Promoting progressive taxation, anti-corruption measures and redistribution public expenditure policies;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
192. quater			<i>(i) Promoting inclusive growth, including by promoting and supporting women's and youth's participation and by proactively identifying and addressing economic marginalisation of specific groups.</i>	<i>(i) Promoting inclusive growth, including by promoting and supporting women's and youth's participation and by proactively identifying and addressing economic marginalisation of specific groups.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
193.	2. Food and nutrition security	2. Food and nutrition security	2. Food and nutrition security	2. Food and nutrition security	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
194.	(a) Supporting and influencing international strategies, organisations, mechanisms and actors that roll-out major global policy issues and frameworks around food and nutrition security;	(a) Supporting and influencing international strategies, organisations, mechanisms and actors that roll-out major global policy issues and frameworks around <i>sustainable</i> food and	(a) Supporting and influencing international strategies, organisations, mechanisms and actors that roll-out major global policy issues and frameworks around food and nutrition security,	(a) Supporting and influencing international strategies, organisations, mechanisms and actors that roll-out major global policy issues and frameworks around <i>sustainable</i> food and	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		nutrition security, <i>and contributing to accountability on international commitments on food security, nutrition and sustainable agriculture including the Sustainable Development Goals and the Paris Agreement;</i>	<i>reducing fragmentation in the global nutrition architecture, and encouraging greater policy coherence in consultation with the private sector;</i>	nutrition security, <i>reducing fragmentation in the global nutrition architecture and contributing to accountability on international commitments on food security, nutrition and sustainable agriculture;</i>	
195.	(b) Improving global public goods pursuing an end to hunger and malnutrition; tools like the Global Network on Food Crises enhance the capacity to adequately respond to food crises and nutrition in the context of the humanitarian-development-peace nexus (hence assist in mobilising pillar 3 resources);	(b) <i>Ensuring equitable access to food including by helping to address the financing gap for nutrition;</i> improving global public goods pursuing an end to hunger and malnutrition; tools like the Global Network on Food Crises enhance the capacity to adequately respond to food crises and nutrition in the context of the humanitarian-development-peace nexus (hence assist in mobilising pillar 3 resources);	(b) Improving global public goods pursuing an end to hunger and malnutrition; tools like the Global Network on Food Crises enhance the capacity to adequately respond to food crises and nutrition in the context of the humanitarian-development-peace nexus (hence assist in mobilising pillar 3 resources);	(b) Improving global public goods pursuing an end to hunger and malnutrition; <i>ensuring equitable access to food including by helping to address the financing gap for nutrition, including through</i> tools <del>like</del> <i>such as</i> the Global Network on Food Crises <i>to</i> enhance the capacity to adequately respond to food crises and nutrition <del>in the context of the humanitarian-development-peace nexus (hence assist in mobilising pillar 3 resources);</del>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
195. bis		<i>(ba) Improving in a coordinated and accelerated manner</i>		<i>(ba) Improving in a coordinated and accelerated manner</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>cross-sectoral efforts to increase capacity for diversified local and regional food production, ensure nutritional and food security and access to drinking water, and enhance the resilience of the most vulnerable, particularly in countries facing protracted or recurrent crises;</i>		<i>cross-sectoral efforts to increase capacity for diversified local and regional food production, ensure nutritional and food security and access to drinking water, and enhance the resilience of the most vulnerable, particularly in countries facing protracted or recurrent crises;</i>	
196.	(c) Reaffirming at global level the central role of sustainable agriculture and fisheries and aquaculture for increased food security, poverty eradication, job creation, mitigating and adapting to climate change, resilience and healthy ecosystems;	(c) Reaffirming at global level the central role of sustainable agriculture and fisheries and aquaculture, <i>including smallholder agriculture, livestock-keeping and pastoralism</i> for increased food security, poverty eradication, job creation, <i>equitable and sustainable access to, and management of resources, including land and land rights, water, (micro) credit, open source seeds and other agricultural inputs</i> , mitigating and adapting to	(c) Reaffirming at global level the central role of sustainable agriculture and fisheries and aquaculture for increased food security, poverty eradication, job creation, mitigating and adapting to climate change, resilience and healthy ecosystems;	(c) Reaffirming at global level the central role of sustainable agriculture and fisheries and aquaculture, <i>including smallholder agriculture, livestock-keeping and pastoralism</i> for increased food security, poverty eradication, job creation, <i>equitable and sustainable access to, and management of resources, including land and land rights, water, open source seeds and other agricultural inputs and (micro) credit</i> , mitigating and adapting to	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		climate change, resilience and healthy ecosystems;		climate change, resilience and healthy ecosystems;	
197.	(d) Providing innovations through international research and reinforce global knowledge and expertise, in particular related to climate change adaptation and mitigation, agrobiodiversity, global and inclusive value chains, food safety, responsible investments, governance of land and natural resource tenure.	(d) Providing innovations through international research and reinforce global knowledge and expertise, <b><i>promotion and reinforcement of local and autonomous adaptation strategies</i></b> , in particular related to climate change adaptation and mitigation, agrobiodiversity, global and inclusive value chains, <b><i>fair trade</i></b> , food safety, responsible investments, governance of land and natural resource tenure;	(d) Providing innovations through international research and reinforce global knowledge and expertise, in particular related to climate change adaptation and mitigation, agrobiodiversity, global and inclusive value chains, food safety, responsible investments, governance of land and natural resource tenure.	(d) Providing innovations through international research and reinforce global knowledge and expertise, <b><i>promotion and reinforcement of local and autonomous adaptation strategies</i></b> , in particular related to climate change adaptation and mitigation, agrobiodiversity, global and inclusive value chains, <b><i>fair trade</i></b> , food safety, responsible investments, governance of land and natural resource tenure.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
197. bis		<b><i>(da) Actively supporting greater participation of civil society and farmer organisations in policy-making and research programmes and increase their involvement in the implementation and evaluation of government programmes.</i></b>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
198.	D. PARTNERSHIPS	D. PARTNERSHIPS	D. PARTNERSHIPS	D. PARTNERSHIPS	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
199.	1. Strengthen the role of Local Authorities as actors of development through:	1. Strengthen the role of Local Authorities as actors of development through:	1. Strengthen the role of Local Authorities as actors of development through:	1. Strengthen the role of Local Authorities as actors of development through:	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
200.	(a) Increasing the capacity of European and Southern local authority networks, platforms and alliances to ensure a substantive and continued policy dialogue in the field of development and to promote democratic governance, notably through the Territorial Approach to Local Development;	(a) Increasing the capacity of European and Southern local authority networks, platforms and alliances to ensure a substantive and continued policy dialogue in the field of development and to promote democratic governance, notably through the Territorial Approach to Local Development;	(a) Increasing the capacity of European and <del>Southern</del> <b>partner countries'</b> local authority networks, platforms and alliances to ensure a substantive and continued policy dialogue in the field of development and to promote democratic governance, notably through the Territorial Approach to Local Development;	(a) Increasing the <b>institutional and operational</b> capacity of European and <b>partner countries'</b> local authorities <b>and their networks and alliances, as development actors and partners in policy-making to contribute to the formulation, implementation and monitoring of policies and agreements with a focus on the interests of local communities; to enhance their role in raising awareness about decentralisation reform, local and urban development; to ensure a substantive and continued structured</b> policy dialogue in the field of development and to	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				promote democratic governance, notably through the Territorial Approach to Local Development <b>including decentralisation processes, participation and accountability;</b>	
201.	(b) Increasing interactions with European citizens on development issues (awareness raising, knowledge sharing, engagement), notably in relation to the related to the Sustainable Development Goals, including in the Union and candidate countries and potential candidate countries.	(b) Increasing interactions with European citizens on development issues (awareness raising, knowledge sharing, engagement), notably in relation to the related to the Sustainable Development Goals, including in the Union and candidate countries and potential candidate countries.	(b) Increasing interactions with European citizens on development issues ( <del>awareness raising,</del> <b>Development Education and Awareness Raising (including</b> knowledge sharing; <b>and</b> engagement), notably in relation to the <del>related to the</del> Sustainable Development Goals, including in the Union and <b>associated territories as well as</b> candidate countries and potential candidate countries.	(b) Increasing interactions with European citizens on development issues ( <del>awareness raising,</del> <b>Development Education and Awareness Raising (including</b> knowledge sharing <b>and</b> engagement), notably in relation to the Sustainable Development Goals, including in the Union and <b>associated territories as well as</b> candidate countries and potential candidate countries.	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
202.	2. Promote inclusive societies, good economic governance, including fair and inclusive domestic revenue mobilisation, transparent public finance management and effective	2. Promote inclusive societies, good economic governance, including fair and inclusive domestic revenue mobilisation <b>and fight tax avoidance,</b> transparent public finance	2. Promote inclusive societies <b>and multi-stakeholder initiatives,</b> good economic governance, including fair and inclusive domestic revenue mobilisation,	2. Promote inclusive societies <b>and multi-stakeholder initiatives,</b> good economic governance, including fair and inclusive domestic revenue mobilisation ,	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	and inclusive public spending.	management and effective and inclusive public spending.	<i>especially in the context of international tax cooperation by implementing anti-tax avoidance and evasion measures</i> , transparent public finance management and effective and inclusive public spending <i>in line with human rights obligations and principles of good governance.</i>	<i>especially in the context of international tax cooperation by implementing measures against tax avoidance and evasion</i> , transparent public finance management and effective and inclusive public spending <i>in line with human rights obligations and principles of good governance.</i>	
202. bis			<b>3. Participate in the Global Partnership Monitoring to assess and document the progress in implementing partnership and effectiveness principles.</b>	<b>3. Support the assessment and documentation of progress in implementing partnership and effectiveness principles.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
202. ter		<b>4a. AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR FOREIGN POLICY NEEDS AND PRIORITIES</b>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. quater		<i>Actions to support the objectives set out in point (da) of Article 4(3) shall support Union foreign policy across political, development, economic</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<p><i>and security issues. Those actions shall enable the Union to act where there is a foreign policy interest, or a window of opportunity to achieve its objectives, and which are difficult to address by other means. They may cover the following:</i></p>			
202. quin- quies		<p><i>(a) support for the Union's bilateral, regional and inter-regional cooperation strategies, promoting policy dialogue and developing collective approaches and responses to challenges of global concern, including migration, development, climate change and security issues, in particular in the following areas:</i></p>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. sexies		<p><i>– supporting the implementation of Partnership and Cooperation Agreements, action plans and similar</i></p>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>bilateral instruments;</i>			
202. septies		<i>– deepening the political and economic dialogue with third countries of particular relevance in world affairs, including in foreign policy;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. octies		<i>– supporting engagement with relevant third countries on bilateral and global issues of common concern;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. nonies		<i>– promoting an adequate follow-up or coordinated implementation of the conclusions reached and commitments made in relevant international fora;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. decies		<i>(b) support for Union trade policy:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. undecies		<i>– support for Union trade policy and the negotiation, implementation and enforcement of trade agreements, under full respect of policy coherence for development, where</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>developing countries are concerned, and full alignment with the pursuit of the Sustainable Development Goals;</i>			
202. duo-decies		<i>– support for improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union, in particular SMEs, while eliminating barriers to market access and investment and protecting intellectual property rights, by means of economic diplomacy, business and regulatory cooperation, with necessary adaptations in relation to developing country partners;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. ter-decies		<i>(c) contributions to the implementation of the international dimension of internal Union policies:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. quater-decies		<i>– contributions to the implementation of the international dimension</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>of internal Union policies such as, inter alia, environment, climate change, energy, science and education and cooperation on management and governance of the oceans;</i>			
202. quin-decies		<i>– promoting the Union’s internal policies with key partner countries and supporting regulatory convergence in this regard;</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. sex-decies		<i>(d) promotion of widespread understanding and visibility of the Union and of its role on the world scene:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. sept-decies		<i>– promotion of widespread understanding and visibility of the Union and of its role on the world scene, by means of strategic communication, public diplomacy, people-to-people contacts, cultural diplomacy,</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>cooperation in educational and academic matters, and outreach activities to promote the Union's values and interests;</i>			
202. octo-decies		<i>– enhancing student and academic staff mobility, leading to the creation of partnerships aimed at improving the quality of higher education and of joint degrees leading to academic recognition ('Erasmus+ Programme').</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
202. novo-decies		<i>Those actions shall apply innovative policies or initiatives, corresponding to current or evolving short- to medium-term needs, opportunities and priorities, including with the potential of informing future actions under geographic or thematic programmes. They shall focus on deepening the Union's relations and dialogue and building partnerships and</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>alliances with key countries of strategic interest, especially those emerging economies and middle-income countries who play an increasingly important role in world affairs, global governance, foreign policy, the international economy, and multilateral fora.</i>			
203.	ANNEX IV AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR RAPID RESPONSE ACTIONS	ANNEX IV AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR RAPID RESPONSE ACTIONS	ANNEX IV AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR RAPID RESPONSE ACTIONS	ANNEX IV AREAS OF INTERVENTION FOR RAPID RESPONSE ACTIONS	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
204.	1. Actions contributing to stability and conflict prevention in situations of urgency, emerging crisis, crisis and postcrisis	1. Actions contributing to <i>peace</i> stability and conflict prevention in situations of urgency, emerging crisis, crisis and postcrisis	1. Actions contributing to stability and conflict prevention in situations of urgency, emerging crisis, crisis and post crisis, <i>including migratory pressure</i>	1. Actions contributing to <i>peace</i> , stability and conflict prevention in situations of urgency, emerging crisis, crisis and postcrisis, <i>including those arising from migratory flows and forced displacement.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
205.	Rapid response actions referred to in point a) of Article 4 (4) shall be designed for an effective Union response to the	Rapid response actions referred to in point a) of Article 4 (4) shall be designed for an effective Union response to the	Rapid response actions referred to in point a) of Article 4 (4) shall be designed for an effective, <i>efficient, integrated and</i>	Rapid response actions referred to in point a) of Article 4 (4) shall be designed for an effective, <i>efficient, integrated and</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	following exceptional and unforeseen situations:	following exceptional and unforeseen situations:	<b>conflict sensitive</b> Union response to the following exceptional and unforeseen situations: <b>taking into consideration the strengthening of democratic governance as well as the promotion of rule of law.</b>	<b>conflict sensitive</b> Union response to the following exceptional and unforeseen situations:	
205. bis			<b>These actions may cover the following:</b>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
206.	(a) a situation of urgency, crisis, emerging crisis or natural disasters;	(a) a situation of urgency, crisis, emerging crisis or natural disasters, <b>where relevant for stability, peace and security;</b>	(a) a situation of urgency, crisis, <b>fragility</b> , emerging crisis or natural disasters;	(a) a situation of urgency, crisis, <b>fragility, hybrid threats</b> , emerging crisis or natural disasters, <b>where relevant for stability, peace and security;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
207.	(b) a situation posing a threat to democracy, law and order, the protection of human rights and fundamental freedoms, or the security and safety of individuals, in particular those exposed to gender-based violence in situations of instability;	(b) a situation posing a threat to <b>peace</b> , democracy, law and order, the protection of human rights and fundamental freedoms, or the security and safety of individuals, in particular those exposed to gender-based violence in situations of instability;	(b) a situation posing a threat to <b>peace</b> , democracy, law and order, the protection of human rights and fundamental freedoms, or the security and safety of individuals, in particular those exposed to <b>sexual and</b> gender-based violence in situations of instability;	(b) a situation posing a threat to <b>peace</b> , democracy, law and order, the protection of human rights and fundamental freedoms, or the security and safety of individuals, in particular those exposed to <b>sexual and</b> gender-based violence in situations of instability;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208.	(c) a situation threatening to escalate into armed conflict or to severely	(c) a situation threatening to escalate into armed conflict or to severely	(c) a situation threatening to escalate into armed conflict or to severely	(c) a situation threatening to escalate into armed conflict or to severely	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	destabilise the third country or countries concerned.	destabilise the third country or countries concerned.	destabilise the third country or countries concerned;	destabilise the third country or countries concerned.	
208. bis			<i>(d) a situation requiring support for capacity-building of military actors in support of development and security for development (CBSD), in accordance with Article 9.</i>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. ter		<i>1a. The technical and financial assistance referred to in paragraph 1 may cover the following:</i>		<i>These actions may cover the following:</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. quater		<i>(a) support, through the provision of technical and logistical assistance, for the efforts undertaken by international, regional and local organisations and by State and civil society actors in promoting confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation, transitional justice, women's and youth empowerment, in</i>		<i>(a) support, through the provision of technical and logistical assistance, for the efforts undertaken by international, regional and local organisations and by State and civil society actors in promoting confidence-building, mediation, dialogue and reconciliation, transitional justice, women's and youth empowerment, in</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>particular with regards to community tensions and protracted conflicts;</i>		<i>particular with regards to community tensions and protracted conflicts;</i>	
208. quin-ques		<i>(b) support for the implementation of United Nations Security Council resolutions, with particular regard to those on women, peace and security and youth, peace and security, in particular in fragile, conflict and post-conflict countries;</i>		<i>(b) support for the implementation of United Nations Security Council resolutions on women, youth, peace and security;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. sexies		<i>(c) support for the establishment and functioning of interim administrations mandated in accordance with international law;</i>		<i>(c) support for the establishment and functioning of interim administrations mandated in accordance with international law;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. septies		<i>(d) support for the development of democratic, pluralistic state institutions, including measures to enhance the role of women in such institutions, effective civilian administration and civilian oversight over the security system,</i>		<i>(d) support for the development of democratic, pluralistic state institutions, including measures to enhance the role of women in such institutions, effective civilian administration and civilian oversight over the security system,</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>as well as measures to strengthen the capacity of law-enforcement and judicial authorities involved in the fight against terrorism, organised crime and all forms of illicit trafficking;</i>		<i>as well as measures to strengthen the capacity of law-enforcement and judicial authorities involved in the fight against terrorism, organised crime and all forms of illicit trafficking;</i>	
208. octies		<i>(e) support for international criminal tribunals and ad hoc national tribunals, truth and reconciliation commissions, transitional justice and other mechanisms for the legal settlement of human rights claims and the assertion and adjudication of property rights, established in accordance with international standards in the fields of human rights and the rule of law;</i>		<i>(e) support for international criminal tribunals and ad hoc national tribunals, truth and reconciliation commissions, transitional justice and other mechanisms for the legal settlement of human rights claims and the assertion and adjudication of property rights;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. nonies		<i>(f) support for reinforcement of State capacity - in the face of significant pressures to</i>		<i>(f) support for reinforcement of State capacity - in the face of significant pressures to</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>rapidly build, maintain or restore its core functions, and basic social and political cohesion;</i>		<i>rapidly build, maintain or restore its core functions, and basic social and political cohesion;</i>	
208. decies		<i>(g) support for measures necessary to start the rehabilitation and reconstruction of key infrastructure, housing, public buildings and economic assets, and essential productive capacity, as well as other measures for the re-starting of economic activity, the generation of employment and the establishment of the minimum conditions necessary for sustainable social development;</i>		<i>(g) support for measures necessary to start the rehabilitation and reconstruction of key infrastructure, housing, public buildings and economic assets, and essential productive capacity, as well as other measures for the re-starting of economic activity, the generation of employment and the establishment of the minimum conditions necessary for sustainable social development;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. un-decies		<i>(h) support for civilian measures related to the demobilisation and reintegration of former combatants and their families into civil society, and where appropriate their repatriation, as well as measures to address the situation of child</i>		<i>(h) support for civilian measures related to the demobilisation and reintegration of former combatants and their families into civil society, and where appropriate their repatriation, as well as measures to address the situation of child</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>soldiers and female combatants;</i>		<i>soldiers and female combatants;</i>	
208. duo-decies		<i>(i) support for measures to mitigate the social effects of restructuring the armed forces;</i>		<i>(i) support for measures to mitigate the social effects of restructuring the armed forces;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. ter-decies		<i>(j) support for measures to address, within the framework of Union cooperation policies and their objectives, the socio-economic impact on the civilian population of anti-personnel landmines, unexploded ordnance or explosive remnants of war. Activities financed under this Regulation may cover, inter alia, risk education, mine detection and clearance and, in conjunction therewith, stockpile destruction;</i>		<i>(j) support for measures to address, within the framework of Union cooperation policies and their objectives, the socio-economic impact on the civilian population of anti-personnel landmines, unexploded ordnance or explosive remnants of war. Activities financed under this Regulation may cover, inter alia, risk education, mine detection and clearance and, in conjunction therewith, stockpile destruction;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. quater-decies		<i>(k) support for measures to combat, within the framework of Union cooperation policies and their objectives, the illicit use of and access to firearms, small arms and</i>		<i>(k) support for measures to combat, within the framework of Union cooperation policies and their objectives, the illicit use of and access to firearms, small arms and</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>light weapons;</i>		<i>light weapons;</i>	
208. quin-decies		<i>(l) support for measures to ensure that the specific needs of women and children in crisis and conflict situations, including preventing their exposure to gender-based violence, are adequately met;</i>		<i>(l) support for measures to ensure that the specific needs of women and children in crisis and conflict situations, including preventing their exposure to gender-based violence, are adequately met;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. sex-decies		<i>(m) support for the rehabilitation and reintegration of the victims of armed conflict, including measures to address the specific needs of women and children;</i>		<i>(m) support for the rehabilitation and reintegration of the victims of armed conflict, including measures to address the specific needs of women and children;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. sept-decies		<i>(n) support for measures to promote and defend respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms, democracy and the rule of law, and the related international instruments;</i>		<i>(n) support for measures to promote and defend respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms, democracy and the rule of law, and the related international instruments;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. octo-decies		<i>(o) support for socio-economic measures to promote equitable access to, and transparent management of, natural</i>		<i>(o) support for socio-economic measures to promote equitable access to, and transparent management of, natural</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>resources in a situation of crisis or emerging crisis, including peace-building;</i>		<i>resources in a situation of crisis or emerging crisis, including peace-building;</i>	
208. novo-decies		<i>(p) support for measures to address the potential impact of sudden population movements with relevance to the political and security situation, including measures addressing the needs of host communities in a situation of crisis or emerging crisis, including peace-building;</i>		<i>(p) support for measures to address the potential impact of sudden population movements with relevance to the political and security situation, including measures addressing the needs of host communities;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
208. vicies		<i>(q) support for measures to promote the development and organisation of civil society and its participation in the political process, including measures to enhance the role of women in such processes and measures to promote independent, pluralist and professional media;</i>		<i>(q) support for measures to promote the development and organisation of civil society and its participation in the political process, including measures to enhance the role of women in such processes and measures to promote independent, pluralist and professional media;</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>(r) support for measures in response to natural or man-made disasters which pose a threat to stability, and to threats to public health linked to pandemics, in the absence of, or by way of complement to, Union humanitarian and civil protection assistance.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
208. un-vicies		<i>(r) capacity building of military actors in support of development and security for development.</i>	<i>(d) a situation requiring support for capacity-building of military actors in support of development and security for development (CBSD), in accordance with Article 9.</i>	<i>(s) capacity building of military actors in support of development and security for development, in accordance with Article 9.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
209.	2. Actions contributing to strengthening resilience and linking humanitarian aid and development action	2. Actions contributing to strengthening resilience and linking humanitarian aid and development action	2. Actions contributing to strengthening resilience and <i>to</i> linking humanitarian aid, <del>and</del> development <del>action</del> <i>actions and, where relevant, peacebuilding</i>	2. Actions contributing to strengthening resilience and linking humanitarian aid, <del>and</del> development actions <i>and, where relevant, peacebuilding</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
210.	Rapid response actions referred to in point b) of Article 4(4) shall be designed to effectively strengthen resilience and	Rapid response actions referred to in point b) of Article 4(4) shall be designed to effectively strengthen resilience and	Rapid response actions referred to in point (b) of Article 4(4) shall be designed to effectively strengthen resilience and	Rapid response actions referred to in point (b) of Article 4(4) shall be designed to effectively strengthen resilience and	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	to link humanitarian aid and development actions, which cannot be swiftly addressed through geographic and thematic programmes.	to link humanitarian aid and development actions, which cannot be swiftly addressed through geographic and thematic programmes <b>and ensuring coherence, consistency and complementarity with humanitarian aid as specified in Article 5.</b>	to <del>link</del> <b>increase coordination and complementarity between</b> humanitarian aid <del>and</del> , development actions; <b>and, where relevant, peacebuilding</b> which cannot be swiftly addressed through geographic and thematic programmes.	to <del>link</del> <b>increase coordination, coherence and complementarity between</b> humanitarian aid <del>and</del> , development actions; <b>and, where relevant, peacebuilding</b> which cannot be swiftly addressed through geographic and thematic programmes.	
211.	These actions may cover the following:	These actions may cover the following:	These actions may cover the following:	These actions may cover the following:	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
212.	(a) strengthen resilience by supporting individuals, communities, institutions, and countries to better prepare for, withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from political, economic, and societal pressures and shocks, natural or man-made disasters, conflicts and global threats; including by reinforce the capacity of a state - in the face of significant pressures to rapidly build, maintain or restore its core functions, and basic social and	(a) strengthen resilience by supporting individuals, communities, institutions, and countries to better prepare for, withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from political, economic, and societal pressures and shocks, natural or man-made disasters, conflicts and global threats; including by <del>reinforce</del> <b>reinforcing</b> the capacity of a state <del>in the face of significant pressures to rapidly build, maintain or restore its core functions, and basic</del>	(a) strengthen resilience <b>and tackle factors of fragility</b> by supporting individuals, communities, institutions, and countries to better prepare for, withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from political, economic, and societal pressures and shocks, natural or man-made disasters, conflicts, <b>hybrid</b> and global threats; <del>including by reinforce</del> <b>reinforcing</b> the capacity of a state - in the face of significant pressures to rapidly build, maintain or	(a) strengthen resilience, <b>tackle factors of fragility and address potential drivers of conflict</b> by supporting individuals, communities, institutions, and countries to better prepare for, withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from political, economic, and societal pressures and shocks, natural or man-made disasters, conflicts, <b>pandemics</b> and global threats, <b>including by identifying and strengthening their</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	political cohesion and of societies, communities and individuals to manage opportunities and risks in a peaceful and stable manner and to build, maintain or restore livelihoods in the face of major pressures;	<del>social and political cohesion and of societies, communities and individuals to manage opportunities and risks in a peaceful and</del> <b><i>conflict sensitive</i></b> stable manner and to build, maintain or restore livelihoods in the face of major pressures, <b><i>and by supporting individuals, communities and societies to identify and strengthen their existing indigenous capacities to withstand, adapt to and quickly recover from these pressures and shocks, including those that could lead to an escalation of violence;</i></b>	restore its core functions, and basic social and political cohesion <del>and of,</del> <b><i>as well as supporting</i></b> societies, communities and individuals to manage opportunities and risks in a peaceful and <del>stable</del> <b><i>conflict sensitive</i></b> manner and to build, maintain or restore livelihoods <b><i>and social services</i></b> in the face of major pressures <b><i>by supporting relevant international and multilateral initiatives for the same ends;</i></b>	<b><i>existing capacities;</i></b> <del>including by reinforce</del> <b><i>reinforcing</i></b> the capacity of a state - in the face of significant pressures to rapidly build, maintain or restore its core functions, and basic social and political cohesion <del>and of,</del> <b><i>as well as supporting</i></b> societies, communities and individuals to manage opportunities and risks in a peaceful and <del>stable</del> <b><i>conflict sensitive</i></b> manner and to build, maintain or restore livelihoods <b><i>and social services</i></b> in the face of major pressures <b><i>by supporting relevant international and multilateral initiatives for the same ends;</i></b>	
213.	(b) mitigate the short-term adverse effects resulting from exogenous shocks creating macroeconomic instability and aims at safeguarding socioeconomic reforms and priority public	(b) mitigate the short-term adverse effects resulting from exogenous shocks creating macroeconomic instability and aims at safeguarding socioeconomic reforms and priority public	(b) mitigate the <del>short-term</del> adverse effects resulting from exogenous shocks creating macroeconomic instability and aims at safeguarding socioeconomic reforms and priority public	(b) mitigate the short-term adverse effects resulting from exogenous shocks creating macroeconomic instability and aims at safeguarding socioeconomic reforms and priority public	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	expenditure for socio-economic development and poverty reduction;	expenditure for socio-economic development and poverty reduction;	expenditure for socio-economic development and poverty reduction, <b>including addressing potential drivers of conflict;</b>	expenditure for socio-economic development and poverty reduction;	
214.	(c) carry out short-term rehabilitation and reconstruction to enable the victims from natural or man-made disasters, conflicts and global threats to benefit from a minimum of socio-economic integration and, as soon as possible, create the conditions for a resumption of development on the basis of long-term objectives set by the countries and regions concerned; this includes addressing the urgent and immediate needs arising from the displacement of people (refugees, displaced persons and returnees) following natural or man-made disasters; and	(c) carry out short-term rehabilitation and reconstruction to enable the victims from natural or man-made disasters, conflicts and global threats to benefit from a minimum of socio-economic integration and, as soon as possible, create the conditions for a resumption of development on the basis of long-term objectives set by the countries and regions concerned; this includes addressing the urgent and immediate needs arising from the <b>forced</b> displacement of people ( <del>refugees, displaced persons and returnees</del> ) following natural or man-made disasters; and	(c) carry out short-term rehabilitation and reconstruction to enable the victims from natural or man-made disasters, conflicts and global threats to benefit from a minimum of socio-economic <del>integration</del> <b>standards</b> and, as soon as possible, create the conditions for a resumption of development on the basis of long-term objectives set by the countries and regions concerned <b>and affected populations;</b> this includes addressing the urgent and immediate needs arising from the displacement of people (refugees, displaced persons and returnees <b>and the communities that host</b>	(c) carry out short-term rehabilitation and reconstruction to enable the victims from natural or man-made disasters, conflicts and global threats to benefit from a minimum of socio-economic <del>integration</del> <b>standards</b> and, as soon as possible, create the conditions for a resumption of development on the basis of long-term objectives set by the countries and regions concerned <b>and affected populations;</b> this includes addressing the urgent and immediate needs arising from the displacement of people <b>and the communities that host them</b> following natural or man-made	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>them</i> ) following natural or man-made disasters; <del>and</del>	disasters; <del>and</del>	
215.	(d) assist the state or region in setting up short term disaster prevention and preparedness mechanisms, including for prediction and early warning, with a view to reducing the consequences of disasters.	(d) assist the State, region, <b>local authorities or relevant non-governmental organisations</b> in setting up short term disaster prevention and preparedness mechanisms, including for prediction and early warning, with a view to reducing the consequences of disasters.	(d) assist the state or region in setting up short term disaster prevention and preparedness mechanisms, including for prediction and early warning, with a view to reducing the consequences of disasters.; <b>and</b>	(d) assist the <b>region</b> , state, <b>at national or local level</b> , <del>or region</del> <b>or relevant international or civil society organisations</b> , in setting up short term disaster prevention and preparedness mechanisms, including for prediction and early warning, with a view to reducing the consequences of disasters.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
215. bis			<b>(e) support measures operationalising an integrated approach particularly by improving coordination and the application of conflict sensitive approaches by humanitarian, peacebuilding and development actors.</b>	<b>(e) support measures operationalising integrated approaches particularly by improving coordination and the application of conflict sensitive approaches by humanitarian, development and, where relevant, peacebuilding actors.</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
216.	3. Actions addressing foreign policy needs and priorities	<del>3. Actions addressing foreign policy needs and priorities</del>	3. Actions addressing <b>Union</b> foreign policy needs and priorities	3. Actions addressing <b>Union</b> foreign policy needs and priorities	<i>Provisonally closed</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
217.	Rapid response actions to support the objectives set out in point c) of Article 4 (4) shall support Union foreign policy across political, economic and security issues. They shall enable the Union to act where there is an urgent or imperative foreign policy interest, or a window of opportunity to achieve its objectives, requiring a rapid reaction and which are difficult to address by other means.	<del>Rapid response actions to support the objectives set out in point c) of Article 4 (4) shall support Union foreign policy across political, economic and security issues. They shall enable the Union to act where there is an urgent or imperative foreign policy interest, or a window of opportunity to achieve its objectives, requiring a rapid reaction and which are difficult to address by other means.</del>	Rapid response actions to support the objectives set out in point c) of Article 4 (4) shall support Union foreign policy across political, economic and security issues. They shall enable the Union to act where there is an urgent or imperative foreign policy interest, or a window of opportunity to achieve its objectives, requiring a rapid reaction and which are difficult to address by other means.	Rapid response actions to support the objectives set out in point c) of Article 4 (4) shall support Union foreign policy across political, economic and security issues. <b>Those actions</b> shall enable the Union to act where there is an urgent or imperative foreign policy interest, or a window of opportunity to achieve its objectives, requiring a rapid reaction and which are difficult to address by other means.	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
218.	These actions may cover the following:	<del>These actions may cover the following:</del>	These actions may cover the following:	<del>These actions</del> <b>They</b> may cover the following:	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
219.	(a) support for the Union's bilateral, regional and inter-regional cooperation strategies, promoting policy dialogue and developing collective approaches and responses to challenges of global concern including migration and security issues, and exploiting windows of opportunity in	<del>(a) support for the Union's bilateral, regional and inter-regional cooperation strategies, promoting policy dialogue and developing collective approaches and responses to challenges of global concern including migration and security issues, and exploiting windows of opportunity in</del>	(a) support for the Union's bilateral, regional and inter-regional cooperation strategies, promoting policy dialogue and developing collective approaches and responses to challenges of global concern including migration and <b>forced displacement</b> , security issues <b>and mediation</b> , and	(a) support for the Union's bilateral, regional and inter-regional cooperation strategies, promoting policy dialogue and developing collective approaches and responses to challenges of global concern, <b>including such as migration and forced displacement, climate change and</b> security	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	this regard;	this regard;	exploiting windows of opportunity in this regard;	issues, <b>including mediation</b> , and exploiting windows of opportunity in this regard;	
220.	(b) support for Union trade policy and trade agreements and the implementation thereof; and for improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union, in particular SMEs, while eliminating barriers to market access and investment, by means of economic diplomacy, business and regulatory cooperation;	<del>(b) support for Union trade policy and trade agreements and the implementation thereof; and for improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union, in particular SMEs, while eliminating barriers to market access and investment, by means of economic diplomacy, business and regulatory cooperation;</del>	(b) support for Union trade policy and trade agreements and the implementation thereof; and for improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union, in particular SMEs, while eliminating barriers to market access and investment, by means of economic diplomacy, business and regulatory cooperation;	(b) support for Union trade policy and <b>the negotiation, implementation and enforcement of</b> trade agreements <del>and the implementation thereof;</del> and for improving access to partner country markets and boosting trade, investment and business opportunities for companies from the Union, in particular SMEs, while eliminating barriers to market access and investment <b>and protecting intellectual property rights</b> , by means of economic diplomacy, business and regulatory cooperation, <b>with the adaptations necessary for the specific situation of the partner country, taking into account the principle of policy</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
				<i>coherence for development as laid down in articles 208 and 212 TFEU and the international commitments referred to in Article 3 (1) of this Regulation;</i>	
221.	(c) contributions to the implementation of the international dimension of internal Union policies such as inter alia environment, climate change, energy, and cooperation on management and governance of the oceans;	<del>(c) contributions to the implementation of the international dimension of internal Union policies such as inter alia environment, climate change, energy, and cooperation on management and governance of the oceans;</del>	(c) contributions to the implementation of the international dimension of internal Union policies such as inter alia environment, climate change, energy, and cooperation on management and governance of the oceans;	(c) contributions to the implementation of the international dimension of internal Union policies such as, inter alia, environment, climate change, energy, <b>science and education</b> and cooperation on management and governance of the oceans <b>as well as supporting regulatory convergence;</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>
222.	(d) promotion of widespread understanding and visibility of the Union and of its role on the world scene, by means of strategic communication, public diplomacy, people-to-people contacts, cultural diplomacy, cooperation in educational	<del>(d) promotion of widespread understanding and visibility of the Union and of its role on the world scene, by means of strategic communication, public diplomacy, people-to-people contacts, cultural diplomacy, cooperation in educational</del>	(d) promotion of widespread understanding and visibility of the Union and of its role on the world scene, by means of strategic communication, public diplomacy, people-to-people contacts, cultural diplomacy, cooperation in educational	(d) promotion of widespread understanding and visibility of the Union and of its role on the world scene, by means of strategic communication, public diplomacy, people-to-people contacts, cultural diplomacy, cooperation in educational	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	and academic matters, and outreach activities to promote the Union's values and interests.	<del>and academic matters, and outreach activities to promote the Union's values and interests.</del>	and academic matters, and outreach activities to promote the Union's values and interests.	and academic matters, and outreach activities to promote the Union's values and interests.	
223.	These actions shall implement innovative policies or initiatives, corresponding to current or evolving short- to medium-term needs, opportunities and priorities, including with the potential of informing future actions under geographic or thematic programmes. They shall focus on deepening the Union's relations and dialogue and building partnerships and alliances with key countries of strategic interest, especially those emerging economies and middle-income countries who play an increasingly important role in world affairs, global governance, foreign policy, the international economy, and multilateral fora.	<del>These actions shall implement innovative policies or initiatives, corresponding to current or evolving short- to medium-term needs, opportunities and priorities, including with the potential of informing future actions under geographic or thematic programmes. They shall focus on deepening the Union's relations and dialogue and building partnerships and alliances with key countries of strategic interest, especially those emerging economies and middle-income countries who play an increasingly important role in world affairs, global governance, foreign policy, the international economy, and multilateral fora.</del>	These actions shall implement innovative policies or initiatives, corresponding to current or evolving short- to medium-term needs, opportunities and priorities, including with the potential of informing future actions under geographic or thematic programmes. They shall focus on deepening the Union's relations and dialogue and building partnerships and alliances with key countries of strategic interest, especially those emerging economies and middle-income countries <b>which</b> play an increasingly important role in world affairs, global governance, foreign policy, the international economy,	These actions shall <del>implement</del> <b>execute</b> innovative policies or initiatives, corresponding to current or evolving short- to medium-term needs, opportunities and priorities, including with the potential of informing future actions under geographic or thematic programmes. They shall focus on deepening the Union's relations and dialogue and building partnerships and alliances with key countries of strategic interest, especially those emerging economies and middle-income countries who play an increasingly important role in world affairs, global governance, foreign policy, the international economy, and multilateral fora.	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 February 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			and multilateral fora.		
224.	ANNEX V PRIORITY AREAS OF THE EFSD+ OPERATIONS COVERED BY THE EXTERNAL ACTION GUARANTEE	ANNEX V PRIORITY AREAS OF THE EFSD+ OPERATIONS COVERED BY THE EXTERNAL ACTION GUARANTEE	ANNEX V PRIORITY AREAS OF THE EFSD+ OPERATIONS COVERED BY THE EXTERNAL ACTION GUARANTEE	ANNEX V PRIORITY AREAS OF THE EFSD+ OPERATIONS COVERED BY THE EXTERNAL ACTION GUARANTEE	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
225.	The EFSD+ operations eligible for support through the External Action Guarantee shall in particular aim at the following priority areas:	The EFSD+ operations eligible for support through the External Action Guarantee shall <del>in particular aim at</del> <b>contribute to</b> the following priority areas:	The EFSD+ operations eligible for support through the External Action Guarantee shall in particular aim at the following priority areas:	The EFSD+ operations eligible for support through the External Action Guarantee shall in particular aim at the following priority areas:	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
226.	(a) provide finance and support to private and cooperative sector development compliant with the conditions set out in Article 209(2) of the [Financing Regulation], with a particular focus on local companies and micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, on promoting decent job creation and encouraging the contribution of European companies to	(a) provide finance and support to private, <b>social enterprise</b> and cooperative sector development compliant with the conditions set out in Article 209(2) of the [Financing Regulation], <b>to contribute to sustainable development in its economic, social and environmental dimensions, and to the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, the Paris</b>	(a) provide finance and support to private and cooperative sector development compliant with the conditions set out in Article 209(2) of the [ <del>Financing</del> <b>Financial</b> Regulation], with a particular focus on local companies and micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, on promoting decent job creation and encouraging the contribution of European	(a) provide finance and support to private and cooperative sector development compliant with the conditions set out in Article 209(2) of the <b>Financial</b> Regulation <b>and in line with the purpose of Article 26 (1)</b> , with a particular focus on local companies and micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, on promoting decent job creation <b>on the basis of the core ILO</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	the EFSD+ purpose;	<i>Agreement and, where appropriate, the European Neighbourhood Policy and the objectives set out in Article 3 of the of Regulation EU.../... [IPA III], the eradication of poverty, promoting skills and entrepreneurship, gender equality and the empowerment of women and young people, while pursuing and strengthening the rule of law, good governance and human rights, with a particular focus on local companies, social enterprises and micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, on promoting decent job creation in compliance with relevant ILO standards, living wages, economic opportunities, and encouraging the contribution of European companies to the EFSD+ purpose;</i>	<i>and other companies to the EFSD+ purpose;</i>	<i>labour standards and encouraging the contribution of European companies to the EFSD+ purpose;</i>	

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
227.	(b) address bottlenecks to private investments by providing financial instruments, which may be denominated in the local currency of the partner country concerned, including first loss guarantees to portfolios, guarantees to private sector projects such as loan guarantees for small and medium-sized enterprises, and guarantees for specific risks for infrastructure projects and other risk capital;	(b) address bottlenecks to private investments by providing financial instruments, which may be denominated in the local currency of the partner country concerned, including first loss guarantees to portfolios, guarantees to private sector projects such as loan guarantees for small and medium-sized enterprises, and guarantees for specific risks for infrastructure projects and other risk capital;	(b) address bottlenecks to private investments by providing financial instruments, which may be denominated in the local currency of the partner country concerned, including first loss guarantees to portfolios, guarantees to private sector projects such as loan guarantees for small and medium-sized enterprises, and guarantees for specific risks for infrastructure projects and other risk capital;	(b) address bottlenecks to private investments by providing financial instruments, which may be denominated in the local currency of the partner country concerned, including first loss guarantees to portfolios, guarantees to private sector projects such as loan guarantees for small and medium-sized enterprises, and guarantees for specific risks for infrastructure projects and other risk capital;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
228.	(c) leverage private sector financing, with a particular focus on micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, by addressing bottlenecks and obstacles to investment;	(c) leverage private sector financing, with a particular focus on micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, by addressing bottlenecks and obstacles to investment;	(c) leverage private sector financing, with a particular focus on micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, by addressing bottlenecks and obstacles to investment;	(c) leverage private sector financing, with a particular focus on micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, by addressing bottlenecks and obstacles to investment;	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
229.	(d) strengthen socioeconomic sectors and areas and related public and private infrastructure and sustainable connectivity,	(d) strengthen socioeconomic sectors and areas and related public and private infrastructure and sustainable connectivity,	(d) strengthen socioeconomic sectors and areas and related public and private infrastructure and sustainable connectivity,	(d) strengthen socioeconomic sectors and areas and related public and private infrastructure and sustainable connectivity,	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	including renewable and sustainable energy, water and waste management, transport, information and communications technologies, as well as environment, sustainable use of natural resources, sustainable agriculture and blue economy, social infrastructure, health, and human capital, in order to improve the socioeconomic environment;	including renewable and sustainable energy, water and waste management, transport, information and communications technologies, as well as environment, sustainable use of natural resources, sustainable agriculture and blue economy, social infrastructure, health, and human capital, in order to improve the socioeconomic environment;	including renewable and sustainable energy, water and waste management, transport, information and communications technologies, as well as environment, sustainable use of natural resources, sustainable agriculture and blue economy, <b><i>sustainable forest management and landscape restoration</i></b> , social infrastructure, health, and human capital, in order to improve the socioeconomic environment;	including renewable and sustainable energy, water and waste management, transport, information and communications technologies, as well as environment, sustainable use of natural resources, sustainable agriculture and blue economy, <b><i>sustainable forest management and landscape restoration</i></b> , social infrastructure, health, and human capital, in order to improve the socioeconomic environment;	
230.	(e) contribute to climate action and environmental protection and management;	(e) contribute to climate action and environmental protection and management, <b><i>thus producing climate and environment co-benefits, allocating 45 % of the financing to investments that contribute climate objectives, environmental management and protection, biodiversity and combatting</i></b>	(e) contribute to climate action and environmental protection and management;	(e) contribute to climate action and environmental protection and management;	<i>Provisionally closed</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
		<i>desertification, of which 30 % of the overall financial envelope shall be dedicated to climate change mitigation and adaptation;</i>			
231.	(f) contribute by promoting sustainable development, to addressing specific root causes of irregular migration, as well as fostering the resilience of transit and host communities, and contributing to the sustainable reintegration of migrants returning to their countries of origin, with due regard to the strengthening of the rule of law, good governance and human rights.	(f) contribute by promoting sustainable development, to addressing <del>specific root causes of</del> <i>poverty and inequality as drivers of migration, including irregular migration, as well as and forced displacement, and contribute to safe, orderly and regular migration, by</i> fostering the resilience of transit and host communities, and contributing to the sustainable reintegration of migrants returning to their countries of origin, with due regard to the strengthening of the rule of law, good governance, <i>gender equality, social justice</i> and human rights.	(f) contribute by promoting sustainable development, to addressing specific root causes of irregular migration <i>and forced displacement</i> , as well as fostering the resilience of transit and host communities, and contributing to the sustainable reintegration of migrants returning to their countries of origin, with due regard to the strengthening of the rule of law, good governance and human rights.]	(f) contribute by promoting sustainable development, to addressing specific <i>socioeconomic</i> root causes of irregular migration <i>and root causes of forced displacement, and contributing to the sustainable reintegration of returned migrants in their countries of origin</i> , as well as fostering the resilience of transit and host communities, and contributing to the sustainable reintegration of migrants returning to their countries of origin, with due regard to the strengthening of the rule of law, good governance and human rights.	<i>Provisionally closed</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
231. bis		<i>The following investment windows shall be created:</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
231. ter		<i>– Sustainable Energy and Sustainable Connectivity</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
231. quater		<i>– Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) Financing</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
231. quinques		<i>– Sustainable agriculture, rural entrepreneurs, including subsistence and smallholder farming, pastoralists and environmentally friendly agroindustry</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
231. sexes		<i>– Sustainable cities</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
231. septies		<i>– Digitalisation for Sustainable Development</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
231. octies		<i>– Human Development</i>			<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
232.	ANNEX VI GOVERNANCE OF THE EFSD+	ANNEX VI GOVERNANCE OF THE EFSD+	ANNEX VI GOVERNANCE OF THE EFSD+		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
233.	1. Structure of the EFSD+	1. Structure of the EFSD+	1. Structure of the EFSD+		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
234.	1. The EFSD+ shall be composed of regional	1. The EFSD+ shall be composed of regional	The EFSD+ shall be composed of regional		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	investment platforms established on the basis of the working methods, procedures and structures of the existing external blending facilities of the Union, which may combine their blending operations and External Action Guarantee operations under the EFSD+.	<del>investment platforms established on the basis of the working methods, procedures and structures of the existing external blending facilities of the Union, which may combine their blending operations and External Action Guarantee operations under the EFSD+.</del>	<del>investment platforms established on the basis of the working methods, procedures and structures of the existing external blending facilities of the Union, which may combine their blending operations and External Action Guarantee operations under the EFSD+.</del>		
235.	2. The management of the EFSD+ shall be ensured by the Commission.	<del>2. The management of the EFSD+ shall be ensured by the Commission.</del>	<del>The management of the EFSD+ shall be ensured by the Commission.</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
236.	2. Strategic board of the EFSD +	<del>2. Strategic board of the EFSD +</del>	<del>2. Strategic board of the EFSD +</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
237.	1. In the management of the EFSD+ the Commission shall be advised by a strategic board, except in the case of the operations covering the EU Enlargement policy and financed by [IPA III], which shall have its strategic board ensured under the Western Balkans Investment Framework (WBIF).	<del>1. In the management of the EFSD+ the Commission shall be advised by a strategic board, except in the case of the operations covering the EU Enlargement policy and financed by [IPA III], which shall have its strategic board ensured under the Western Balkans Investment Framework (WBIF).</del>	<del>1. In the management of the EFSD+ the Commission shall be advised by a strategic board, except in the case of the operations covering the EU Enlargement policy and financed by [IPA III], which shall have its strategic board ensured under the Western Balkans Investment Framework (WBIF).</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
238.	2. The strategic board shall advise the Commission on the strategic orientation and priorities of External Action Guarantee investments under the EFSD+ and contribute to their alignment with the guiding principles and objectives of the Union's external action, development policy, European Neighbourhood policy, as well as with the objectives set out in Articles 3 of this Regulation and the purpose of the EFSD+ as set out in Article 26. It shall also support the Commission in setting overall investment goals as regards the use of the External Action Guarantee to support EFSD+ operations and monitor an appropriate and diversified geographical and thematic coverage for investment	<del>2. The strategic board shall advise the Commission on the strategic orientation and priorities of External Action Guarantee investments under the EFSD+ and contribute to their alignment with the guiding principles and objectives of the Union's external action, development policy, European Neighbourhood policy, as well as with the objectives set out in Articles 3 of this Regulation and the purpose of the EFSD+ as set out in Article 26. It shall also support the Commission in setting overall investment goals as regards the use of the External Action Guarantee to support EFSD+ operations and monitor an appropriate and diversified geographical and thematic coverage for investment</del>	<del>2. The strategic board shall advise the Commission on the strategic orientation and priorities of External Action Guarantee investments under the EFSD+ and contribute to their alignment with the guiding principles and objectives of the Union's external action, development policy, European Neighbourhood policy, as well as with the objectives set out in Articles 3 of this Regulation and the purpose of the EFSD+ as set out in Article 26. It shall also support the Commission in setting overall investment goals as regards the use of the External Action Guarantee to support EFSD+ operations and monitor an appropriate and diversified geographical and thematic coverage for investment</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	windows.	windows.	windows.		
239.	3. The strategic board shall also support overall coordination, complementarity and coherence between the regional investment platforms, between the three pillars of the European Investment Plan, between the European Investment Plan and the Union's other efforts on migration and on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, as well as with other programmes set out in this Regulation.	<del>3. The strategic board shall also support overall coordination, complementarity and coherence between the regional investment platforms, between the three pillars of the European Investment Plan, between the European Investment Plan and the Union's other efforts on migration and on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, as well as with other programmes set out in this Regulation.</del>	<del>3. The strategic board shall also support overall coordination, complementarity and coherence between the regional investment platforms, between the three pillars of the European Investment Plan, between the European Investment Plan and the Union's other efforts on migration and on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda, as well as with other programmes set out in this Regulation</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
240.	4. The strategic board shall be composed of representatives of the Commission and of the High Representative, of all Member States and of the European Investment Bank. The European Parliament shall have observer status. Contributors, eligible counterparts, partner	<del>4. The strategic board shall be composed of representatives of the Commission and of the High Representative, of all Member States and of the European Investment Bank. The European Parliament shall have observer status. Contributors, eligible counterparts, partner</del>	<del>4. The strategic board shall be composed of representatives of the Commission and of the High Representative, of all Member States and of the European Investment Bank. The European Parliament shall have observer status. Contributors, eligible counterparts, partner</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	countries, relevant regional organisations and other stakeholders may be given observer status, where appropriate. The strategic board shall be consulted prior to the inclusion of any new observer. The strategic board shall be co-chaired by the Commission and the High Representative.	<del>countries, relevant regional organisations and other stakeholders may be given observer status, where appropriate. The strategic board shall be consulted prior to the inclusion of any new observer. The strategic board shall be co-chaired by the Commission and the High Representative.</del>	<del>countries, relevant regional organisations and other stakeholders may be given observer status, where appropriate. The strategic board shall be consulted prior to the inclusion of any new observer. The strategic board shall be co-chaired by the Commission and the High Representative.</del>		
241.	5. The strategic board shall meet at least twice a year and, when possible, adopt opinions by consensus. Additional meetings may be organised at any time by the chair or at the request of one third of its members. Where consensus cannot be reached, the voting rights as agreed during the first meeting of the strategic board and laid down in its rules of procedure shall apply. Those voting rights shall take due account of the source of financing.	<del>5. The strategic board shall meet at least twice a year and, when possible, adopt opinions by consensus. Additional meetings may be organised at any time by the chair or at the request of one third of its members. Where consensus cannot be reached, the voting rights as agreed during the first meeting of the strategic board and laid down in its rules of procedure shall apply. Those voting rights shall take due account of the source of financing.</del>	<del>5. The strategic board shall meet at least twice a year and, when possible, adopt opinions by consensus. Additional meetings may be organised at any time by the chair or at the request of one third of its members. Where consensus cannot be reached, the voting rights as agreed during the first meeting of the strategic board and laid down in its rules of procedure shall apply. Those voting rights shall take due account of the source of financing.</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	The rules of procedure shall set out the framework regarding the role of observers. The minutes and agendas of the meetings of the strategic board shall, following their adoption, be made public.	<del>The rules of procedure shall set out the framework regarding the role of observers. The minutes and agendas of the meetings of the strategic board shall, following their adoption, be made public.</del>	<del>The rules of procedure shall set out the framework regarding the role of observers. The minutes and agendas of the meetings of the strategic board shall, following their adoption, be made public.</del>		
242.	6. The Commission shall report annually to the strategic board about the progress made in respect of the implementation of the EFSD+. The strategic board of the WBIF shall provide progress made on the implementation of the guarantee instrument for the Enlargement region to complement the above mentioned reporting. The strategic board shall regularly organise a consultation of relevant stakeholders on the strategic orientation and implementation of the EFSD+.	<del>6. The Commission shall report annually to the strategic board about the progress made in respect of the implementation of the EFSD+. The strategic board of the WBIF shall provide progress made on the implementation of the guarantee instrument for the Enlargement region to complement the above mentioned reporting. The strategic board shall regularly organise a consultation of relevant stakeholders on the strategic orientation and implementation of the EFSD+.</del>	<del>6. The Commission shall report annually to the strategic board about the progress made in respect of the implementation of the EFSD+. The strategic board of the WBIF shall provide progress made on the implementation of the guarantee instrument for the Enlargement region to complement the above mentioned reporting. The strategic board shall regularly organise a consultation of relevant stakeholders on the strategic orientation and implementation of the EFSD+.</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
243.	7. The existence of the two strategic boards does	<del>7. The existence of the two strategic boards does</del>	<del>7. The existence of the two strategic boards does</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	not bear influence on the need to have a single, unified EFSD+ risk management framework.	<del>not bear influence on the need to have a single, unified EFSD+ risk management framework.</del>	<del>not bear influence on the need to have a single, unified EFSD+ risk management framework.</del>		
244.	3. Regional operational boards	<del>3. Regional operational boards</del>	<del>3. Regional operational boards</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
245.	The operational boards of regional investment platforms shall support the Commission at the implementation level in defining regional and sectoral investment goals and regional, sectoral and thematic investment windows and shall formulate opinions on blending operations and on the use of the External Action Guarantee covering EFSD+ operations.	<del>The operational boards of regional investment platforms shall support the Commission at the implementation level in defining regional and sectoral investment goals and regional, sectoral and thematic investment windows and shall formulate opinions on blending operations and on the use of the External Action Guarantee covering EFSD+ operations.</del>	<del>The operational boards of regional investment platforms shall support the Commission at the implementation level in defining regional and sectoral investment goals and regional, sectoral and thematic investment windows and shall formulate opinions on blending operations and on the use of the External Action Guarantee covering EFSD+ operations.</del>		<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
246.	ANNEX VII LIST OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	ANNEX VII LIST OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	ANNEX VII LIST OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	ANNEX VII LIST OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
247.	In coherence with the Sustainable Development Goals, the following list of key performance indicators shall be used to	In coherence with the Sustainable Development Goals, the following list of key performance indicators shall be used to	<del>In coherence with the Sustainable Development Goals, the following list of key performance indicators</del>	In coherence with the Sustainable Development Goals, the following <i>non-exhaustive</i> list of key performance indicators	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>



<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	help measure the Union's contribution to the achievement of its specific objectives.	help measure the Union's contribution to the achievement of its specific objectives.	shall be used to help measure the Union's contribution to the achievement of <del>its</del> <b>the</b> specific objectives: <b>of this Regulation:</b>	shall be used to help measure the Union's contribution to the achievement of <del>its</del> <b>the</b> specific objectives: <b>of this Regulation:</b>	
248.	(1) Rule of Law score	(1) Rule of Law score	(1) Rule of Law score <b>in relation to countries benefiting from EU assistance</b>	(1) Rule of Law score <b>in relation to countries benefiting from EU assistance</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
249.	(2) Proportion of population below the international poverty line	(2) Proportion of population below the international poverty line	(2) Proportion of population below the international poverty line <b>by sex, age, employment status and geographical location (urban/rural)</b>	(2) Proportion of population below the international poverty line <b>by sex, age, employment status and geographical location (urban/rural)</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
250.	(3) Number of women of reproductive age, adolescent girls, and children under 5 reached by nutrition programmes with EU support	(3) Number of women of reproductive age, adolescent girls, and children under 5 reached by nutrition programmes with EU support	(3) Number of <del>women of reproductive age, adolescent girls, and children under 5 reached by nutrition programmes with EU support</del> <b>smallholders reached with EU supported interventions aimed to increase their sustainable production, access to markets and/or security</b>	(3) Number of women of reproductive age, adolescent girls, and children under 5 reached by nutrition programmes with EU support	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>of land</i>		
				<i>(3 bis) Number of smallholders reached with EU supported interventions aimed to increase their sustainable production, access to markets and/or security of land</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
251.	(4) Number of 1-year olds fully immunised with EU support	(4) Number of 1-year olds fully immunised with EU support	(4) Number of 1-year olds fully immunised with EU support	(4) Number of 1-year olds fully immunised with EU support	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
252.	(5) Number of students enrolled in primary and/or secondary education and training with EU support	(5) Number of students enrolled in <b>having completed</b> primary and/or secondary education and <b>acquired minimal skills in reading and mathematics, and</b> training with <del>EU</del> <b>the Union's</b> support	(5) Number of students enrolled in primary <del>and/or</del> secondary education, <del>and</del> <b>or</b> training with EU support	(5) Number of students enrolled in <b>education: a)</b> primary <del>and/or</del> <b>education b)</b> secondary education; and <b>number of people who have benefitted from institution or workplace-based VET / skills development interventions, supported by the EU training with EU support</b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
253.	(6) Greenhouse gas emissions reduced or avoided (Ktons CO2eq) with EU support	(6) Greenhouse gas emissions reduced or avoided (Ktons CO2eq) with EU support	(6) Greenhouse gas emissions reduced or avoided (Ktons CO2eq) with EU support	(6) Greenhouse gas emissions <del>reduced or</del> avoided (Ktons CO2eq) with EU support	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
254.	(7) Area of marine, terrestrial and freshwater	(7) Area of marine, terrestrial and freshwater	(7) Area of marine, terrestrial and freshwater	(7) Area of marine, terrestrial and freshwater	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	ecosystems protected and/or sustainably managed with EU support	ecosystems protected and/or sustainably managed with EU support	ecosystems protected and/or sustainably managed with EU support	ecosystems protected and/or sustainably managed with EU support	
255.	(8) Leverage of investments and multiplier effect achieved	(8) Leverage of investments and multiplier effect achieved	(8) Leverage of investments and multiplier effect achieved	(8) Leverage of investments and multiplier effect achieved	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
256.	(9) Political stability and absence of violence indicator	(9) Political stability and absence of violence indicator <b><i>built on a baseline assessment</i></b>	(9) <del>Political stability and absence of violence indicator</del> <b><i>Number of individuals directly benefiting from EU supported interventions that specifically aim to support civilian post-conflict, peace building or conflict prevention.</i></b>		<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
				<b><i>(9 bis) Number of individuals directly benefiting from EU supported interventions that specifically aim to support civilian post-conflict, peace building or conflict prevention.</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
257.	(10) Number of processes related to partner country practices on trade, investment and business, or promoting the external dimension of EU internal policies, which have been	(10) Number of processes related to partner country practices on trade, investment and business, or promoting the external dimension of EU internal policies, which have been	(10) Number of processes related to partner country practices on trade, investment and business, or promoting the external dimension of EU internal policies, <b><i>EU interest,</i></b>	(10) Number of processes related to partner country practices on trade, investment and business, or promoting the external dimension of EU internal policies <b><i>or EU interest,</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
	influenced	influenced	which have been influenced	which have been influenced	
257. bis			<b><i>(11) Number of individuals with access to improved drinking water source and/or sanitation facilitation with EU support</i></b>	<b><i>(11) Number of individuals with access to improved drinking water source and/or sanitation facilitation with EU support</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
257. ter			<b><i>(12) Number of migrants, refugees and internally displaced people or individuals from host communities protected or assisted with EU support</i></b>	<b><i>(12) Number of migrants, refugees and internally displaced people or individuals from host communities protected or assisted with EU support</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 20 November 2020</i>
257. quater			<b><i>(13) Number of countries and cities with climate change and/or disaster risk reduction strategies a) developed or b) under implementation with EU support</i></b>	<b><i>(13) Number of countries and cities with climate change and/or disaster risk reduction strategies a) developed or b) under implementation with EU support</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
257. quin-ques			<b><i>(14) Number of micro, small and medium sized enterprises applying sustainable consumptions and productions practice with EU support</i></b>	<b><i>(14) Number of micro, small and medium sized enterprises applying sustainable consumptions and productions practice with EU support</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
257. sixies			<b><i>(15) Renewable energy generation capacity installed (MW) with EU</i></b>	<b><i>(15) Renewable energy generation capacity installed (MW) with EU</i></b>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
			<i>support</i>	<i>support</i>	
257. octies			<i>(16) Proportion of EU funded cooperation promoting gender equality and women's empowerment</i>	<i>(16) Proportion of EU funded cooperation promoting gender equality and women's empowerment</i>	<i>Provisionally closed</i>
257. nonies			<i>(17) Number of victims of human right violations directly benefitting from assistance funded by the EU</i>	<i>(17) Number of victims of human right violations directly benefitting from assistance funded by the EU</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
257. decies			<i>(18) Progress by beneficiaries in implementing bilateral and other agreements, as well as agreed political, economic and social reforms</i>	<i>(18) fNumber of EU funded initiatives supporting the implementation of political, economic and social reforms and joint agreements in partner countries.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
258.	All indicators shall be sex disaggregated whenever relevant.	All indicators <i>Indicator (4)</i> shall be sex disaggregated, <del>whenever relevant</del> <i>and indicators (2), (3) and (5) shall be sex and age disaggregated.</i>	All indicators <i>referring to individuals</i> shall be sex disaggregated whenever relevant <del>possible</del> , <i>in particular to monitor progress towards gender equality.</i>	All indicators <i>referring to individuals</i> shall be sex disaggregated, whenever relevant <del>possible</del> , <i>by sex, in particular to monitor progress towards gender equality, and age.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>
258. bis			<i>All indicators shall be disaggregated by NDICI's geographic areas whenever possible.</i>	<i>All indicators shall be disaggregated by NDICI's geographic areas whenever possible.</i>	<i>Provisionally closed on 11 June 2020</i>

<i>Line</i>	<i>Commission proposal</i>	<i>EP position</i>	<i>Council negotiating mandate</i>	<i>Possible compromise</i>	<i>Comments</i>
258.ter		<i>Annex VIIa</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
258. quater		<i>Partner countries in relation to which Union assistance is suspended.</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>
258. quin-ques		<i>[To be established by the Commission pursuant to Article 15a.]</i>			<i>Provisionally closed</i>